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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
EFHRE

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

For the year under review, it witnessed the up and down of the
stock market. Dominant by the China concept, Hong Kong
stock market benefited from the good expectation of investors
for the future prospect of China economy. Further spurred by
the release of the news on deregulation of China QDII policy
and the so-called “through train” pilot programme, Hang Seng
Index soared to an all-time closing high of 31,638 on 30th
October, 2007. However in the second half of the year, the
impact of the US subprime mortgage fallout on its economy, the
US and European liquidity crunch, the falling US dollar, rising
commodity prices and escalating inflation, halt of the through
train programme as well as the decline of the mainland equity
market were intensified. All these have unavoidably affected
Hong Kong’s economy as it is an international financial center
and the Hang Seng Index fell to 22,849 at 31st March, 2008.

In general, our businesses were resilient throughout the past year.
The Group posted the best business performance in its history.
Various businesses such as broking, securities margin financing
and money lending all performed well. Taking advantage of the
active stock market of the year, the Group’s brokerage income
and margin loan volume had a rather substantial increase
as compared with the previous year. The Group recorded a
consolidated turnover of approximately HK$645 million,
representing an increase of 202% over previous year and the net
profit has been up by 165% to approximately HK$477 million

compared to the results a year ago.

Apart from the robust growth from the financial services sector,
another highlight of the year was undoubtedly the disposal of the
Group’s property development in Lomand Road in Hong Kong,
which has realized a net profit of approximately HK$83 million.
In addition, the share of fair value gain and operation profit on
the Group’s investment in Grand Waldo Hotel in Macau through
its interest in a jointly controlled entity, had contributed a net

profit of approximately HK$172 million.
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REVIEW OF OPERATIONS - continued

Brokerage income and interest income from securities margin

financing

The average stock market turnover rose by approximately 151%
during the year as compared with previous year. The average
stock market daily turnover leaped from HK$39 billion for the
financial year of 2006-07 to HK$98 billion for the financial year
of 2007-08 and the benchmark Hang Seng Index was closed at
22,849 at 31st March, 2008, up by 15% as compared to the
Hang Seng Index closed at 31st March, 2007. This upward
trend was partly due to the influx of liquidity and strong buying
interest in China-related stocks. In addition, a significant portion
of the equity capital raised through the local stock market was

raised by PR.C. companies or by companies expanding into
China.

Brokerage income and interest income from securities margin
financing again formed the principal source of our income.
During the year ended 31st March, 2008, the turnover for
the broking business recorded HK$253 million, up by 112%
compared to last year and the segmental result of broking sector
has achieved a profic of HK$113 million, increased by 111%
over the previous year. The Group’s strong performance in its
broking business was mainly attributed to the corresponding
sharp increase in our local market activities and strong

investment sentiment throughout the year.

The segmental result of securities margin financing recorded a
profit of HK$146 million, increased by 135% compared with
last year, which was mainly due to the increase in the average
level of margin financing. The Group will continue to exercise
caution in the granting of share margin loans to clients and carry
regular reviews and assessments of the share portfolio and on an

individual borrower basis.

Placing and underwriting of rights issue and shares

The placing and underwriting activities recorded relevant
commission income for the sector of HK$13 million, up by 8%
compared to last year. During the year, the Group completed
23 shares placements and underwriting assignments. To a large

extent, the earning performance of this sector depend on market

conditions.
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REVIEW OF OPERATIONS - continued
Money lending

The money lending vehicle which is mainly engaged in the
provision of consumer and mortgage loans posted a net profit of
approximately HK$22 million this year, up by 40% compared to

last year and no material impairment loss was made.

Corporate finance

We continue to focus on the provision of financial advisory
services to listed issuers. The corporate finance department
completed 14 financial advisory assignments in relation to
Listing Rules and Takeover Code, a net profit of approximately
HKS$1 million was recorded this year.

Property Development

During the year, the Group disposed of a property suited at
Lomand Road in Hong Kong which contributed to the Group
an one-off net gain of HK$83 million.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

The Group has always maintained a high level of liquid assets
for operations. The Group’s net current assets as at 31st
March, 2008 amounted to approximately HK$1,809 million,
representing an increase of approximately 133%. The Group
had HK$133 million outstanding borrowings at 31st March,
2008 comprising bank loans (2007: HK$412 million). As at
31st March, 2008, the Group had a cash holdings of HK$187

million.

The gearing ratio of the Group (total liabilities over total
shareholders’ funds) was 0.3 time (2007: 0.5 time) as at 31st
March, 2008.

The business activities of the Group had not exposed to material
fluctuation in exchange rates as majority of the transactions are

denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

As at 31st March, 2008, the Group had available and unutilised
banking facilities amounting to HK$578 million. The banking
facilities were secured by clients” pledged securities and prepaid
lease payments and building as well as corporate guarantees

provided by the Company.

As at 31st March, 2008, the Group had no material contingent

liabilities and no capital commitment.
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MATERIAL ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES
AND JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES

In August 2006, the Group acquired 50% equity interest in
More Profit International Limited (“More Profit”) which was
then accounted for as an interest in jointly controlled entity.
On 26th June, 2007, the Group entered into an agreement
with Macau Prime Properties Holdings Limited to acquire an
additional 40% interest in More Profit, through the acquisition
of the entire issued share capital and shareholders’ loan of
Dragon Rainbow Limited. On 20th September, 2007, the
transaction was completed and thereafter the Group held a 90%
equity interest in More Profit. The Group’s effective interest in
Great China Company Limited, the jointly controlled entity
of More Profit, has increased from 25% to 45% as a result of
this transaction. Great China Company Limited is the owner
of Grand Waldo Hotel in Macau which is destined as a five-
star hotel complex. The hotel is leased to an operator for a fixed
annual rental income of HK$200 million for five years effective
from 2007. The interest in this jointly controlled entity had a
carrying value of HK$859 million as at 31st March, 2008.

CONVERTIBLE NOTES

During the year, the Company issued convertible notes
with an aggregate principal amount of HK$350,000,000
at the conversion prices of HK$1 — HK$1.2 per share
for HK$250,000,000 and HK$0.907 per share for
HK$100,000,000. The convertible notes bear interest of 5%
per annum. During the year, the Company had made ecarly
repayment of the convertible note in the total amount of
HK$250,000,000. The convertible note of HK$100,000,000
was outstanding as at 31st March, 2008.

CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
EFHRE

STAFF

As at 31st March, 2008, the Group had a total of 44 full time
employees (2007: 45) and 88 account executives (2007: 88),
22 of whom were also employed as full time employees of the
Group. The Group remunerated employees based on the industry

ractice and individual’s performance.
p p

PROSPECTS

Hong Kong will be unavoidably sensitive to changing conditions
in the global economy, though China’s economic performance
has become increasingly relevant for both the local economy
and its financial market. Worries of a recession in the US plus
the threat of an overheating China economy may continue to
dampen investment sentiment in the local stock market. The
Group should be on the alert for more violent fluctuations in the

global financial market.

Despite the challenge environment, both the Central
Government and Hong Kong Government has shown strong
confidence and active support to further strengthen Hong
Kong as one of the world-class financial centers, the Group
believes the Hong Kong stock market will continue its growth
with this tremendous opportunity. The Group will continue its
expansion of the financial service sector and will make use of its
professional brokerage team to further strengthen the customer
base and market share. Meanwhile, with a strong financial
position, the Group will also continue to look for potential
investment opportunities through an active and prudent

approach to maximize return for its stakeholders.

PURCHASE, SALES OR REDEMPTION OF
THE COMPANY’S LISTED SHARES

During the year neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, redeemed or sold any of the listed shares of the
Company.
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CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
PRACTICES

The Company has complied throughout the year ended 31st
March, 2008 with the Code on Corporate Governance Practices
as set out by the Hong Kong Stock Exchange in Appendix 14
to the Listing Rules except for the deviations summarised as

follows:

CG Code provision A.2.1 stipulates that the roles of chairman
and chief executive officer (“CEO”) should be separated and
should not be performed by the same individual. The Company
does not at present have any officer with the title CEO. Mr
Hung Hon Man is the chairman of the Company and has also
carried out the responsibility of CEO. Mr Hung possesses the
essential leadership skills to manage the Board and extensive
knowledge in the business of the Group. The Board considers
the present structure is more suitable for the Company because
it can promote the efficient formulation and implementation of

the Company’s strategies.

CG Code provision A.4.1 stipulates that non-executive directors
should be appointed for a specific term subject to re-election.
The non-executive Directors of the Company are not appointed
for specific terms but subject to retirement by rotation and re-
election at the annual general meeting of the Company according

to the provisions of the Articles of Association.

AUDIT COMMITTEE REVIEW

The Group’s audited consolidated results for the year ended 31st
March, 2008 have been reviewed by the Audit Committee of the
Company.

By Order of the Board

Get Nice Holdings Limited
Hung Hon Man
Chairman

Hong Kong, 11th July, 2008
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
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DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Mr. HUNG Hon Man, aged 54, is the Chairman of the
Company and founder of the Group. He is responsible for the
formulation of corporate strategy and the future direction of the
Group. Mr. Hung is also responsible for overseeing the credit
operation of the Group. Mr. Hung possesses over 14 years of
experience in the securities and real estate industries in Hong

Kong and Taiwan.

Mr. CHAM Wai Ho, Anthony, aged 62, is the Deputy
Chairman of the Company. He is responsible for the formulation
of corporate strategy and future direction of the Group, and is
responsible for the overall management of the Group. Mr. Cham
possesses over 40 years of experience in the banking, financial,
securities and real estate industries. Before joining the Group in
September, 1991, he held senior executive positions in various

international banks.

Mr. SHUM Kin Wai, Frankie, aged 63, is the managing
director and a co-founder of the Group. He is responsible for
the formulation of corporate strategy, and for the dealing,
settlement and credit operations of the Group. Mr. Shum has
been responsible for the dealing operations for securities trading
in four local securities firms during different period since 1971.
Mr. Shum has over 37 years of experience in the securities

business.

Mr. WONG Sheung Kwong, aged 60, is a co-founder of the
Group. He is responsible for the sales and marketing activities
of the Group. Mr. Wong has over 32 years of experience in
the securities industry. Mr. Wong has been responsible for the
dealing operations for securities trading in local securities firm
since 1971. He had also worked as a dealer for The Chinese
Gold & Silver Exchange Society.

Mr. CHENG Wai Ho, aged 45, takes up the management role
in the supervision of the human resources department of the
Group. He oversees the overall implementation of procedures to
ensure all relevant staff is properly registered under the Securities
and Futures Ordinance before performing their duties. Prior to
joining the Group, he had been a dealing director of three other
securities firms for more than seven years. He is a member of the
Hong Kong Securities Professionals Association, the Hong Kong
Stockbrokers Association Limited, the Hong Kong Securities
Institutes, the Institute of Securities Dealers Limited and Hong

Kong Securities and Futures Industry Staff Union.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
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DIRECTORS - continued

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. LIU Chun Ning, Wilfred, aged 47, is an executive director
of Chong Hing Bank Limited who is in charge of the securities
business of Liu Chong Hing Bank Limited and an independent
non-executive director of S.A.S. Dragon Holdings Limited,
whose shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited. Mr. Liu holds a bachelor degree in economics from the

University of Newcastle-upon-Tyne (UK).

Mr. Chung Wai Keung, aged 52, was appointed as an
independent non-executive director and a member of the audit
committee of the Company on 16th July, 2004. He had served
in the Hong Kong Police Force for 11 years. He obtained his
LLB degree from the University of Hong Kong in 1983 on a
police scholarship and his PCLL in 1986. Mr. Chung resigned
from the Police Force at the rank of Chief Inspector in 1987 and
was admitted to practice as a Barrister of the High Court in the

same year. He is now a practising Barrister.

Mr. MAN Kong Yui, aged 48, has been involved in the financial
and securities industries for over 25 years and has extensive
experience in bullion, securities, futures and foreign exchange
business. He has held various senior position with prominent
banks and international financial institutions. Mr. Man holds
a Bachelor’s Degree in Business Administration from Chinese
University of Hong Kong. Mr. Man is currently an independent
non-executive director of GreaterChina Technology Group
Limited and Brilliant Arts Multi Media Holding Limited which
are listed companies on Growth Enterprise Market of the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Mr. KWONG Chi Kit, aged 40, is the financial controller
of Anwell Technologies Limited, a company whose shares are
listed on Singapore Exchange Limited. Mr. Kwong has more
than 12 years experience covering auditing, accounting and
financial management in commercial, manufacturing and public
accounting sectors. He is a fellow member of the Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants (United Kingdom) and
associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. He holds a Bachelor Degree of Commerce from

Curtin University of Technology, Australia.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. LEUNG Wai Chuen, Sdentent, aged 50, is the responsible
officer of Get Nice Futures Co. Ltd.. He has 21 years’ working

experience in the futures business.

Ms. LAM Fung Sin, aged 37, is the qualified accountant of
the Group. She holds a MBA degree from the University of
Manchester and a fellow member of the Chartered Association of

Certified Accountants.

Mr. YIU Chi Ming, Louis, aged 48, is the responsible officer of
Get Nice Capital Limited and is responsible for the corporate
finance activities of the Group. Mr. Yiu holds a master’s degree
in accounting from Curtin University of Technology in Australia
and a professional diploma in Company Secretaryship and
Administration from the Hong Kong Polytechnic. He has been
an associate member of The Institute of Chartered Secretaries &
Administrators of England since 1988 and an associate member
of the Hong Kong Institute of Company Secretaries since 1994.
Mr. Yiu has over 12 years of experience in investment banking,
corporate finance advisory work, placing, underwriting and

sub-underwriting activities.

Ms. CHOW Chuen Ho, aged 43, is the administration manager
of the Group responsible for office administration and human
resources. She has over 18 years of working experience in the

financial industry.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Board is committed to ensuring a high standard of corporate
governance practices and believes that they are essential for
maintaining and promoting investors’ confidence. The Board
reviews its corporate governance practices from time to time in
order to meet public and sharecholders’ expectation and comply
with increasingly stringent regulatory requirements, and to fulfill

its commitment to excellence in corporate governance.

The Code on Corporate Governance Practices (“CG Code”)
issued by The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock
Exchange”) came into effect on 1st January, 2005. The CG Code
sets out two levels of corporate governance practices namely,
mandatory code provisions that listed company must comply
with or explain its non-compliance, and recommended best
practices that listed companies are encouraged to comply with
but need not disclose in the case of non-compliance. For the
year ended 31st March, 2008, the Company is in compliance
with the mandatory code provisions of the CG Code except for
certain areas of non-compliance that are discussed later in this

report.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board’s primary responsibilities are to formulate the
Company’s long-term corporate strategy, to oversee the
management of the Group, to evaluate the performance of the
Group and to assess the achievement of targets periodically set
by the Board.

In addition, the Board has also established Board Committees
and has delegated to these Board Committees various

responsibilities set out in their terms of reference respectively.
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BOARD COMPOSITION

The Board comprises nine Directors, more than one-third of the
Directors are non-executive and independent of the management.
The Board is collectively responsible for promoting the success
of the Company by directing and supervising the Company’s
affairs. The Board has a balance of skill and experience
appropriate for the requirements of the Group’s businesses. At
31st March, 2008, five of the Directors are executive, namely Mr
Hung Hon Man, Chairman, Mr Cham Wai Ho Anthony, Vice
Chairman, Mr Shum Kin Wai Frankie, Managing Director, Mr
Wong Sheung Kwong and Mr Cheng Wai Ho, and four of the
Directors are independent non-executive, namely Mr Liu Chun
Ning Wilfred, Mr Chung Wai Keung, Mr Man Kong Yui and Mr
Kwong Chi Kit Victor. Each of Directors’ respective biographical
details is set out in the “Biographical Details of Directors and

Senior Management” of this annual report.

During the year ended 31st March, 2008, the Board at all time
met the minimum requirements of the Listing Rules relating
to the appointment of at least three independent non-executive
Directors, and complied with the requirement that these
should include one such director with appropriate professional
qualifications of accounting or related financial management
expertise. Both Mr Liu Chun Ning Wilfred and Mr Kwong Chi
Kit Victor have the appropriate professional qualifications and

experience in financial matters required.

Pursuant to the requirement in the Listing Rules, the Company
has received a written confirmation from each of the independent

non-executive Directors of his independence to the Company.

To the best knowledge of the Company, there is no financial,
business, family relationship among the members of the Board.
Each of Directors also does not have any direct or indirect

material relationship with the Group.
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BOARD PRACTICES

The Board meets at least four times each year at approximately
quarterly intervals to discuss the Group’s business development,
operation and financial performance. Notice of at least 14 days
is given to all Directors for all regular Board meetings to give all
Directors an opportunity to attend. All regular Board meetings
adhere to a formal agenda in which a schedule of matters is
addressed to the Board. All Directors have access to board
paper and related materials, and are provided with adequate
information which enable the Board to make an informed
decision on the matters to be discussed and considered at the
Board meetings. Minutes of Board meetings are kept by the
Company Secretary and are open for inspection at any reasonable

time on reasonable notice by any Director.

To facilitate the decision-making process, the Directors are free
to have access to the management for enquiries and to obtain
further information, when required and the Directors can obtain

independent professional advice at the Company’s expense.

During the year ended 31st March, 2008, 18 Board meetings

have been held. Details of the attendance of the Directors are as
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Number of Board meeting held <18>'
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Audit  Nomination Remuneration g
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Executive Directors: PTES: E%
Mr Hung Hon Man (Chairman) WSO () 17/18 N/AAN N/AAE N/AA# %
Mr Cham Wai Ho Anthony e S 17/18  N/AREH  NARER N/AZRTE ﬁg
Mr Shum Kin Wai Frankie St 18/18  N/ARER  NAREM  NAREH =
Mr Wong Sheung Kwong BRI 18/18  N/AREM  NAREN  NAREH %
Mr Cheng Wai Ho WIS 18/18  N/AAEEM  NAREA  NARNEM 2
z

Independent non-Executive Directors: BIFHTES: g
Mr Liu Chun Ning Wilfred B R 218 0/2 0/2 0/3 .
Mr Chung Wai Keung iR EE 7118 2/2 2/2 2/3 Q
. z

Mr Man Kong Yui SIS 11/18 12 112 2/3 —
w

Mr Kwong Chi Kit Victor iR s 618 212 212 313 o
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BOARD PRACTICES - continued

During the year an independent board committee, comprising of
all independent non-executive Directors, was formed on ad hoc
bases to advise the independent shareholders for the following

issues:
Date Issues considered

25th June, 2007 Refreshment of the general mandate by the
grant of the new general mandate to the
Directors to allot, issue or otherwise deal with
additional ordinary share of HK$0.10 each
to a maximum of 20% of the share capital in
issue as at the date of extraordinary general

meeting.

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF
DIRECTORS

Each of the executive Directors has entered into a service
contract with the Company for an initial fixed term of three
years and will continue thereafter unless and until terminated
by ecither party giving not less than three months’ prior notice
in writing to the other. With the exception of Mr Hung Hon
Man as the Chairman of the Company, all Directors are subject
to retirement from office by the rotation at each annual general
meeting as required by the Articles of Association of the

Company (“Articles of Association”).

CG Code provision A.4.1 stipulates that non-executive Directors
should be appointed for a specific term subject to re-election.
The non-executive Directors of the Company are not appointed
for specific terms but subject to retirement by rotation and re-
election at the annual general meeting of the Company according

to the provisions of the Articles of Association.

According to the Articles of Association, at each annual general
meeting of the Company, one-third of the Directors for the time
being (or, if their number is not three or a multiple of three,
then the number nearest one-third) should retire from office by
rotation. Further, any Director appointed to fill a casual vacancy
or as an addition to the Board should hold office only until the
next following annual general meeting of the Company and

should then be eligible for re-election at the meeting.
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APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF
DIRECTORS - continued

At the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company, Mr
Cheng Wai Ho, Mr Liu Chun Ning Wilfred, Mr Man Kong Yui
and Mr Kwong Chi Kit Victor will retire by rotation and, being

eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”)
set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as its own code of
conduct regarding securities transactions by the Directors. All
the Directors have confirmed, following a specific enquiry by the
Company, that they have complied with the required standard
set out in the Model Code throughout the year ended 31st
March, 2008.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER

CG Code provision A.2.1 stipulates that the roles of chairman
and chief executive officer (“CEO”) should be separated and
should not be performed by the same individual. The Company
does not at present have any officer with the title CEO. Mr
Hung Hon Man is the chairman of the Company and has also
carried out the responsibility of CEO. Mr Hung possesses the
essential leadership skills to manage the Board and extensive
knowledge in the business of the Group. The Board considers
the present structure is more suitable to the Company because
it can promote the efficient formulation and implementation of

the Company’s strategies.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD
Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee was established to make
recommendations for all appointment, re-designation and re-
appointment of Directors to the Board. It comprises four
members, all of whom are independent non-executive Directors,
namely Mr Liu Chun Ning Wilfred, Mr Chung Wai Keung, Mr
Man Kong Yui and Mr Kwong Chi Kit Victor.
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COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD - continued
Nomination Committee — continued

The Nomination Committee is also responsible for determining
the independence of each Director and conducting formal
assessment of the effectiveness of the Board as a whole and
the contribution of each Director to the effectiveness of the
Board. In evaluating the Board’s performance, the Nomination
Committee considers a number of factors, including those set

out in the CG Code.

The Nomination Committee meets at least once a year to review
the structure, size and composition of the existing Board, and
to recommend to the Board the structure, size and composition
(including the skills, knowledge and experience) of the Board

members and senior staffs of the Company.

The attendance of each member of the Nomination Committee,
on named basis, at committee meetings during the year is set out

in the section “Board Practices” of this report above.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee currently comprises four
independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr Liu Chun
Ning Wilfred, Mr Chung Wai Keung, Mr Man Kong Yui and
Mr Kwong Chi Kit Victor.

The duties of the Remuneration Committee include making
recommendations to the Board on the remuneration policy
and structure of the Directors and senior management,
approving the remuneration, determining the remuneration
packages of all Directors and senior management and approving
the compensation to Directors and senior management on
termination or dismissal provided that no Director is involved
in deciding his/her own remuneration. Details of the amount
of Directors’ emoluments during the financial year ended 31st
March, 2008 are set out in note 13 to the consolidated financial

statements in this annual report.

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up
on the basis of their merit, qualifications and competence. The
emoluments of the Directors are determined with reference to
the Company’s operating results, individual performance and the

prevailing market rates.
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COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD - continued
Remuneration Committee — continued

The attendance of each member of the Remuneration
Committee, on named basis, at committee meetings during the
year is set out in the section “Board Practices” of this report

above.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee currently comprises four members, all of
whom are independent non-executive Directors. The members
are Mr Liu Chun Ning Wilfred, Mr Chung Wai Keung, Mr Man
Kong Yui and Mr Kwong Chi Kit Victor, all of whom are not

involved in the day-to-day management of the Company.

The Audit Committee convenes meetings at least twice a year.
The Audit Committee is responsible for reviewing the Company’s
financial information (including the Company’s financial
statements, annual reports, interim reports and major comments
on financial reporting contained in the financial statements
and reports), examining and studying the Company’s financial
reporting system and procedures for internal supervision and
control, and making recommendations to the Board on matters
regarding the appointment of external auditors and audit fee,

etc.

During the year under review, the Audit Committee held two
meetings, during which the annual report for the year ended
31st March, 2007 and the interim report for the six months
ended 30th September, 2007 were reviewed. Please refer to the
table set out in the section “Board Practices” of this report for

the attendance record of individual Audit Committee members.

Save as disclosed above, the Audit Committee has reviewed the
audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended
31st March, 2008.

The Audit Committee has recommended to the Board that
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, Certified Public Accountants
(“Deloitte”), be nominated for re-appointment as external
auditors of the Company at the forthcoming annual general

meeting of the Company.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The Directors are responsible for overseeing the preparation of
financial statements of each financial period, which give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
results and cash flow for that period. In preparing the financial
statements for the year ended 31st March, 2008, the Directors
have selected suitable accounting policies and have applied
them consistently, adopted appropriate Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards which are pertinent to its operations
and relevant to the financial statements, made judgments and
estimates that are prudent and reasonable, and have prepared the

financial statements on a going concern basis.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION
For the year ended 31st March, 2008, Deloitte, the external

auditors of the Group, provided the following services to the
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2008 2007
THT T#on
HK$’000 HK$’000
Audit services Nz IR 1,620 1,350
Non-audit and taxation services % LA 2 RS T B R 230 840
Total ST 1,850 2,190

INTERNAL CONTROL AND RISK
MANAGEMENT

The Board is responsible for safeguarding the shareholders’
investment and the Group’s assets as well as to achieve the
objectives of the Group. Thus, a comprehensive internal control
system is established and implemented throughout the Group
during the year to meet the Group’s particular needs and the
risks to which it is exposed, and by its nature can only provide
reasonable, but not absolute assurance against misstatement or

loss.

The Directors confirm that they have reviewed the effectiveness
of the system of internal control of the Company and its
subsidiaries for the year ended 31st March, 2008 and that they
consider that such system is reasonably effective and adequate.
The review covered all material controls including financial,

operational and compliance controls and the risk management

function.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND INVESTOR
RELATIONS

In order to develop and maintain a continuing investors’
relationship with the Company’s shareholders, the Company
has established various channels of communications with its
shareholders such as publication of interim and annual reports,
press release and announcement of the latest development of
the Company in a timely manner. The annual general meeting
provides an opportunity for shareholders to exchange views
with the Board. The Chairman as well as chairmen of different
Committees are available to answer shareholders’ questions.
Moreover, resolutions are proposed at annual general meeting
on each substantially separate issue, including the election of
individual Directors. In addition, details of the poll voting
procedures and the rights of shareholders to demand a poll are
included in the circular to shareholders despatched together with

the annual report. Details of the proposed resolutions are also set

out in the circular.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
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The Directors have pleasure in presenting their annual report
and the audited consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31st March, 2008.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal
activities of the Group are the provision of financial services,
including securities dealing and broking, futures and options
broking, securities margin financing, money lending, corporate
finance services, brokerage of mutual funds and insurance-
linked investment plans and products and property development
and holding. Particulars of the Company’s associate, jointly
controlled entity and subsidiaries are set out in notes 22, 23 and

44 respectively to the consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS
The results of the Group for the year ended 31st March, 2008

are set out in the consolidated income statement on page 33.

An interim dividend of HK2 cents per share amounting to
HK$63,379,000 in aggregate was paid during the year. The
Directors now recommend the payment of a final dividend
of HK2 cents per share to the sharcholders on the register
of members on 13th August, 2008 and the retention of the

remaining profit for the year.

FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the audited results and the assets and liabilities
of the Group for the last five financial years ended 31st March,
2008 is set out on page 132 of this Annual Report.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND
INVESTMENT PROPERTY

Details of movements during the year in the property and
equipment, and investment property of the Group are set out
in notes 18 and 19 respectively to the consolidated financial

statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company
during the year are set out in note 38 to the consolidated

financial statements.
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CONVERTIBLE NOTES

During the year, the Company issued convertible notes
with an aggregate principal amount of HK$350,000,000
at the conversion prices of HK$1 — HK$1.2 per share
for HK$250,000,000 and HK$0.907 per share for
HK$100,000,000. The convertible notes bear interest of 5%
per annum. During the year, the Company had made ecarly
redemption of the convertible note in the total amount of
HK$250,000,000. There was HK$100,000,000 convertible note
outstanding as at 31st March, 2008. Details of convertible notes

are set out in note 36 to the consolidated financial statements.

RESERVES

Movements in the reserves of the Group during the year are set
out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity on page

36.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES
At 31st March, 2008, the reserves of the Company available

for distribution to shareholders were approximately
HKS$2,045,766,000, which comprised the share premium, special

reserve and retained profits.

DIRECTORS
The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the

date of this report were as follows:

Executive directors:

Mr. Hung Hon Man (Chairman)

Mr. Cham Wai Ho, Anthony (Deputy Chairman)
Mr. Shum Kin Wai, Frankie (Managing Director)
Mr. Wong Sheung Kwong

Mr. Cheng Wai Ho

Independent non-executive directors:
Mr. Liu Chun Ning, Wilfred

Mr. Chung Wai Keung

Mr. Man Kong Yui

Mr. Kwong Chi Kit, Victor

In accordance with the corporate governance code and the
provisions of the Company’s Articles of Association, Mr. Cheng
Wai Ho, Mr. Liu Chun Ning Wilfred, Mr. Man Kong Yui and
Mr. Kwong Chi Kit Victor will retire by rotation and, being

eligible, offer themselves for re-election.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICES CONTRACTS

Each of the executive directors has entered into a service contract
with the Company for an initial fixed term of three years
commencing from 1st April, 2002 and will continue thereafter
until terminated by not less than three months’ notice in writing
served by either party on the other, which notice shall not expire

until after the fixed term.

e term of office of each non-executive director is for the
The t f offi f each tive direct for th
period up to his retirement by rotation in accordance with the

Company’s Articles of Association.

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors being proposed
for re-clection at the forthcoming annual general meeting has a
service contract which is not determinable by the Group within
one year without payment of compensation other than statutory

compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES
At 31st March, 2008, the interests of the directors and their

associates in the shares of the Company and its associated
corporations, as recorded in the register maintained by the
Company pursuant to Section 352 of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance (the “SFO”) or as otherwise notified to the
Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies (the “Model

Code”), were as follows:

1. Long positions in the ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of
the Company

Name of director Capacity

BEEnA EEME

Mr. Hung Hon Man Interest of controlled

corporation (note)
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2. Long positions in the underlying shares — share options 2. HBEROAZHFRE-AEATZERE
of the Company

Number of Number of
share underlying
Name of director Capacity options held shares
EEnE EEME R ERE HERGHAE
Mr. Hung Hon Man Interest of controlled 231,588,236 231,588,236
entity (note)
HEEE S A ZYERN A 2 WA (7T)
Note: 7l
Mr. Hung Hon Man is deemed to be interested in 879,936,583 L S8 A W0 2 TR Honeylink Agents Limited
ordinary shares and 231,588,236 share options of the Company (IHoneylink]) #F A 2.879,936,583 /% #% 24 7]
which are held by Honeylink Agents Limited (“Honeylink”), a W M 5% 231,588,236 i I RE b HE A RE 45 o
company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands with limited Honeylink 2% 7 3 8§ J 4 B & 51 M nl oz 2 A R
liability, the entire issued share capital of which is beneficially AT H AT BEAT RS U S A R A
owned by Mr. Hung Hon Man. e
3. Long positions in the non-voting deferred shares of HK$1.0 3. AR TGN E N A &SR R TR
each of Get Nice Securities Limited (formerly known as N (RIS T E A/ R A7) (454 g
Get Nice Investment Limited) (“GNS”), a wholly owned W) 2 A AT (E .00 o0 2 A 2 hi
subsidiary of the Company. REAE SE B 2 U §
o
Percentage &
Number of of the issued g
non-voting non-voting <
deferred deferred share ||:|1‘
Name of director Capacity shares* held of GNS u<:§
1R &1 35 r
mRRE ERITERER 2
EEnS EEME ELER-HE EZER 2B ﬁ
a
Mr. Hung Hon Man Beneficial owner 36,000,000 90% 'é
L SR A HmEA A 3
3
Mr. Shum Kin Wai, Frankie Beneficial owner 4,000,000 10% %
Stk AT e
6
40,000,000 100% z
i
O
25
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*  The non-voting deferred shares carry practically no rights to

dividends nor to receive notice of nor to attend or vote at
any general meeting of GNS and on liquidation, the assets of
GNS available for distribution among the holders of ordinary
shares and the holders of non-voting deferred shares shall
be applied first in paying to the holders of ordinary shares
the sum of HK$1,000,000,000,000 per ordinary share and
secondly in repaying to the holders of non-voting deferred
shares the nominal amount paid up or credited as paid up on
such shares, and the balances of the GNS’s assets shall belong
to and be distributed among the holders of ordinary shares in
proportion to the amount paid up or credited as paid up on

such ordinary shares respectively.

Save as disclosed above, at 31st March, 2008, none of the
directors nor their associates had any interests or short positions
in any shares or underlying shares of the Company or any of
its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of
the SFO) as recorded in the register required to be kept under
Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES
AND OPTIONS

Particulars of the Company’s share option scheme to subscribe
for shares of HK$0.1 cach in the Company granted under the
share option scheme during the year are set out in note 40 to the

consolidated financial statements.

Other than as disclosed above, at no time during the year
was the Company or any of its subsidiaries, a party to any
arrangements to enable the directors of the Company to acquire
benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures
of, the Company or any other body corporate and none of the
directors, their spouses or children under the age of 18, had
any right to subscribe for the shares of the Company, or had
exercised any such rights during the year.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS AND
DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

1. During the year, the Group received commission and
interest of approximately HK$909,000 from Messrs. Shum
Kin Wai, Frankie, Cham Wai Ho, Anthony, Cheng Wai Ho
and their associates.

2. During the year, the Group received interest income of
approximately HK$71,000 from Mr. Cheng Wai Ho and

his associates.

3. In 2006, an option agreement was made between the
Company and Honeylink, a company wholly owned by Mr.
Hung Hon Man, in connection with the granting by the
Company to Honeylink an option to subscribe for up to
400,000,000 new shares at the exercise price of HK$0.68
per share (if exercised within twelve months from the
date of grant), HK$0.70 per share (if exercised within 12
months from the first anniversary of the date of grant) or
HKS$0.72 per share (if exercised within twelve months from
second anniversary of the date of grant). Part of the share
options were exercised at HK$0.68 per share during the
year. As a result, 139,000,000 new shares were issued. As
at 31st March, 2008, there were 231,588,236 outstanding

options under the option agreement.

Save as disclosed above, no contracts of significance to which
the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which
a director of the Company had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any

time during the year.

RAISING OF FUNDS AND USE OF PROCEEDS
On 30th May, 2007, 19th July, 2007 and 26th October, 2007,
the Company entered into top-up placing and subscription
agreements pursuant to which the Company would issue, a
maximum of 328,987,000, 422,585,000 and 507,102,000 new
shares of HK$0.1 each in the Company at the subscription price
of HK$0.75 per share, HK$0.75 per share and HK$0.6 per share
respectively. Accordingly, a total of 1,258,674,000 new shares in
the Company were duly issued and allotted on 12th June, 2007,
30¢h July, 2007 and 8th November, 2007. The net fund raised of
approximately HK$853,460,000 was to provide general working
capital of the Group and/or to finance possible investment or

development of businesses in Hong Kong and/or Macau.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31st March, 2008, the register of substantial shareholders
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO
showed that the following shareholder had an interest of 5% or
more in the issued share capital of the Company and this interest
represents long positions in the ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each

of the Company.

Name Capacity
£ EEME
Honeylink Beneficial owner

Bt A A

W

ko

-

A RS & W T

FERR

R EENEZA=Z+—H o BEELER
W BB 53360k - AN EIETHAEZ E
BB OB FC 4 TR B 0 DAR B R A A
T2 BT AR S% DL 2 AR
HE 4 T A 2N ] B I T (EL0. 1 5 o0 ¥ 4 i 2
e

Percentage

Number of of the issued
issued ordinary share capital
shares held of the Company

P e 1T EARDTE BT
BEBEREE BAEZBEDH
879,936,583 27.77%

The number of shares held by Honeylink does not include any
shares which may fall to be allotted and issued upon exercise of
the subscription right attaching to the option granted by the
Company to Honeylink to subscribe for up to 400,000,000 new
shares under the option agreement made between the Company
and Honeylink in 2006. As at 31st March, 2008, there were
231,588,236 outstanding options under the option agreement.

Save as disclosed above, the Company had not been notified of
any other relevant interests or short positions in the issued share

capital of the Company at 31st March, 2008.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Memorandum and Articles of Association, or the
laws of the Cayman Islands, which would oblige the Company

to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEME

Details of the Group’s retirement benefits scheme are set out in

note 41 to the consolidated financial statements.

PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF
LISTED SECURITIES
During the year ended 31st March, 2008, neither the Company

nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, redeemed or sold any of

the listed shares of the Company.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS
During the year ended 31st March, 2008, the Group’s turnover

attributed to the five largest customers accounted for less than

30% of the Group’s total turnover.

The Group had no major suppliers due to the nature of the

principal activities of the Group.

COMPETING INTERESTS

During the year, the following Directors (not being Independent
Non-Executive Directors) are considered to have interests in
the business which compete or are likely to compete with the
business of the Group pursuant to the Listing Rules as set out

below:

1. Mr Hung Hon Man holds interest in a company which is

engaged in the business of money lending.

2. Mr Cham Wai Ho, Anthony holds interest in a company

which is engaged in the business of money lending.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float
throughout the year ended 31st March, 2008.

DONATIONS

During the year, the Group made charitable and other donations
amounting to HK$364,000.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE ON
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

Details of the compliance by the Company with the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices as set out in Appendix 14 of the
Listing Rules are on pages 13 to 21 of the Corporate Governance

Report in this report.
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CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE
OF INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

The Company has received an annual confirmation of
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Listing Rules”) from each of the Independent
Non-executive Directors namely, Mr Liu Chun Ning, Wilfred,
Mr Chung Wai Keung, Mr Man Kong Yui and Mr Kwong Chi
Kit, Victor for the year ended 31st March, 2008 and as at the
date of this report, the Company still considers the Independent

Non-executive Directors to be independent.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be submitted to the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu as auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Hung Hon Man
CHAIRMAN

Hong Kong, 11th July, 2008
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TO THE MEMBERS OF GET NICE HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Get
Nice Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 33
to 131, which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at
31st March, 2008, and the consolidated income statement, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of

significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated financial

statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
and the true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate
accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are

reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our
opinion solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to
any other person for the contents of this report. We conducted
our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance as to whether the consolidated financial

statements are free from material misstatement.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
BB R &

Auditor’s responsibility — continued

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and true and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall

presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient

and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31st
March, 2008 and of its profit and cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies

Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

Hong Kong, 11th July, 2008
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

HEWMmR

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
BE_TEN\F=_A=+—HBHILFE

THETTTE S T el T e T LS o
—EENE “EERLAF
2008 2007
Wk THET THTT
NOTES HK$’000 HK$’000
Turnover BEE 7 644,659 213,763
Other operating income HoA B E YA 9 23,406 5,247
Depreciation rE (4,354) (2,948)
Release from prepaid lease payments i T A O (2,450) (2,450)
Impairment on intangible assets T G E 2 i fE 20 - (71)
Development costs of sold property EEMEZBRNA (122,079) =
Commission expense BB (81,925) (37,121)
Finance costs Al A 10 (30,247) (10,208)
Staff costs B THA 11 (20,004) (15,071)
Other operating expenses A B S (46,424) (22,460)
Convertible note redemption gain JRB I W B S 4 2 Wi 36 5,585 -
Fair value gain (loss) of derivatives METREZARE
Wt (K1) 609 (40,718)
Share of result of an associate A YNEIE S 22 ) 440
Share of results of jointly controlled A L P R EAR
entities 23 172,097 115,183
Profit before taxation Tt 7 i ) 12 538,864 203,586
Taxation charge FiIH 14 (61,753) (23,352)
Profit for the year A B Ui 477,111 180,234
Attributable to: JEAE :
Equity holders of the Company ANAERFAN 448,297 180,234
Minority interests DRI £ 28,814 -
477,111 180,234
Earnings per share B A 16
— Basic —JR HK17.39 centsi fill | HK15.87 centsitsll
— Dilutive — s HK16.41 centsi fill | HK15.57 centsiAll

=i EOCNE
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
HEEERMEAR

At 31st March, 2008
== IS FE e

S AVE TS - - — =y G il ="
—E2ENFE ZERELAF
2008 2007
i 5 THET TH o
NOTES HK$’°000 HK$’000
Non-current assets FREEE
Prepaid lease payments TR & ROHE 17 93,781 96,231
Property and equipment EY L] 18 35,852 32,033
Investment properties Y ERE 19 49,550 15,600
Intangible assets e & 20 8,004 8,004
Goodwill 7R 21 15,441 15,441
Interest in an associate Wi s 7 2 A 22 - 9
Interest in jointly controlled S 7] £ 1 L 2 R AR
entities 23 858,542 115,222
Other assets o Ath 5 g 25 4,386 5,436
Amount due from a jointly S ] 42 T B K
controlled entity 26 209,368 310,739
Loans and advances B BB 27 28,418 85,784
1,303,342 684,499
Current assets REEE
Accounts receivable JEU IR IE 28 1,919,323 1,113,916
Loans and advances =0 TN 27 125,922 57,041
Prepaid lease payments TN & A 17 2,450 2,450
Properties under development G293 Lt/ ES
for sale 29 40,537 136,509
Prepayment, deposits and A O ~ ded K
other receivables HoAth FE s K TH 2,594 6,503
Taxation recoverable Al i =] B IE 28 251
Bank balances — client accounts WITHEER — KR 30 307,845 127,995
Bank balances — general accounts AT — — IR
and cash KB4 il 186,636 98,870
2,585,335 1,543,535
Current liabilities REBEE
Accounts payable JE AT IR IE 32 485,299 258,069
Accrued charges and other JRERT 22 T K oAt
accounts payable JEAT IR IE 14,955 12,666
Amounts due to minority IR B RO IR
shareholders 33 83,466 32,242
Derivatives T A 34 13,653 39,163
Taxation payable JE A B IE 46,070 11,722
Borrowings 358 35 133,000 412,300
766,443 766,162
Net current assets it Bl AR 1,808,892 777,373
Total assets less current liabilities AL WO E B 3,112,234 1,461,872
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

HEEERAER

At 31st March, 2008
S s siNER S B

h&e

o Fl = emtTTE I EE TS N 8 T S P R TRITOTRTY -
—BENEF —EEZEHF
2008 2007
bt & FERT THTC
NOTES HK$’000 HK$000
Non-current liabilities FRBEE
Convertible notes GIE: & 36 93,120 =
Deferred tax liabilities AR S F TH 4 1 37 5,196 5,467
98,316 5,467
3,013,918 1,456,405
Capital and reserves AR At
Share capital Jie A 38 316,888 153,537
Reserves it e 38 2,657,541 1,302,868
Equity attributable to equity E/NCIE ETES RPN
holders of the Company PR A HE A 2,974,429 1,456,405
Minority interests DB HE 2 39,489 =
Total equity HARESR 3,013,918 1,456,405
The financial statements on pages 33 to 131 were approved and EIBEHEFIBIEZ MBEHREHREF SR
authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 11th July, 2008 ZERNFL A+ — B LI
and are signed on its behalf by: A T A EEAREE
Hung Hon Man Cham Wai Ho, Anthony
3 '8 R SR
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
EH HF
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

SREEREIHR

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
HE_ZTZEN\F=A=+—HILFEE

A AVE WEEEEN T e TR TR o« J L . = .
Attributable to equity holders of the Company
ARRERREARS
Convertible
note Share
Share Share Special equity option  Retained Minority
capital  premium reserve reserve reserve profits Total interests Total
TRR
b3 RERE BRE PERR
kx  RER HHEE f#fE e RERT 2% it AR
Notes HKS$'000  HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HKS$000 HKS000 HK$000 HKS$000
i THT  THT  THET  TET  TET  TEx  TEx T TEx
(Note)
i
Balances at 1st April, 2006 REZZAENA—H
baiii3 97,771 564656 123,337 - 45 1BTUT 923,306 - 923306
Profit and total recognised KRR RETER
income for the year N & - = = = - 180,234 180,234 - 180,234
Dividends paid EfRE 15 - = - - - (4L044)  (41,044) - (41,044)
Recognition of equity component HERT AR5
of convertible note HE g0 - - - 8,460 - - 8,460 - 8,460
Issue of shares by top-up I R R AT
placement 21,913 142,435 - - - = 164,348 - 164,348
Issue of shares by exercise of AT R e A7
share options fhdy 4441 29,169 - - (425) - B - B
Issue of shares by conversion of [ S A [ #e it 524
convertible notes L 36() 29412 166,964 - (8460) - - 187,916 - 187,916
Balances at 31st March, 2007~ RZZEZL4
SREF-RZER 153,537 903,224 123,337 - - 276307 1456405 - 1456405
Profit and total recognised KGRI RERER
income for the year A% - = - - - 448297 448297 28814 477111
Dividends paid EffHRE 15 - - = = - (109,019)  (109,019) - (109,019)
Dividend paid to minority e R
interests 2B - - - - - - - (13,6200 (13,620)
Recognition of employee share  HERR1E B Rt HEA A
option benefits = = = = 3,899 = 3,899 = 3,899
Recognition of equity component #EsR [ #RIREEAE 2
of convertible note HEgi b - - - 17,956 - - 17,956 - 17,956
Release from redemption of R e 1
convertible note M 36() - - - (10227) - (4014 (14241) - (14240)
Issue of shares by top-up Rl 2 AL AT
placement 38 125,868 742,073 - - - - 867,941 - 867,941
Issue of shares by exercise of BT RS TR
share options 24,857 174,064 = = (3,899) - 195,022 = 195,022
Issue of new shares for R 2 R A
acquisition of subsidiary e 39 12,626 95,543 - - - - 108,169 - 108,169
Arising from acquisition of R B o L
subsidiary 39 = - - - - - - 24,295 24,295
Balances at 31st March, 2008~ R=FZ/\4E
SR=A-R2ER 316,888 1914904 123337 7,729 - 61571 2974429 39489 3013918
=, S ‘:g—__ ..: iy
s
e & "k
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

il e,

T oy I EE VO S 8T

Note:

The special reserve of the Group arose as a result of the group
reorganisation (“Reorganisation”) completed on 16th May, 2002, which
principally involved the exchange of shares of the Company with all the
issued share capital of Get Nice Incorporated. The details are set out in

the prospectus dated 24th May, 2002 issued by the Company.

The special reserve represents the difference between the nominal value
of the shares of the subsidiaries together with the net book value of a
subordinated loan capitalised at the date on which they were acquired
by the Company and the nominal amount of the Company’s shares
issued for the acquisition at the time of the Reorganisation prior to
the listing of the Company’s shares, as well as the difference between
the consolidated shareholders’ funds of the acquired subsidiaries and
the nominal value of the Get Nice Incorporated’s shares issued for the
acquisition at the time of the Reorganisation prior to the listing of the

Company’s shares.

. -.- { ) i%i%
= T T | 1

GZEHEREEIER
For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
eI SR e s e S
e D R 1T T A N
Kt -

AREBZFERATIE B EF AERHA TN
Aoz EMmEH (EA] FEd - BEHFEE
W e DAZS > B) A 284 Getr Nice Incorporated 2
IO BATRA » A AN R E TR
ERH U H TR BB ER o

i Tt A A Y R 4 D B (L K — A R
B R 2 MR E (2R A 2 B i R H g AR
) > BLA 2w AR A 2w B fy b i A A AT E A
IR 25y ST 8 T AT 22 IR0y T (L 2 [ B 22 > DA J%
T WSC i A R A B 2 AR S ROR 4 BlGer Nice
Incorporated 75 4 /A Wl [ £ F 7 Aif #E4T 25 41 Iy 2%
5 T 3 A 2 B 7 T (L) 25 % ©
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For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
HE_ZTZEN\F=A=+—HILFEE

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
HELERER

S AVE TS - - — . o R b . ="
—EENE “ERELE
2008 2007
BT FHERT T
NOTES HK$’000 HK$’000
Operating activities s ETS
Profit before taxation o i Y A1) 538,864 203,586
Adjustments for: R
Allowance for impairment loss BRREEES
on loans to securities margin B2 I E
lients i R 10,704 1,781
Share of result of an associate b3 T NCIE 9 (440)
Share of results of jointly A ] 42 ) T
controlled entities ES (172,097) (115,183)
Depreciation e 4,354 2,948
Release from prepaid lease A AT &R
payments LN 2,450 2,450
(Surplus) deficit on revaluation EXLLIE Y&
of property and equipment B (4 (584) 22
(Reversal of) allowance for /0.t vl
impairment loss in respect WA H
of loans and advances (BEm) B (20) 48
Bad debt on loans and advances Bz B K
written off directly (net) BFEIR (FH) 55 115
Impairment loss on intangible assets WY& E 2 Wk E - 71
Share-based payment expenses LR SAY 2 X i 3,899 -
Fair value change on investment WERE N R
property (5,027) (600)
Loss on disposal of investment property HEYERE 2 R 1,600 -
Interest expenses FLEL 30,047 9,409
Interest income FLE A (209,752) (97,985)
Convertible note redemption gain TE M AR 2 s 36 (5,585) -
Fair value (gain) loss of derivatives it TEZARME
(M i) s 18 (609) 40,718
Gain on disposal of property W3 B 2 AR
and equipment (1) (4)
Operating cash flows before BEE BN RS
movements in working capital HenE 198,307 46,936
Increase in accounts receivable JRE e B TE 88 (816,111) (678,414)
Increase in loans and advances S &S e (11,550) (75,267)
Decrease (increase) in properties FrERRRYIE
under development for sale WY () 95,972 (115,592)
Decrease in prepayments, FTEIE - 4 K HAh
deposits and other receivables JRE AL R T g D 13,883 1,657
(Increase) decrease in bank SRITHEG - RFRS
balances — client accounts (3 kD (179,850) 114,924
Increase (decrease) in accounts JREASH B TE % Jin
payable (W) 227,230 (69,265)
Increase (decrease) in accrued charges JERT 2 S oAt REAF
and other accounts payable HRJE 2 m (k) 2,289 (5,881)
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
HZERESERER
For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
HEZTZENF=ZA=+—HILEE
T I T TR N v i A5 1ML T Wt
“eEnE | AELE
2008 2007
fir FR5 7
NOTES HK$’000 HK$°000
Net cash used in operations AT 4 (469,830) (780,902)
Interest income received YN ON 191,344 94,092
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid B A A5 (27,453) (16,657)
Net cash used in operating activities RS RF & (305,939) (703,467)
Investing activities REXEH
Acquisition of a subsidiary W%W%/Aﬂ 39 (149,852) -
Proceeds on disposal of property ﬁ/@%¥&&%z
and equipment A% 1 4
Proceeds on disposal of investment tﬂﬁ%ﬁﬁ &2
property i kIR 14,000 -
Dividend received from an associate B N AR - 431
Repayment from an associate k=g jLT}\ ; - 4,631
Investment in a jointly controlled entity SR G - (39)
Purchase of club membership WGP aE - (250)
Decrease (increase) in other assets A 2 D (B8 ) 1,050 (368)
Purchase of property and equipment L3S E I ] (7,589) (3,430)
Purchase of investment property ERERYE ey (44,523)
Advance to a jointly controlled entity 1) L[] 42 ) A (13,949) (306,846)
Net cash used in investing activities REXEFAZERS (200,862) (305,867)
Financing activities MEEB ﬁ
Proceeds on issue of option BTN AE TR o
derivatives Fr 5 28 - 2,000 §
Proceeds from issue of shares on exercise .ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁi%%ﬁ Y
of share options J A7 2 B k08 170,121 29,630 ag).
(Decrease) increase in amounts due to R B B E ( {U?/J\ x
minority shareholders Hn (13,929) 32,242 [
Proceeds on issue of shares by top-up R4l 2 B BT R 2 E
placement REEe 867,941 164,348 =
Proceeds on issue of convertible %§' TR R 2 TR i
notes IR 250,000 196,376 g
Bank loans raised %ﬁiﬁaﬂfﬁﬁﬁﬁ 95,000 1,408,770 Eg
Interest paid B ALE (27,627) (9,409) 2
Dividends paid EfBRE (109,019) (41,044) gﬂ
Dividends paid to minority shareholder EHQ%&H&%ZH&% (13,620) - g
Repayment of bank loans %i’%@ﬁﬁ%?ﬁ (224,300) (996,470) o
Repayment of other loans fE R F A B (150,000) - [
Redemption of convertible notes I [ ] 6 2 (250,000) = %
Net cash from financing activities MEXBELEZFRE 594,567 786,443 §
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash BHE&RBREZFEEEF é
equivalents #im Od) 87,766 (222,891) %
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning ~FHRERREZEER o
of the year 98,870 321,761 =
[
Cash and cash equivalents at end FRESRASEEER 5
of the year 186,636 98,870
Being: B
Bank balances — general accounts WITHR— —IRF 3 9
and cash B 186,636 98,870
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HEMBIMRMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008

BE_EZ

1.

= =5 = o = ENEES
AVE W EEEERDE I
GENERAL

The Company is an exempted company with limited

liability under the Companies Law, Cap. 22 (Law 3 of
1961, as consolidated and revised) of the Cayman Islands
and its shares are listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited.

The address of the registered office of the Company is

disclosed in the corporate information of the annual report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars, which is also the functional currency of

the Company.

The Company is an investment holding company. The

principal activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in

note 44.

APPLICATION OF HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first
time, a number of new standard, amendments and
interpretations (“new HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) that
are effective for the Group’s financial year beginning Ist
April, 2007.

HKAS 1 (Amendment)
HKFRS 7
HK(IFRIC) — INT 8

Capital disclosures
Financial instruments: Disclosures
Scope of HKERS 2

Reassessment of embedded derivatives

HK(IFRIC) - INT 9
HK(IFRIC) — INT 10 Interim financial reporting

and impairment
HKEFRS 2: Group and treasury share

transactions

HK(IFRIC) — INT 11

The application of the new HKFRSs had no material effect
on how the Group’s results and financial position for the
current or prior accounting periods have been prepared
and presented. Accordingly, no prior period adjustment has

been required.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

L
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HEMBMRMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
BE_TTEN\F=_A=+—HILFE

R &

T HETTTE I T RIS ST &S i AT i 1111 I L A A

2. APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL

REPORTING STANDARDS - continued

The Group has applied the disclosure requirements under
HKAS 1 (Amendment) and HKFRS 7 retrospectively.
Certain information presented in prior years under the
requirements of HKAS 32 has been removed and the
relevant comparative information based on the requirements
of HKAS 1 (Amendment) and HKFRS 7 has been presented

for the first time in the current year.

The Group has not early applied the following new and
revised standards, amendments and interpretations that

have been issued but are not yet effective.

HKAS 1 (Revised) Presentation of financial statements !
HKAS 23 (Revised) Borrowing costs !
HKAS 27 (Revised) Consolidated and separate financial

statements *
HKAS 32 & 1 (Amendments) Puttable financial instruments
and obligations arising

on liquidation

HKFRS 2 (Amendment) Vesting conditions and cancellations '
HKEFRS 3 (Revised) Business combinations *

HKEFRS 8 Operating segments '

HK(IFRIC) — INT 12 Service concession arrangements *
HK(IFRIC) - INT 13 Customer loyalty programmes
HK(IFRIC) — INT 14 HKAS 19 — The limit on a defined

benefit asset, minimum funding

requirements and their interaction ?

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
January, 2009.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after Ist
January, 2008.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
July, 2008.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after Ist
July, 2009.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HEMBIMRMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
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APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS - continued

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of these standards, amendments or
interpretations will have no material impact on the results
and the financial position of the Group except for the
adoption of HKFRS 3 (Revised) Business Combinations
and HKAS 27 (Revised) Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements. HKFRS 3 (Revised) may affect
the accounting for business combination for which the
acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the first
annual reporting period beginning on or after Ist July,
2009. HKAS 27 (Revised) will affect the accounting
treatment on changes in parent’s ownership interest in a
subsidiary that do not result in a loss of control, which will

be accounted for as equity transactions.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis except for certain financial
instruments and properties which are measured at fair

values, as explained in the accounting policies set out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated
financial statements include applicable disclosures required
by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Main Board of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
and by the Companies Ordinance.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and entities controlled
by the Company (its subsidiaries). Control is achieved
where the Company has the power to govern the financial
and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits

from its activities.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
— continued

Basis of consolidation — continued

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated income statement
from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective

date of disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies

into line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses

are eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are presented separately from the Group’s
equity therein. Minority interests in the net assets consist
of the amount of those interests at the date of the original
business combination and the minority’s share of changes in
equity since the date of the combination. Losses applicable
to the minority in excess of the minority’s interest in the
subsidiary’s equity are allocated against the interests of the
Group except to the extent that the minority has a binding
obligation and is able to make an additional investment to

cover the losses.

Business combinations

The acquisition of business is accounted for using the
purchase method. The cost of the acquisition is measured
at the aggregate of the fair values, at the date of exchange,
of assets given, liabilities incurred or assumed, and equity
instruments issued by the Group in exchange for control
of the acquiree, plus any costs directly attributable to the
business combination. The acquiree’s identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities that meet the conditions
for recognition under HKFRS 3 “Business Combinations”

are recognised at their fair values at the acquisition date.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
— continued
Business combinations — continued

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an asset
and is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the
cost of the business combination over the Group’s interest
in the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities recognised. If, after reassessment,
the Group’s interest in the net fair value of the acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
exceeds the cost of the business combination, the excess is

recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The interest of minority shareholders in the acquiree is
initially measured at the minority’s proportion of the net
fair value of the assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities

recognised.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to Ist January,
2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of net assets and
operations of another entity for which the agreement date is
before 1st January, 2005 represents the excess of the cost of
acquisition over the Group’s interest in the fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities of the relevant subsidiary at

the date of acquisition.

For previously capitalised goodwill arising on acquisition of
net assets and operations of another entity, the Group has
discontinued amortisation from Ist April, 2005 onwards,
and such goodwill is tested for impairment annually, and
whenever there is an indication that the cash generating
unit to which the goodwill relates may be impaired (see the

accounting policy below).

Gooduwill arising on acquisitions on or after 1st January,
2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business for
which the agreement date is on or after Ist January, 2005
represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over the
Group’s interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities of the relevant business
at the date of acquisition. Such goodwill is carried at cost

less any accumulated impairment losses.
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— continued
Goodwill — continued

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after Ist January,
2005 — continued

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business

is presented separately in the consolidated balance sheet.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising
from an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash-
generating units, or groups of cash-generating units, that
are expected to benefit from the synergies of the acquisition.
A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated
is tested for impairment annually, and whenever there is
an indication that the unit may be impaired. For goodwill
arising on an acquisition in a financial year, the cash-
generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is
tested for impairment before the end of that financial year.
When the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is
less than the carrying amount of the unit, the impairment
loss is allocated to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwill allocated to the unit first, and then to the other
assets of the unit pro rata on the basis of the carrying
amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for
goodwill is recognised directly in the income statement. An
impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent

periods.

On subsequent disposal of the relevant cash-generating
unit, the attributable amount of goodwill capitalised is
included in the determination of the amount of profit or

loss on disposal.

Investments in associates

An associate is an entity over which the investor has
significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an

interest in a joint venture.
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— continued
Investments in associates — continued

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are
incorporated in these consolidated financial statements
using the equity method of accounting. Under the equity
method, investments in associates are carried in the
consolidated balance sheet at cost as adjusted for post-
acquisition changes in the Group’s share of the net assets
of the associate, less any identified impairment loss. When
the Group’s share of losses of an associate equals or exceeds
its interest in that associate (which includes any long-
term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s
net investment in the associate), the Group discontinues
recognising its share of further losses. An additional share
of losses is provided for and a liability is recognised only to
the extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive

obligations or made payments on behalf of that associate.

Where a group entity transacts with an associate of the
Group, profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of the

Group’s interest in the relevant associate.

Jointly controlled entities

Joint venture arrangements that involve the establishment
of a separate entity in which venturers have joint control
over the economic activity of the entity are referred to as

jointly controlled entities.

The results and assets and liabilities of jointly controlled
entities are incorporated in the consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting. Under
the equity method, investments in jointly controlled entities
are carried in the consolidated balance sheet at cost as
adjusted for post-acquisition changes in the Group’s share
of the profit or loss and of changes in equity of the jointly
controlled entities, less any identified impairment loss.
When the Group’s share of losses of a jointly controlled
entity equals or exceeds its interest in that jointly controlled
entity, the Group discontinues recognising its share of
further losses. An additional share of losses is provided
for and a liability is recognised only to the extent that the
Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or

made payments on behalf of that jointly controlled entity.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
— continued
Jointly controlled entities — continued

When a group entity transacts with a jointly controlled
entity of the Group, profits or losses are eliminated to
the extent of the Group’s interest in the jointly controlled

entity.

Revenue recognition

Revenue arising from financial services is recognised on the

following basis:

e Commission income for broking business is recorded

as income on a trade date basis.

e Underwriting commission income, sub-underwriting
commission income, placing commission and sub-
placing commission are recognised as income in
accordance with the terms of the underlying agreement
or deal mandate when the relevant significant act has

been completed.

e Advisory, clearing and handling fees income are
recognised when the relevant transactions have been

arranged or the relevant services have been rendered.

e Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding
and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is
the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of the financial

asset to that asset’s net carrying amount.

Revenue from sale of properties under development in the
ordinary course of business is recognised when all of the

following criteria are met:

e the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the

properties are transferred to buyers;
e neither continuing managerial involvement to the
degree usually associated with ownership nor effective

control over the properties are retained;

. the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HEMBIMRMEE
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

— continued
Revenue recognition — continued

. it is probable that the economic benefits associated

with the transaction will flow to the Group; and

e the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the

transaction can be measured reliably.

The above criteria are met when the legal title of the
properties has been transferred and the collectability of

related receivables is reasonably assumed.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost or fair value less
subsequent accumulated depreciation and accumulated

impairment losses.

Buildings held for use in the production or supply of goods
or services, or for administrative purposes, are stated in the
consolidated balance sheet at their fair value at the date of
revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation
and amortisation and any subsequent accumulated
impairment losses. Revaluations are performed with
sufficient regularity such that the carrying amount does
not differ materially from that which would be determined

using fair values at the balance sheet date.

Any revaluation increase arising on revaluation of buildings
is credited to the revaluation reserve, except to the extent
that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset
previously recognised as an expense, in which case the
increase is credited to the consolidated income statement
to the extent of the decrease previously charged. A decrease
in net carrying amount arising on revaluation of an asset
is dealt with as an expense to the extent that it exceeds
the balance, if any, on the revaluation reserve relating to a
previous revaluation of that asset. On the subsequent sale or
retirement of a revalued asset, the attributable revaluation

surplus is transferred to retained profits.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

— continued
Property and equipment — continued

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost or fair value
of items of property and equipment over their estimated
useful lives and after taking into account of their estimated

residual value, using the straight-line method.

An item of property and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or
loss arising from derecognition of the asset (calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the item) is included in the
consolidated income statement in the year in which the

item is derecognised.

Prepaid lease payments

Prepaid lease payments are stated at cost and released to
consolidated income statement over the period of the lease

on a straight-line basis.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals

and/or for capital appreciation.

On initial recognition, investment properties are measured
at cost, including any directly attributable expenditure.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are
measured using the fair value model. Gains or losses arising
from changes in the fair value of investment property are

included in profit or loss for the period in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or
when the investment property is permanently withdrawn
from use or when no future economic benefits are expected
from its disposals. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition
of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is
included in the consolidated income statement in the year

in which the item is derecognised.
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— continued
Properties under development for sale

Properties under development for sale are stated at the
lower of cost and net realisable value. Net realisable value
represents the estimated selling price in the ordinary course
of business less estimated costs of completion and the

estimated cost necessary to make the sale.

The cost of properties under development for sale includes
land cost, construction cost and other direct development

expenditure.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to the Group’s defined contribution retirement
benefit scheme are charged as an expense when employees

have rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

Borrowing costs

All borrowing costs are recognised as and included in
finance costs in the consolidated income statement in the

period in which they are incurred.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently

payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the
income statement because it excludes items of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it
further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible.
The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax
rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the

balance sheet date.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
— continued
Taxation — continued

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding tax base used
in the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted
for using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which deductible temporary differences
can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised
if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the
initial recognition (other than in a business combination)
of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects

neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and deferred tax
assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from
the manner in which the Group expects, at the balance
sheet date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its
assets and liabilities. When the recovery (settlement) of
the carrying amount of an asset (liability) affects the tax
base of the asset (liability), the Group measures deferred
tax liabilities and deferred tax assets using the tax base
that is consistent with the expected manner of recovery or

settlement.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and
associates, and interests in joint ventures, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference

will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
cach balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it
is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be

available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
— continued

Taxation — continued

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the year when the liability is settled or the asset
is realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited to profit or
loss, except when it relates to items charged or credited
directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also

dealt with in equity.

Intangible assets

On initial recognition, intangible assets acquired are
recognised at cost. Intangible assets of the Group which
have indefinite useful lives are carried at cost less any
subsequent accumulated impairment losses (see the

accounting policy in respect of impairment losses below).

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible
asset are measured at the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and
are recognised in the consolidated income statement when

the asset is derecognised.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for
impairment annually by comparing their carrying amounts
with their recoverable amounts, irrespective of whether
there is any indication that they may be impaired. If the
recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than
its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is
reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is

recognised as an expense immediately.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been

recognised for the asset in prior years.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
— continued
Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on
the balance sheet when a group entity becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial
assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair
value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to
or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or
financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified as loans and
receivables. Loans and receivables are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. At each balance sheet
date subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables
including accounts receivable, loans and advances, deposits,
amount due from a jointly-controlled entity and bank
balances are carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less any identified impairment losses (see

accounting policy on impairment of financial assets below).

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees on points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial asset, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period. Income is recognised on an

effective interest basis.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

— continued
Financial instruments — continued
Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at fair value through profit
or loss, are assessed for indicators of impairment at each
balance sheet date. Financial assets are impaired where there
is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events
that occurred after the initial recognition of the financial
asset, the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets

have been impacted.

Objective evidence of impairment could include:

e significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty;

e default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments; or

* it becoming probable that the borrower will enter

bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

For certain categories of financial asset, such as loans and
advances and accounts receivable arising from the business
of dealing in securities with margin clients, assets that are
assessed not to be impaired individually are subsequently
assessed for impairment on a collective basis. Objective
evidence of impairment for a portfolio of receivables could
include Group’s past experience of collecting payments and
observable changes in national or local economic conditions

that correlate with default on receivables.

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss when
there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired, and
is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of the estimated future cash
flows discounted at the original effective interest rate. If]
in a subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment losses was recognised,
the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed
through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying
amount of the asset at the date the impairment is reversed
does not exceed what the amortised cost would have been

had the impairment not been recognised.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
— continued

Financial instruments — continued
Impairment of financial assets — continued

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by
the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the
exception of accounts receivable and loans and advances
where the carrying amount is reduced through the use of an
allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of the
allowance account are recognised in profit or loss. When the
accounts receivable and loans and advances are considered
uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are

credited to profit or loss.

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a
group entity are classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions

of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of the group after deducting
all of its liabilities. The Group’s financial liabilities are

generally classified into other financial liabilities.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments through the expected life of the
financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including accounts payables, other
accounts payable, borrowings and amounts due to minority
shareholders are subsequently measured at amortised cost,

using the effective interest rate method.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at

the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

HEMBHMRMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
BE_TTEN\F=_A=+—HILFE

o g PR

3. TEEFHHER-&

$RMITHE_&

SHEERE - &
SREREZIRAELETASMERE B
2 B Ak 2 (B e 18 T DA IR o R i
HR TE DA S B8 3K Je B R B A > HBR T
T A5 PR 48 5 B 0 o 88 R 2 MR T (L
55 B A 48 25 TR o MEUSIR TE DA K
B B TR B AN T [m] > R 4 A
R o ST AT B BN 4 A R AR i [ml
B wt AR 2% o

ETHERRE

EHEMBITN A EMELD TR
ARABE BT 6T 52 0 5 49 22 R 09 BB R 2 A
PEA SR L N
ﬁc

HE 2 T HL 15 e w6 W Mk A 4R T 7E 8 PR L
B A BRI B R A R R HE 45 0 AT
i & & o A S T A 4 A B — M
Jry FCA < Pl £ £

BRI A

TR S5 2 B R 2 B
A LA KA A B 30 1 20 E M BB S22 0
il VIR SRR A R ]
w AR B (i3 ) e A 9 TR O ) £
AR 2IE B 4 52 H YR ARG B 2 B R o A
B S TR A B I R o

At 4 B

oAt < B2 604 MBS IR TE - At B
FEMRIA ~ A58 & KD BB R IA - 5
DAEE P ) A 3k 7 HL AR 52 4 0 A R

% o

fEfn T H

A B BEAT B ME 42 T B4R IR BT 15
AH % AT AN R R

GET NICE HOLDINGS LIMITED #&##ZEREMR 27 / Annual Report 2008 S 3R

== 1R I e -
| ; I|q‘m E:.. I:
i e

¥ b ; u
S ) ==

i 1111 I L A A



5
s
©
o
o
N
h
[]
aQ
(0]
o
©
=}
c
c
<
I
“
i
T
e
2
oy
R
]
L
E
=
—
(2}
Q
Z
o
—
o]
I
L
Q
z
[
L
O]

56

LHEE

'35

- l.f‘

luiH i

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HEMBIMRMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008

BE_FENF=A=+-AILHE
AVE W s -aF -
3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

— continued

Financial instruments — continued
Financial liabilities and equity — continued
Effective interest method — continued
Convertible notes

Convertible notes with liability and equity components and

carly redemption options

Convertible notes issued by the Group contain liability,
conversion option and early redemption options.
Conversion option that will be settled by the exchange
of a fixed amount of cash or another financial asset for a
fixed number of the Company’s own equity instruments is
classified as an equity instrument. The early redemption
options which are closely related to the host liability
component are not separated and are accounted for
together with the host liability component. At the date of
issue, the liability component is measured at fair value.
The difference between the gross proceeds of the issue of
the convertible notes and the fair values assigned to the
liability component, representing the conversion option for
the holder to convert the notes into equity, is included in

equity (convertible note equity reserve).

In subsequent periods, the liability component of the
convertible notes is carried at amortised cost using
the effective interest method. The equity component,
representing the option to convert the liability component
into ordinary shares of the Company, will remain in
convertible note equity reserve until the embedded
conversion option is exercised (in which case the balance
stated in convertible note equity reserve will be transferred
to share premium). Where the conversion option remains
unexercised at the expiry date, the balance stated in
convertible note equity reserve will be released to the
retained profits. No gain or loss is recognised in profit
or loss upon conversion or expiration of the conversion

option.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
— continued

Financial instruments — continued

Financial liabilities and equity — continued

Effective interest method — continued

Convertible notes — continued

Convertible notes with liability and equity components and

carly redemption options — continued

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible
notes are allocated to the liability and equity components
in proportion to the allocation of the gross proceeds.
Transaction costs relating to the equity component are
charged directly to equity. Transaction costs relating to the
liability component are included in the carrying amount of
the liability portion and amortised over the period of the

convertible notes using the effective interest method.

Embedded derivatives

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts are
separated from the relevant host contracts and deemed as
held-for-trading when the economic characteristics and
risks of the embedded derivatives are not closely related to
those of the host contracts, and the combined contracts
are not measured at fair value through profit or loss. In all
other circumstances, derivatives embedded are not separated
and are accounted for together with the host contracts in

accordance with appropriate standards.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date
a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured to their fair value at each balance sheet date.
The resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss

immediately.

Except for share options under share-based payment
transactions to which HKFRS 2 “Share-based Payment”
applies, share options written by the Company which may
be settled other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of
cash or another financial asset for a fixed number of the
Company’s own equity instrument is a derivative and is

accounted for as such.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

— continued
Financial instruments — continued
Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the assets expire or the financial assets are
transferred and the Group has transferred substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
assets. On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and the cumulative gain or loss that
had been recognised directly in equity is recognised in

profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or
expires. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid

and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions (Share

options granted to employees)

The fair value of services received determined by reference
to the fair value of share options granted at the grant date is
recognised as an expense in full at the grant date when share
options granted vest immediately, with a corresponding

increase in equity (share option reserve).

At the time when the share options are exercised, the
amount previously recognised in share option reserve will
be transferred to share premium. When the share options
are forfeited subsequent to vesting or are not exercised at
the expiry date, the amount previously recognised in share

option reserve will continue to be held in other reserve.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
— continued

Impairment losses of non-financial assets (other than
goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite useful

lives)

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its non-financial assets to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss. If the recoverable amount of an asset is
estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount.
An impairment loss is recognised as an expense immediately
unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount
under another standard, in which case the impairment loss

is treated as a revaluation decrease under that standard.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of
an impairment loss is recognised as income immediately,
unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount
under another standard, in which case the reversal of the
impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase under

that standard.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risk and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as

operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the
consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis over
the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in
negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to
the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised as an

expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HEMBIMRMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

— continued
Leasing — continued
The Group as lessee

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to profit
or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease. Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to
enter into an operating lease are recognised as a reduction

of rental expense over the lease term on a straight-line basis.

Leasehold land and building

The land and building elements of a lease of land and
building are considered separately for the purpose of lease
classification. Leasehold land, the title of which is not
expected to pass to the lessee by the end of the lease term,
is classified as an operating lease unless the lease payments
cannot be allocated reliably between the land and building
elements, in which case, the entire lease is classified as a

finance lease.

Foreign currencies

At each balance sheet date, monetary items denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
on the balance sheet date. Non-monetary items carried at
fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date when the
fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency

are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the translation of monetary items, are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items carried at fair value are included in
profit or loss for the period except for differences arising on
the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of which
gains and losses are recognised directly in equity, in which
cases, the exchange differences are also recognised directly

in equity.
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4. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION

UNCERTAINTY

The preparation of these consolidated financial statements
require the management to make significant estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses as well as the related
disclosures. The estimates and assumptions that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next

financial year are:

Impairment losses on loans and advances and accounts

receivable

The Group periodically reviews its loans and advances and
accounts receivable to assess whether impairment losses
exist. In determining whether impairment losses should
be recorded in the consolidated income statement, the
Group has individually evaluated its loans and advances and
accounts receivable for impairment after taking into account
the value of the underlying collateral of each borrower,
and the latest financial position of those borrowers in
default of settlement to determine the net present value of
expected future cash inflow. If the financial conditions of
the clients of the Group were to deteriorate, resulting in an
impairment of their ability to make repayments, additional

impairment losses may be required.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to shareholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The capital
structure of the Group consists of debt, which includes
the borrowings and convertible notes as disclosed in notes
35 and 36 respectively, and equity attributable to equity
holders of the Company, comprising issued share capital
as disclosed in note 38, reserves and retained earnings
as disclosed in consolidated statement of changes in
equity. The management reviews the capital structure by
considering the cost of capital and the risks associated
with each class of capital. In view of this, the Group will
balance its overall capital structure through the payment of
dividends, new share issues as well as the issue of new debt
or the redemption of existing debt. The Group’s overall

strategy remains unchanged throughout the year.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HEMBIMRMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
HE_ZTZEN\F=A=+—HILEE

5.
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CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT -
continued

Certain group entities are regulated by the Securities and
Futures Commission (“SFC”) and are required to comply
with certain minimum capital requirements according to
the Securities and Futures Ordinance. Management closely
monitors, on a daily basis, the liquid capital level of these
entities to ensure compliance with the minimum liquid
capital requirements under the Securities and Futures

(Financial Resources) Rules.

ErERER-&

EEETHERZIE S GRS
HERAg ((EEg)) RE > REE
I L BRBIR RS T RIEER
HUE o 4 BERE 249 H e W U] B 4K %
SFE B R E KT > AR
Zr BN (M BUEIR) KA 2 B R B)

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 6. TMIA
Categories of financial instruments ZEEEeMIA
—EENE ZERELAF
2008 2007
FET THs T
HK$’000 HK$°000
Financial assets 4 Rl & PE
Loans and receivables (including B B ISR A
cash and cash equivalents) (EFEBE R EEMEER) 2,778,182 1,794,927
Financial liabilities A AR
Amortised cost KB LA 800,095 704,404
Derivatives itk TH 13,653 39,163
Financial risk management objectives and policies BRKREEEERBR

The Group’s major financial instruments include amount
due from a jointly controlled entity, accounts receivable,
loans and advances, bank balances, accounts payable,
derivatives, amounts due to minority shareholders,
borrowings and convertible notes. Details of these financial
instruments are disclosed in respective notes. The risks
associated with these financial instruments and the policies
on how to mitigate these risks are set out below. The
management manages and monitors these exposures to
ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a timely

and effective manner.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Financial risk management objectives and policies — continued
Market risk
Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in
relation to variable-rate loans and advances, accounts
receivable, amount due from a jointly controlled entity,
bank balances and borrowings. The Group currently does
not have a cash flow interest rate hedging policy. However,
the Group is closely monitoring its exposure arising from
margin financing and other lending activities undertaken by
allowing an appropriate margin on the interest received and

paid by the Group.

The Group’s exposures to interest rates on financial assets
and financial liabilities are detailed in the liquidity risk
management section of this note. The Group’s cash flow
interest rate risk is mainly concentrated on the fluctuation
of Hong Kong Prime Rate and HIBOR arising from the

Group’s variable interest rate instruments.

For the year ended 31st March, 2008, if the interest rate of
borrowings, loans and advances, amount due from a jointly
controlled entity and loans to margin clients had been 50
basis point higher/lower, the Group’s profit would increase/
decrease by HK$10,501,000 (2007: HK$5,343,000). This
is mainly attributable to the bank interest expenses under

finance costs or interest income under revenue.

Other price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk as a result of
changes in fair value of the option derivative set out in
note 34. The fair value adjustment will be affected either
positively or negatively, amongst others, by the changes in
market interest rate, the Company’s share market price and

share price volatility.
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - continued
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Financial risk management objectives and policies — continued
Market risk — continued

Other price risk — continued

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined
based on the exposure to the Company’s share price risk
at the reporting date only as the directors of the Company
consider that the change in other factors, for instance,

market interest may not have significant financial impact

on the fair value of option derivative.

If the Company’s share price had been 10% higher/
lower and all other variables were held constant, the
Group’s profit for the year (as a result of changes in
fair value of the option derivative) would decrease by
HKS$5,559,000/increase by HK$4,547,000 (2007: decrease
by HK$16,284,000/increase by HK$12,537,000). The
option price risk has decreased as at 31st March, 2008 as
compared to 31st March, 2007 because the outstanding
option derivative has decreased as at 31st March, 2008.

In management’s opinion, the sensitivity analyses are
unrepresentative of the inherent market risk as the pricing
model used in the fair value valuation of the option
derivative involve multiple variables and certain variables

are interdependent.

Currency risk

As most of the transactions and financial assets and
liabilities of the group entities are denominated in the
functional currency of the respective entities, the Group is
not exposed to significant currency risk. Accordingly, no

sensitivity analysis has been presented on the currency risk.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Financial risk management objectives and policies — continued
Credit risk

As at 31st March, 2008, the Group’s maximum exposure to
credit risk which will cause a financial loss to the Group due
to failures to discharge an obligation by the counterparties.
The carrying amount of the respective recognised financial

assets as stated in the consolidated balance sheet.

The Group takes on exposure to credit risk, which is the
risk that a counterparty will be unable to pay amounts
in full when due. Impairment allowances are made for
losses that have been incurred at the balance sheet date.
Significant changes in the economy, or in the health of a
particular industry segment, could result in losses that are
different from those provided for at the balance sheet date.
Management therefore carefully manages its exposure to

credit risk.

The Group structures the levels of credit risk it undertakes
by placing limits on the amount of risk accepted in
relation to one borrower, or groups of borrowers, and
to geographical and industry segments. Such risks are
monitored on a revolving basis and subject to a quarterly or

more frequent review.

Exposure to credit risk is managed through regular analysis
of the ability of borrowers and potential borrowers to
meet interest and principal repayment obligations and by
changing these lending limits where appropriate. Exposure
to credit risk is also managed in part by obtaining collateral

and corporate and personal guarantees.

The credit risk on bank balances is limited as the
counterparties are banks with high credit rating assigned by

international credit-rating agencies.

Apart from the exposure to concentration of credit risk
from amount due from a jointly controlled entity which
amounted to HK$209,368,000 (2007: HK$310,739,000)
as at balance sheet date, the Group has no other significant
concentration of credit risk on accounts receivable and
loans and advances, with exposure spread over a number of

COLlI‘ltCI‘paI‘tiCS and customers.
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - continued
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HEMBIMRMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - continued
Financial risk management objectives and policies — continued
Liquidity risk

As part of its ordinary broking activities, the Group is
exposed to liquidity risk arising from timing difference
between settlement with clearing house or brokers and
customers. To address the risk, the treasury team works
closely with the settlement division on monitoring the
liquidity gap. In addition, for contingency purposes, clean

loan facilities are put in place.

Liquidity and interest risk tables

The following tables detail the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its financial liabilities. The tables
have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows
of financial liabilities based on the ecarliest date on which
the Group can be required to pay. The tables include both
interest and principal cash flows. The difference between
the “Total undiscounted cash flows” column and the
“Carrying amount at balance sheet date” column represents
the possible future cash flows attributable to the instrument
included in the maturity analysis which are not included
in the carrying amount of the financial liability on the

consolidated balance sheet.

6.

-

SHITHEH_&
PHRMEEEERKE &
FBELEB

MR A A A A H R —
B> A DR R A T B A A
B F 2 45 R T T
G AW o Ao UG TE R - Jo S DR AL
BRI BRE AN —ABERES
PR o LA o ACSE I IR O ME R R B)
2 BB E R 2T o

LB B 2 R 5w B 9 7
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Weighted Carrying
average  Repayable Between Total ~ amount at
effective on  Less than Ito 3 months  Between undiscounted  balance
interest rate demand ~ 1month 3 months  tolyear 2-5years cashflows sheet date
mETY AREX =fiA AERRE REHA
BRA=Z #8 -@AW-2=@A E-£ ZEif RELE ZEKAEE
%  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HKS$000 HKS000 HKS$000  HK$000
Aol TEx  TEx Tk TExr Tl TEcr T
At 31st March, 2008 RZBBNFZA=1-R
Non-derivative financial ~ JFHTESREE
liabilities
Accounts payable JERTHRIE 0%-025% 307,845 177,472 - - - 485317 485299
Other accounts payable HoAe A = - 5,210 - - = 5,210 5,210
Amounts due to minority KD BURHFA
shareholders 0% - 5.5% 83,466 - = - - 83,466 83,466
Borrowings fi5 Note ifit 1 - 5000 33312 97316 - 135658 133,000
Convertible bonds AT 7.24% - - - - 113346 113346 93,120
391,311 187,702 33,322 97,316 113,346 822,997 800,095




7, 0 &

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR RMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
BE_TTEN\F=_A=+—HILFE

T T B T VUSRNSSR S i A5 i 1111 I L A A
6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - continued 6. EWMTA-&
Financial risk management objectives and policies — continued MEEREEEERBE -&
mBEZEbE - &
B B 8 RFIF B 5 % - A

Liquidity risk — continued

Liguidity and interest risk tables — continued

Weighted Carrying
average  Repayable Between Total amount at
effective on  Less than Ito 3months  Between undiscounted balance
interest rate demand ~ 1month 3 months  tolyear 2-5years cashflows sheet date
METH ZAEEXR =R AHRRE REHA
BRA= #2 -fAm -E=fR E-F£ ZZif RELE <REE
%  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HKS$000 HKS$000 HK$000  HK$000
Al T TEx TEx TEx T TEx TiEx
At 31st March, 2007 R-Z2FLF=A=1-H
Non-derivative financial ~ FFHTESREAE
liabilities
Accounts payable TERHRIA 0-25% 128275 130,037 - - - 258312 258,069
Other accounts payable JoAHE it R - - 1,793 - - - 1,793 1,793
Amounts due to minority KD BURRHIE
shareholders - 32,242 - - - - 32,242 32,242
Borrowings {5 Note Mt 2 - 155949 190820 71,899 - 418,668 412,300
160517 287779 190820 71,899 S 7I015 704404
Notes: Mt -
1.  For those fixed rate instruments, the interest rate ranged 1. [EERMETHZFEAN TF47)EFS53
from 4.7% to 5.3%; and for those variable rate instruments, JEERERE S ) 1 = ey e s
the interest rate ranged from HIBOR + 0.8% to HIBOR + SR AT IR 2E 47 2 0.8 JH & A U5 4R A7 [H]
1%. YRS ME
2. For those fixed rate instruments, the interest rate ranged 2. [HERRTHZFFEAF67E %8

from 6.7% to 8%, and for those variable rate instruments,
the interest rate charged from HIBOR + 1% to HIBOR +

1.2% or at Hong Kong prime rate.

JLEERERE i e = Wl [
SRAT IR S U7 200 1 = A o AT ) 3
PN 1.2 B A i o B R
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For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
BE_ZTZT/\F-A=+—HIFE

PR O LA N Enmnm i - - P it e il =
6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - continued 6. EMIE &

Financial risk management objectives and policies — continued BEEBEEREEREE - &
Liquidity risk — continued REEZ R -
Liguidity and interest risk tables — continued it B B K R B 2 —
The following table details the Group’s expected maturity R A AR R R 2 TE A E
for its financial assets. The tables below have been drawn HH- TEBRBERMEEREBEGH
up based on the undiscounted contractual maturities of G I (G5 5% %5 G Al i B 2 )
the financial assets including interest that will be earned B e S 2 E FE BB 4 AR S TR
on those assets except where the Group anticipates that the HA T L B ) T A R o TR B B IR
cash flow will occur in a different period. The difference EAE] —H B A &S A H 2 R T
between the “Total undiscounted cash flows” column — 3 2 R =5 > AR B0 Hr b
and the “Carrying amount at balance sheet date” column 6 0 4 Rl T B R AG R 2 VB AE Bl & R
represents the possible future cash flows attributable to the B MEA BB I IR A S g
instrument included in the maturity analysis which are not EhGAEERMBRZIRHE -

included in the carrying amount of the financial asset on

the consolidated balance sheet.

Weighted Carrying
average  Repayable Between Total ~ amount at
effective on  Less than Ito 3month  Between  Between undiscounted  balance

interestrate  demand  Imonth 3 months  tolyear lto2years 2-5years  Undated cashflows sheet date
mETYS AEER =faA FERRE REER
BB % -EAm -2=fA Z-f -Z@F -Eif EAH REAR ZKAEE
%  HK$000 HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000

B T#r  TEx  TEx  TEx  TEx  TEx  TET  TEx  TEx

At 315t March, 2008 RZBENE
Zh=t-H
Non-derivative financial FTECRER

assets

Accounts receivable TR Hong Kong
Prime Rate + 4%
FEREEARMAE 181754 100764 1,542 - - = - 1919849 191933
Bank balance - RiThi—
dlient accounts EFIRF 0.84% - 308,039 - - - - - 308039 307845
Bank balance - general Rirsith——M&
accounts and cash JRF e 0.84% - 17413 12,626 - - - - 186,749 186,636
Loans and advances B3R Note it 1 - 31,884 58,243 24,726 41,600 9,386 - 165839 154340
Amount due from a LB R
jointly controlled entity Hong Kong
Prime Rate
i AR - - - - - - 209368 209368 209,368
Deposits e - - 670 - - - - - 670 670
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
BE_TTEN\F=_A=+—HILFE

* e 1 Ot I T TR N v T LS ] L S R e
6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - continued 6. EMITEH /&
Financial risk management objectives and policies — continued BERREEEERKE - &
Liquidity risk — continued HEELEE - &
Liguidity and interest risk tables — continued I B B e K F 5w g 5 7 — A
Weighted Carrying
average  Repayable Between Total ~ amount at
effective on  Less than Ito 3month  Between  Between undiscounted balance

interest rate demand ~ Imonth 3 months tolyear 1to2years 2-5years  Undated cashflows ~sheet date
mE¥YE AEER =fiA ARRRE RERRA
BRAE 8 -EAR -2=fA Z-f -Z@F Z-E1f EAH REAR kAR
%  HK$000 HK$000 HKS000 HK$000 HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$000 HK$000  HK$000

BAl T TEx Tk TEx  TiEx TiEx  TEx Tk TEx

At 315t March, 2007 R-BBLE
ZA=t-A
Non-derivative financial L eMEE
assets
Accounts receivable HENORIR Hong Kong
Prime Rate + 3%
FEREEAEMIE 992565 129,801 538 - - - - 112904 1113916
Bank balance - BTkt e
client accounts EFIRF 275% - 1855 - - - - - 1825 1279% hi
Bank balance - general Rivsith—H& §
accounts and cash kP RHE S 2.75% - 76,269 22,873 - - - - 99,142 98,870 E
Loans and advances -t0et Note Wit 2 - 16650 3576 56926 28182 36030 - 161364 142,805 §
Amount due from ajoindy  JFHHERAK  HongKong [
controlled entity Prime Rate E
FhRAENE - - - - - - 31079 310739 310739 =
Deposits ke - - 582 - - - - - 582 582 {
mX
I
992,565 351,577 46,987 56,926 28,182 36,030 310,739 1,823,006 1,794,927 %
@
Notes: Wit - 8
E
1. For those fixed rate instruments, the interest rate ranged 1. [ e F 2R T HZ R %A F10HE £ 24 %
from 10% to 24%; and for those variable rate instruments, JH 5 (R EF R T E R A TR 8
the interest rate ranged from Hong Kong prime rate to Hong B B R R B R R R4 g
Kong Prime Rate + 4%. JH o o)
"
2. For those fixed rate instruments, the interest rate ranged 2. [BEEMRITHZF RN F12H £24 %
from 12% to 24%; and for those variable rate instruments, JE 5 VR E AR T B 2 R R AT F =
the interest rate ranged from Hong Kong prime rate to Hong A R E A R N4 g
Kong Prime Rate + 4%. JE -
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HE_ZTZEN\F=A=+—HILEE
B e EVE W mEEEEN i - - ¥ e i =N
6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - continued 6. ®MIA-&
Fair value ARE
The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities is DT AEECREREeMAafEsn
determined as follows: HZHR :
e the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities o B RE E KA CRE SN
(excluding derivative instruments) is determined in AT H) 28l RS R
accordance with generally accepted pricing models oz e s DTl 2 BT
based on discounted cash flow analysis using prices or T 55 28 5 W 18 4 5 2 30 A A7 I B
rates from observable current market transactions as 40 s o M R 5
input; and
e the fair value of derivative instruments is calculated o A T HE 2N a2 B
using the option pricing models. X FHH o
Apart from convertible notes as disclosed in note 36, the %3 Bﬁ' FE36 T P HE 2 AT iR IR AR SN > E
directors consider that the carrying amounts of financial 8 B i A B A A SR S BA S R B
assets and financial liabilities recorded at amortised cost in MR 2 4 RlE 2 T 4l Bl 2 R T (e B
the consolidated financial statements approximate their fair HN SR EME -
values.
- 7. TURNOVER 7. ERE
hi 2008 2007
S —BENF | “ETLE
5 HK$°000 HK$’000
i FHET THIT
£ Commission and brokerage & S i 226,419 100,405
= Underwriting and placing B9 K BC B R
< commission 13,317 12,301
E: Other commission HAb A 4 660 4,135
Eﬁ Interest income from: FLE W AZIR
ﬁ — clients —%F 161,863 72,757
8 — financial institutions — W A 6,483 4,528
'é — clearing house —&5E T 332 348
O — loans and advances — B S EGK 22,666 16,459
8 Clearing and handling fee income EEE T F AR 6,394 1,392
% Advisory fee income JE ] 22 i A 1,235 982
gl Property rental income LEVERALIN 290 456
W Proceeds from sales of properties HEERPYEY
= under development RET ¢ 205,000 =
i
O
644,659 213,763
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
BE_TTEN\F=_A=+—HILFE

h=e

o Fl = emtTTE I EE TS N 8 T S P R TRITOTRTY -
8. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL 8. ¥ ki oM
SEGMENTS
Business segments Ak
For management purposes, the Group is currently organised AE L H R - AR B B IR 43 RS AR
into six operating divisions, namely, broking, securities IR BIAEAL - BAMES A -

margin financing, money lending, corporate finance, s~ SERE - Y EEREAKE -
5% SF HB P R A 42 [ E i AR o B
R e o BRI 2 FEEH W

property development and investments. These divisions are

the basis on which the Group reports its primary segment

information. The principal activities of these divisions are e
as follows:
Broking = provision of stockbroking, FE ) - BRI W

BRMERL . &

futures and options broking,

and mutual funds and 5 N R B AR
insurance-linked investment B £ & wt @ B
plans and products broking K8 40 IR B

Securities margin = provision of securities margin it 77 PR i M EERE S

financing margin financing il & il &

Money lending - provision of mortgage and i g P2 At 4 4 N
consumer loans &N

Corporate finance - provision of corporate {3 mE — HR A S ) AR
advisory services

Property development — development of properties UE 393 - BREGEYE
for sale

Investments - holding of investment P& - FHAEYELRE

properties

Segment information about these businesses is presented

below.

BL4F S8 2 i BUERLE BB R -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HEMBIMRMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008

g e\ HE Sl H

LEFE

. =0

A AVE T A - T T - Lo el et ' u
8. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL 8. ERRMiESE - &
SEGMENTS - continued
Business segments — continued EXoE-E&E
Consolidated income statement for the year ended 31st March, #E ZEBENFEZH =+F—HIFFEFE
2008 ZE W &
Securities
margin Money  Corporate  Property
Broking  financing lending finance development Investments Consolidated
E5
BE RESHE HE L¥ERE  NERE RE ge
HKS$000 HKS$000 HKS$000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000
Tt i T T T T SR
REVENUE Wi
Turnover BEE 253,100 161,268 22,801 2,180 205,000 290 644,659
RESULTS Ed |
Segment profit M A 113,138 145,984 21,508 1,324 82,921 3,196 368,071
Other operating income HAEERA 23,406
Unallocated corporate expenses AL 3% (24,701)
Share of result of an associate 4 {5 /4 Al 3£ ©)
Share of results of jointly BRI R E
controlled entities L ES 172,097 172,097
Profit before taxation Bt Al 538,864
Taxation B (61,753)
Profit for the year AR A 477,111
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SEGMENTS - continued

2 T TN LN s
8. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL

HEMBHMRMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
BE_TTEN\F=_A=+—HILFE

Faee o
8. BRI - &

'}! "'*L-._‘ § | i :
ﬁ%{ 4 =5 i

Business segments — continued XBoE-&
Consolidated balance sheet as ar 31st March, 2008 BE_FENF=ZH=A—HZH5E
B R E#
Securities
margin Money  Corporate Property
Broking  financing lending finance development Investments Consolidated
B%
£L RETME HE LXEE  NERR RE ]
HK$000  HK$000  HKS$000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000  HKS$000
T Ti#T T T Tt Tt Tt
ASSETS BE
Segment assets MR 335,439 2,085,276 156,047 7,708 55,387 49,064 2,689,521
Tnterest in a joint controlled  FEFIFH F
entity ba 4 858,542
Amount due from ajoindy  SEFHEHEE
controlled entity Kk 209,368
Unallocated corporate assets A/ AL 3 B 131,246
Consolidated total assets GRERAH 3,888,677
LIABILITIES &R
Segment liabilities AR 215399 316,630 5,408 3 16,352 288 554,080
Unallocated corporate liabilicies 7 /1L 42 3 £ & 320,679
Consolidated total liabilities % & F (AL AR 874,759

i 1111 I L A A
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FEMBIRRMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
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A AVE W e A TR s

8. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL
SEGMENTS - continued
Business segments — continued

Other information for the year ended 31st March, 2008

Securities
margin
Broking  financing
&%
fe RELHE
HK$000  HK$000
T T
Additions of property RS
and equipment 7,387 =
Depreciation of property VEI T V4
and equipment i# 4,157 =
Reversal of allowance for AT S W&
impairment in respect of Z W ER
loans and advances - -
Gain on disposal of property  Hi EWER ML
and equipment g 1 =
Loss on disposal of investment i EHEH K2
property i = =
Impairment loss recognised whREEEF
in respect of loans to HHZEHER
securities margin clients Wl - 10,704

Surplus on revaluation of ET (v
property and equipment EARYA S 584 =

8.

Money
lending

i
HK$'000
Tk

200

195

20

XERME D E - &

EBoE-&

B il =

ME - FENFZA=A— HILFIE

ZHAl EH

Corporate  Property
finance development

LREE  NRRR
HK$'000  HK$'000
Tigr  TFibx

Investments Consolidated

R&
HK$°000
Tk

1,600

&8
HK$'000
Tk

7,589

4,354

20

1,600

10,704

584
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR RMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
BE_TTEN\F=_A=+—HILFE
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8. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL 8. ERRMiESE - &
SEGMENTS - continued
Business segments — continued EXoE-&E
Consolidated income statement for the year ended 31st March, 2007 HE - ELELFEZH =+ —HIFE
AR A A #
Securities
margin Money  Corporate Property
Broking  financing lending finance development Investments Consolidated
#%

g RELRA HE LXEE NRRE R& &8
HK$'000 ~ HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000 ~ HKS'000  HK$000  HK$'000
Tr  F#x  FEx TEx Téx T T#Ex

REVENUE L
Turnover R 119,573 71997 16,493 5,244 - 456 213,763
RESULTS |
Segment profit M A 53,646 62,176 15,324 4,614 - 964 136,724
Other operating income HAEERA 4,430
Unallocated corporate expenses AL 3% (53,191)
Share of result of an associate 14 ff7 i/ ) 248 440
Share of result of a jointly B R E

controlled entity FHES 115,183 115,183
Profit before taxation BiTE R 203,586
Taxation BiH (23,352)
Profit for the year AR A 180,234

GET NICE HOLDINGS LIMITED ##742ERA 7 / Annual Report 2008 4§
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HEMBIMRMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZTZEN\F=ZA=+—HILFE

| RVE W NN & - : o RS - :
8. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL 8. ¥¥KibiEniE - &
SEGMENTS - continued
Business segments — continued KB E-#&
Consolidated balance sheet as at 315t March, 2007 BE_FELEZH="1—"HZ5E
BEAEE
Securities
margin Money Corporate Property
Broking financing lending finance  development  Investments Consolidated
B%
fE RETmE HE LEEE  NERR RE &8
HK$°000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HKS$'000 HK$°000
THIT THIT THIT T THT THIT THIL
ASSETS 8E
Segment assets IMRERE 260956 1,090,092 144,072 7,577 140,713 15608 1,659,018
Interest in an associate i l-gNTIPA £ 9
Tnterest in a jointly controlled  J4[F £ I B 2 HE 45
entity 115,222 115,222
Amount due from a joindy St EHE R K
controlled entity 310,739 310,739
Unallocated corporate FARAERRE
assets 143,046
Consolidated total assets SAEEME 2,228,034
LIABILITIES &
Segment liabilities AR 132,399 324,724 536 2 32,042 76 489,979
Unallocated corporate FARAEAR
liabilities 281,650
Consolidated total liabilities %7 8 EAAH 771,629
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For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
BE_TTEN\F=_A=+—HILFE

h=e
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8. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL 8. ¥¥KibiEniE - &
SEGMENTS - continued
Business segments — continued KB E-&
Other information for the year ended 31st March, 2007 BE_FELFEF=H=+—HILFE
Z H A & #
Securities
margin Money Corporate Property
Broking financing lending finance  development  Investments Consolidated
B%

e RECRE HE LXEE NRRE R& &a
HK$'000 ~ HK$000  HK$000 ~ HK$'000 ~ HKS'000  HK$000  HK$'000
Tgr Tk FEx TEx Téx T T#Ex

Additions of property KETRYIE B A

and equipment 3,253 = 177 = = = 3,430
Depreciation of property YRR ITE

and equipment 2,812 - 135 1 - - 2,948
Deficit on revaluation of PR

property and equipment EA] 2 - - = = = 22

Impairment losses recognised e yES vdit i
in respect of loans and WEER

advances - - 48 - - - 48
Gain on disposal of property  th EHIHE Kt fiiZ
and equipment ey 4 - . . _ _ 4

Impairment loss recognised &7 R 2% P H 3K
in respect of loans to Z B EER

securities margin clients - 1,781 - - - - 1,781
Tmpairment loss on trading &5 HEZ BlHER

rights 71 = - - - - 71
Geographical segments e iE 5 8
All of the activities of the Group are based in Hong Kong ARG R TRER DL F SRR -
and all of the Group’s turnover and profit before taxation A 42 B 2 0 SE AR B AT e R oK B A
are derived from Hong Kong. In addition, the Group’s W o BAh > AL 2 IR E AR
assets are all located in Hong Kong. o

GET NICE HOLDINGS LIMITED #&##ZEREMR 2R / Annual Report 2008 F 3R
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FEMBIRRMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZTZEN\F=ZA=+—HILFE

| BV "N N - - - : Gl e A ¢ b . ="
9. OTHER OPERATING INCOME 9. Ht&E WA
2008 2007
—EENF “ERERLA
HK$’000 HK$000
FHET THs T
Fair value change on investment HEYHENME
property BH) 3,427 600
Gain on disposal of property B W 2 B A
and equipment Z Wi 1 4
Interest income from jointly A& S [ B
controlled entities ZHLBUA 18,408 3,893
Net realised gains on error trades SRERIAT A G 2 O B AR V5 R 561 213
Reversal of allowance for 138 ] B0 3% I EGK
impairment in respect Z WA
of loans and advances 20 —
Sundry income HoA e A 405 537
Surplus on revaluation of LIE Y&
property and equipment ZEAG & R 584 -
23,406 5,247
10. FINANCE COSTS 10. B & B A
2008 2007
—EENFE ZERRLAF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET THs T
Interest on bank loans and ZEA AR N 7 BUAE R
overdrafts wholly repayable ZHRATEK
within five years Keads 32 2 F B 13,177 6,967
Interest on clients’ accounts FFERF ZHE 3,548 1,547
Interest on convertible notes CIE &% i) 11,288 895
Interest on amount due to a R B AR SR IE
minority shareholder Z HE 2,034 —
Bank charges AT TR 200 799
30,247 10,208
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For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
BE_TTEN\F=_A=+—HILFE

* b 1 T T B T VUSRNSSR S i A5 i 1111 I L A A

11. STAFF COSTS 11. BT KA
2008 2007
—EENE —EFELE
HK$°000 HKS$’000
FTER THT
Salaries and other benefits Fri B H At AR A 15,452 14,481
Contributions to retirement SRR A 8 At
benefits scheme 653 590
Share option expenses (note 40) 5 JE B S (Mt it 40) 3,899 -
20,004 15,071
12. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 12. Bt A i A
2008 2007
—EENF “ETEF
HK$°000 HK$000
FHERT TH#ET
Profit before taxation has been 50 il e ) RE 2 0 BR
arrived at after charging (FEA) N3 &I -
(crediting): ﬁ
S
Auditor’s remuneration A2 BT <5 1,678 1,382 §
(Surplus) deficit on revaluation EXRE/E V&L P 08)_
of property and equipment (% B%) M & (584) 22 %
Loss on disposal of investment HEYERE g
property Z R 1,600 - f
(Reversal of) allowance for TR IAK L T
impairment loss in respect of IoRIEN ZEic 524
loans and advances (43 ] 43 45 (20) 48 g
Allowance for impairment loss IR B F K &
on loans to securities Z WA SR ﬁ
margin clients 10,704 1,781 B
Bad debt on loans and advances B 2 Bk &% §
written off directly (net) ok 2 R (T 3R) 55 115 -/
Operating lease rentals in respect HEYE L RE 9
of rented premises TR #TH 5 935 802 8
Rental income from investment K EYEREZHERA %
property net of outgoings FIER 3 H 49 16,000% 7T o)
of approximately HK$16,000 (ZFE L4 67,0004 7C0) E
(2007: HK$67,000) (274) (389) g
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For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
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13. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’ 13.EENEEMS
EMOLUMENTS
The remuneration paid or payable to each of the 9 (2007: A EEN TIZ (ZFELE  94)
9) directors were as follows: RS NZHM T
Hung Cham Shum Wong Cheng Liu Chung Man Kwong
Hon ~ WaiWo, KinWai,  Sheung Wai Chun Ning, Wai Kong  ChiKit, Total
Man  Anthony  Frankie  Kwong Ho  Wilfred Keung Yui Victor 2008
ag
BEX  EEE  SBE  IMI 0 BEE B#E  ERR XA BER —ZENE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000  HKS$000  HKS000
Tn o Téc T TExc Téx T TEx TEx TEx
2008 “EENF
Fees i3 - - - - - - - 37 37 74
Other emoluments: HAb2 :
Salaries and other benefits 4 REMRR 126 318 325 269 325 - - - = 1,363
Contributions o retirement & {RARAI5T %
benefi scheme H3k 6 12 12 12 12 - - - - 54
Commission s = = 760 12,59 1,210 = = = - 14566
Total remuneration s 132 330 1097 12877 1,547 - - 37 3 16057
Hung Cham Shum Wong Cheng Lu  Chung Man  Kwong
Hon  WaiWo,  Kin Wai, Sheung Wai Chun Ning, Wai Kong  ChiKit, Total
Man  Anthony  Frankie  Kwong Ho  Wilfred Keung Yui Victor 2007
%
HEX  HER B  IMI 0 BER BAE  ERR  XAY  BE4 -BBtE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$000 HKS$000 HKS000  HKS$000  HKS$'000
THr  TEx  Tkc T TEx Tkx  Tex TEx Tz TEx
2007 SEELE
Fees S - - - - - - - 36 36 72
Other emoluments: HiE
Salaries and other benefits 54 RIhARA 126 315 307 255 311 - = - - 1,314
Contributions to retirement & (R4 AT #
benefit scheme i3 6 12 12 11 12 - - - - 53
Commission %3 - - 296 1,189 525 - - - - 2,010
Total remuneration e 132 307 615 1455 848 - - 36 36 3,449
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13. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’

P U T

EMOLUMENTS - continued

Employees’ emoluments

The five highest paid individuals of the Group included

one (2007: one) Director of the Company, details of

whose emoluments are set out above. The details of the

emoluments of the remaining four (2007: four) individuals

are as follows:

13.

HEMBHMRMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
BE_TTEN\F=_A=+—HILFE

o% - Gwic LURSGEN e
EENEENE - &

BEEME
A A5 T A7 e o 38 11 DN LA — iz
(ZFFLF: —f) A F#EF > H
P < 5 O S o HLBR I A (—F
TEAFE  PUAL) R R A L 2
EWF

2008 2007
—EENF ZREAE
HKS$’000 HK$’000
FET T#on
Salaries, commission and %‘_?é? N ﬂfﬁfﬁ

other benefits T HoAth 45 A1) 13,460 6,469

Contributions to retirement AR A w8
benefit scheme k3 7 12
13,467 6,481

The emoluments of the five highest paid individuals of the

Group were within the following bands:

HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000
HK$5,000,001 to HK$5,500,000

HK$12,500,001 to HK$13,000,000 12,500,0014%7C % 13,000,0004% 7

1,000,001 %5 762 1,500,000%5 7T
1,500,001 %5 76 %.2,000,000%5 75
2,000,001 %5 76 %.2,500,000% 7
2,500,001% J6.423,000,000% 70
3,000,001%5 76.423,500,000%5 70
5,000,001 #57C%2.5,500,000%5 7T

A A 1 A7 e 1 38 11 )N L M < Y o
AT #EE

Number of employees

EEAR
2008 2007
—EEN\F s S
- 2
- 3
1 —
1 —
1 —
1 —
1 —
5 5

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group

to the five highest paid individuals (including directors and

employees) as an inducement to join or upon joining the

Group or as compensations for loss of office.

RN A AR T Sl 9 1) A7 5 o S P
AN L (BIEE S SR H) ST AT
& o AR RS N B A B 2 e A
Wk e < > A 2 BT A H 2 o

PR LS
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZTZEN\F=ZA=+—HILFE

- B i e e RV W TR - = — Y -y AR
14. TAXATION CHARGE 14, BLEZ

2008 2007
—geNE | —ETLE
HK$°000 HK$°000
FTERT T T

Hong Kong Profits Tax: FUEAGH
Current tax B JE 62,452 22,170
(Over)underprovision in prior years {E4FE (HAH) A & 45 (428) 853
62,024 23,023
Deferred taxation (note 37) AESE R IH (K at37) (271) 329
61,753 23,352

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% (2007:
17.5%) on the estimated assessable profit for both years.

The taxation charge for the year can be reconciled to

T Wb F A5 B0 T 4 7 {1 4F B 2 A 5T RE R
ZEE LA 1 17.5%)

Al 365 A1) PA17.5% (
ZRBLEFE o

AT B B T S H B R WA A 3R PR B I

the profit before taxation per the consolidated income i F) < S ET AT
statement as follows:
2008 2007
. —gENE | EELAE
4 HK$’000 HK$’000
% FTER THTC
§_ Profit before taxation b i Ve A 538,864 203,586
)
% Taxation at Hong Kong Profits AP 17.5%5 &
g Tax of 17.5% Z B 94,301 35,628
f Tax effect of share of result of A o W) A
I an associate BB (1) (77)
Ei, Tax effect of share of results of A0k ] 422 T AR
Iz jointly controlled entities Z BB (30,117) (20,157)
Eﬁ Tax effect of expenses not ANAT 0B S
e deductible for tax purpose BB 4,746 9,343
ﬁéu Tax effect of income not taxable ANEABLCA
] for tax purpose BB (5,460) (2,546)
s Tax effect of estimated tax ER ARSI
;') losses not recognised BB 29 50
g Tax effect of utilisation of 1 ) e 1 A e R
o estimated tax losses previously Z ERHBLES
o not recognised BB (22) (85)
w (Over)underprovision in prior years PAFEAFEE GEEH) A 24 (428) 853
(Z) Reversal of deferred tax liabilities A I B ERE L
H arising from change ] P
©® in intention of investment ﬁ'ﬁﬁg@bi
properties disposed ol TH 1 (1,567) -
Others HoAts 272 343
82 Taxation charge for the year AR ERIE L i 61,753 23,352
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
BE_TTEN\F=_A=+—HILFE

d— 3 TR B T TS ST &S T A5 i 1111 I L A A
15. DIVIDENDS 15. iR 8.
2008 2007
—BENF | FHLF
HKS$’000 HK$000
FET Tt
Final dividend for prior year, eft s EEERHBE
paid — HK1.8 cents — 1.8l
(2007: HK2 cents) per share (T ALAE 28 45,640 21,913
Interim, paid — HK2.0 cents B > FP AR R — 2. 0 HR A1l
(2007: HK1.6 cents) per share (ZFRLE - 1.6WA) 63,379 19,131
Dividend recognised as distribution A< 4F BEBfE R £ 73 UK
during the year Z S 109,019 41,044
The final dividend for the current year of HK2 cents (2007: O R A AR R B R Rk B
HK1.8 cents) per share has been proposed by the Directors 2WAN (T F LA LUl - M E
and is subject to the approval by the equity holders in the A M i P R 4E R g R R A
forthcoming annual general meeting. ANHEHEAEE -
16. EARNINGS PER SHARE 16. R BRI
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share o BB A T T 28 R T 4% DA R O R &
is based on the following data: A g
Q
=
2008 2007 08)_
—BENE | R LHF -
HK$’000 HK$°000 2
FhR F it <
I
Earnings 27 S-i:
&
Profit for the purposes of basic AT IR A 2 A 2
earnings per share Z A 448,297 180,234 ﬁ
Effect of dilutive potential - 788 Ji 2 TR A A o
ordinary shares: b7 g
Interest on convertible notes EE SIS 4] 11,288 895 EJ
Convertible note redemption B8 [ ] 4 T R R 9
gain palE (5,585) - é
g
Profit for the purposes of diluted PR w5 A A 4 ) 5
earnings per share Z i 454,000 181,129 E
w
o
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For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZTZEN\F=A=+—HILEE

3 AVE WEEEN T e CCTTRIRRgT T RS s el =
16. EARNINGS PER SHARE - continued 16. SR AT - &
Number of shares KRO#AE
2008 2007
—EENF e
’000 ’000
TR T
Weighted average number of PR w4 IR A A
ordinary shares for the e B e
purposes of basic earnings BRS¢
per share 2,577,877 1,135,364
Effect of dilutive potential 38 e 2 VA A v
ordinary shares: 2
Share options (note) WEIERE (ML) 9,614 -
Convertible notes AR TR 179,229 28,155
Weighted average number of iV ECREYIE LRl
ordinary shares for the purposes 2 i b
of diluted earnings per share Rk 2,766,720 1,163,519
Note:  The computation of dilutive earnings per share for the year et FHEBREEELE=EA =+ —H

ended 31st March, 2007 does not assume the exercise of
the Company’s outstanding share options as the exercise
price of those options is higher than the average market

price for shares for the year.

b4 E 22 5 B 2 R > TR %
i W s R 2 AT 0 A P S % 4
VR A PR S RS A
25 A 1 ARAT o 2 B I R AT



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HEMBIRRMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
BE_TTEN\F=_A=+—HILFE

h&e

o Fl = emtTTE I EE TS N 8 T S P R TRITOTRTY -
17. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS 17. B HEERE
2008 2007
—EBEN\F —ETEHF
HKS$’000 HK$000
FEx Tt
Cost A
At beginning and end of the year TR AR 4 103,780 103,780
Release of prepaid lease payments L LA AR B ek OH
At beginning of the year N 5,099 2,649
Released for the year ENCES L i 2,450 2,450
At end of the year S 7,549 5,099
Carrying value at end of the year T4t 2 BR T (E 96,231 98,681
Less: Current portion W BIEAER A4 (2,450) (2,450)
93,781 96,231
Carrying value of leaschold + 2 FH AR
interests in land comprises: IR
Medium lease leasehold land s T HATH A
in Hong Kong GiEN= et 96,231 98,681
The Group had pledged the prepaid lease payments of a A 42 B ot HR W (H 995,875,000 TT
carrying value of approximately HK$95,875,000 (2007: (ZZFELHF 98,316,000 70) Z
HK$98,316,000) to secure the bank loans granted to the AP A0 B SR TE L > AF A& st 35 B B 2%
Group as disclosed in note 35. AL B PR SR AT B K AT i o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HEMBIMRMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZTZEN\F=A=+—HILEE

- o BT R - - i R, e i =~ S
18. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 18. ¥R %HE
Furniture
Leasehold Motor Office and
Buildings improvements vehicles  equipment fixtures Total
LIRS

g7 k5 nE WOERE RARKE a3t
HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS$000  HKS'000
T Tk Tk T#x T#x T#Ex

COST OR VALUATION BABE{E

At Ist April, 2006 RZFEANENA—H 24370 6,262 2,860 10,702 1,175 45,369
Additions NE - 1,506 536 1,388 - 3,430
Deficit on revaluation E i (630) - - = = (630)
Disposals HE - - = (1,259) = (1,29)
At 315t March, 2007 REZZLFE=A=1—H 23,740 7,768 3,396 10,831 1,175 46910
Additions A = 3,484 333 3,701 71 7,589
Disposals i - - - (295) - (299)
At 31st March, 2008 REZFFNE=A=1—H 23,740 11,252 3,729 14,237 1,246 54,204
s Comprising: uf
hi At cost TS - 11,252 3,729 14,037 1,246 30,464
S At valuation - 2008 b -—FENE 23,740 - = - - 23,740
g
K 23,740 11,252 3,729 14,237 1,246 54,204
< DEPRECIATION AND FERAE
= IMPAIRMENT
< At Ist April, 2006 REZZAENA—H - 2,243 2,297 8413 843 13,796
r Provided for the year FER A 608 1,336 321 620 63 2,948
Eﬁ Eliminated on revaluation B A RE B (608) - - - - (608)
ﬁ Eliminated on disposals R - - - (1,259) - (1,259)
0
= At 31t March, 2007 REFELEZAZT—A - 3,579 2618 7,774 06 14877
- Provided for the year R 584 2,054 405 1,238 73 4,354
§ Eliminated on revaluation Bl (584) = = = = (584)
= Eliminated on disposals i 6 A = = = (295) = (295)
2
S At 315t March, 2008 RZFFNF=H=1—H - 5,633 3,023 8,717 979 18,352
-
o NET BOOK VALUES RERE
At 31st March, 2008 REFZNE=J=+—H 23,740 5,619 706 5,520 267 35,852
86 At 31st March, 2007 WoBBLEZAZT—A 23,740 4,189 778 3,057 269 32,033
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
BE_TTEN\F=_A=+—HILFE

Io=s0E e ey i TR TR DR s DO | i S
18. MK e - &

18. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - continued

The above items of property and equipment are depreciated

on a straight-line basis at the following rates per annum:

Buildings The shorter of the remaining
lease terms of land on which
the buildings are located and
50 years

Leaschold improvements The shorter of the remaining

lease terms of land on which

the buildings are located and

5 years
Motor vehicles 4 years
Office equipment 3 to 5 years

Furniture and fixcures 5 to 6.67 years

The buildings of the Group were valued on 31st March,
2008 and 31st March, 2007 by Messrs. CB Richard
Ellis, on an open market basis by means of depreciated
replacement cost method. Messrs. CB Richard Ellis are not
connected with the Group. Messrs. CB Richard Ellis are
members of Estate Agents Authority, and have appropriate
qualification and recent experience in the valuation of

similar properties in the relevant locations.

If the buildings had not been revalued, they would have
been included in these consolidated financial statements
at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses of HK$23,246,000 (2007:
HK$23,830,000).

The Group had pledged buildings having a net book value
of approximately HK$22,700,000 (2007: HK$22,700,000)
to secure the bank loans granted to the Group as disclosed

in note 35.

DA bW 3 R Bt JH B J9 3% DA R 4F R D
HAERHRITE

s TR AE 2 R
™ FH B 8504F (DA
S YE)

HEVREE T HE L5
A 5 A (DL
JE )

IRE 44F
YN ] 3FE 54
NG Ny 5%6.674

A 2 M TS i IR AR AL A IR A
AR EENE=ZHA=+—H Kk "%
FELE=ZA=Z+—HUFEEFTRA
B BT By BE M EAT A (H - AR
B A A B ) R A A I N A o i
B IRAL A PR ] £ b £ 3 B A R
2B BfsAmz G R HE
28] . 25 ] ) 2 2 A (B 5 Bt o

i 5 4 AN A AL > B A e
SO A W R T & R WE E
5 2h23,246,000%5 o6 ( — F F £ F -
23,830,000% JC) 7£ %5 A B 5 3% 5
Eﬁo

7 4K ] © % MR T i3 (B 922,700,000
6 ( = EE-E 4 122,700,000 0T) £
B AE 2 B 5E35 BT B #E 2 A4
B R SR AT Bk 2 A & o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FEMBIRRMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZTZEN\F=ZA=+—HILFE

S AYE W N - - -y ¥ i e il ="
19. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 19. ERE
2008 2007
—EENF ZERELA
HK$’°000 HK$’000
F&T T
FAIR VALUE ARE

At beginning of the year T AEA) 15,600 15,000
Additions VAR 44,523 =

Net increase in fair value recognised T S5 W A 3R e R
in consolidated income statement 208 SRAE B n F AE 3,427 600
Disposal e (14,000) =
At end of the year R4 49,550 15,600

The fair values of the Group’s investment properties as at
31st March, 2008 have been determined by the Directors
of the Company. No valuation has been performed by

independent qualified professional values. The valuation

performed by the Directors of the Company was arrived at

by reference to recent market prices for similar properties.

Investment property was valued at their open market value
as at 31st March, 2007 by Messrs. CB Richard Ellis, an
independent firm of professional valuers not connected

with the Group. Messrs. CB Richard Ellis are members of
Estate Agents Authority, and have appropriate qualification

and recent experience in the valuation of similar properties

in the relevant locations. The valuation was arrived at

by reference to market evidence of transaction prices for

similar properties.

All of the Group property interests held under operating

leases to earn rentals or for capital appreciation purposes are

measured using the fair value model and are classified and

accounted for as investment properties.

Investment properties with fair value of HK$41,500,000

(2007: nil), have been pledged to secure banking facilities

granted to the Group as disclosed in note 35.

AEEY EBLER FFNFE=A
Z=t—HZARMETI AN R EFEE
SE o M A S LA A B A (R i A
FIfb(E » A~ Rl EH 52 7% [ B 5
AT 3 2 T S (B A T AT A M

W) S BE T iy B AR 4R [ NI 0 ] e A
7 BEAEE AT IR A A R A R
BoEREE=ZA =+ HEAMTN
(EIEAT A E o MIRBBRAL A RA A
wEREEERZNE  BHaEZ
B B do T S A Rt B R ) 3 2 A
HAEER - ARAMETI 2 FRBEY KL
38 oy (EAR BT 35 IR RE WA

AL A ERER T R R
IR A > Fi5 DA IR 4 Bl B0 E A
(ERETE /B EPLIIPADIRIER S0y
B WSV EBUE R AL AR -

2y foH £541,500,00088 76 ( ~EE L
M) 2 EREC KB ER
Bt 5535 BT 8 % 2 A £ [ A A7 4R AT 5 &
B2 A
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR RMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
BE_TTEN\F=_A=+—HILFE

et T I T TR N v i L5 1ML T Wt
19. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES - continued 19. EKRE &
The carrying value of investment properties shown above A EREZIREESHE U Y
comprises properties: E
2008 2007
—EENE ZERRLAF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET THsTT
In Hong Kong under: PR
Long lease RER AL 8,050 15,600
Medium-term lease MR 95 BIFH 4 41,500 -
49,550 15,600
20. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 20. B &EE
Trading
rights in
Hong Kong Club
exchanges  memberships Total
EBRREM
ZRERE SFEe%E = ﬁ
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 %
THTG TH#s T THTT &
g
COST A i
At 1st April, 2006 RZRNENA—H 5,850 5,100 10,950 S
Additions nE - 250 250 <
=
At3lst March, 2007 REEELEZA =+ A )
and 31st March, 2008 M;_FZFENE=A=+—H 5,850 5,350 11,200 g
B
IMPAIRMENT B 3:*
At st April, 2006 W RENAENH —H 3,125 - 3,125 i
Impairment loss recognised 4F A 32 %) HE %
for the year on R :)
trading rights ERIEY Fic] 71 - 71 2
g
At 31st March, 2007 RoEFELE=ZA=+—H T
and 31st March, 2008 F=FENE=A=+—H 3,196 - 3,196 S
E
CARRYING VALUES IREE o
At 31st March, 2007 WoEELE=A=+—H
and 31st March, 2008 M= NE=ZA=+—H 2,654 5,350 8,004
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HEMBIMRMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008

BE_ZEZT

i\ = Bl B | EF E

RV W TR - - I—

20. INTANGIBLE ASSETS - continued

As at 31st March, 2007, management of the Group
determined that certain trading rights amounting to
approximately HK$1,124,000 were no longer utilised
to generate profits to the Group. For the purpose of
impairment testing on these trading rights, the recoverable
amount has been determined based on prices quoted in the
secondary market. The carrying values were estimated to
be approximately HK$1,053,000 (2007: HK$1,053,000).
Accordingly, no impairment (2007: HK$71,000) was
made as at 31st March, 2008. The recoverable amounts of
other trading rights with carrying value of approximately
HK$1,601,000 (2007: HK$1,601,000) held by the Group
have been determined with reference to the recoverable
amounts of the Cash-Generating Unit (“CGU”) of broking
business based on a value in use calculation which was
similar to the impairment testing on goodwill. Particulars
regarding impairment testing on the other trading rights are

disclosed in note 24.

Intangible assets amounting to HK$5,350,000 (2007:
HK$5,350,000) represent club memberships. For the
purpose of impairment testing on club memberships, the
recoverable amount has been determined based on the
second-hand market price less costs of disposal. During
the year ended 31st March, 2008, management of the
Group determines that there is no impairment of the club
memberships since the recoverable amount of the club

memberships exceeds its carrying amount.

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the trading

rights and club memberships have indefinite useful lives.

.,\\\ﬁ/ﬁé =
MREFERZLHFE=ZH=+—H, 2 &%
HzEMERMEGE TREBED S
1,124,000 %5 JG Z 28 5 HE 5 AN fg F DA 2%
A2 T AR U R o AE B AR 5 5 RE i
AT U AE A 0 IRF > LT i ] 4 E O AR BB
T R R 2 o AT B R
B %) £41,053,000% 70 ( —F & L4 :

1,053,000% Jc) ° [A I - 75/\*33/\
E=ZA=ZF B ERE(FEL
A 71,0004 JC) © ZI:%@%%E«EE

B %) £41,601,000% 7T ( T T L4 :
1,601,000%5 76) 2 HiAth 58 7 HE /19 0T Ui
[ & %8 > B2 %8402 A3 B
B RS [ 4 AH > AR PR AR R (E R B
( B 7R A Yol (AR 00 AF L) T 78 o o HoAth
38 5y WE 22 ok (L A T I A B 3 24 Hp B
% o

£ #5,350,000% o6 ( = FE L
5,350,000% JC) 2 #EJE & = 15 & i &
& o e T e WEARE S B
A [m] 45 BE TG AR 48 — T T B 08 A e
BT E - REE ZFT/NF=
H=1T—HILFE > AEHZEHE

8 o B e R 2 T i Te] < AR
A FLBR T (L > S P R ST 9 A

ARNFHEBGS > o WX TR
HL 4 48 PR (8 ) 42 3

21. GOODWILL 21. B8
HK$°000
FBxT
COST R
At 1st April, 2006, 1st April, 2007 WZEEANENA—H > ZFFLFMNA—H
and 31st March, 2008 K= FENFE=ZH=+—H 15,441

Particulars regarding impairment testing on goodwill are

disclosed in note 24.

A B R R (A TR 2 1 A B 244
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEUMFHRRMEE
For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
HEZTZENF=ZA=+—HILFEE
I Gl =9 et Tl I THEE VeSO it DS it 1T L T AN A S
22. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE 22. BMER T 2R
2008 2007
“EBEN\F —“FERLF
HKS$’000 HK$000
FET Tt
Cost of unlisted investment in S k-
an associate I BT BCE W A 4 4
Share of post-acquisition (loss) gain, AL R Ol 1) dias
net of dividends received » R E IS (4) 5
- 9
As at 31st March, 2008 and 2007, the Group had interest MW oE2ENER -FEELE=H
in the following associate: =t —H o REEEA T IS AR
Z gk
Proportion
of nominal
Form of Principal value of issued Proportion of
business Place of place Class of capital held voting power Nature of
Name of entity structure incorporation  of operations  shares held by the Group power held business
rEERAL
it IE  FiBRG BRTRA Fifs
RAER EBRBRA RYEE  EXBEH ER HEZ LA RIAELLP EBME
2008 2007 2008 2007
SRENE “RTLE ZBRNE CERLE
Reality Profile Limited Incorporated  British Virgin Islands ~ Hong Kong ~ Ordinary 45% 45% 45% 45% [nactive
FEA RRAE KREELREE i LER HERRR

GET NICE HOLDINGS LIMITED #&##ZEREMR 2R / Annual Report 2008 F 3R
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HEMBIMRMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008

BE

—E2N\F=A
AVE

=l B =

22. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE - continued

The summarised financial information in respect of the

23.

. HBEQNT R -&

A B A B2 I W 7 R 2 B R

Group’s associate is set out below: =HAW T
2008 2007
—geNE | —ETLE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET T
Total assets MEE 6 33
Total liabilities AR (19) (13)
Net assets L (13) 20
Group’s share of net assets A £E [E A B 55 N )
of associate ZIFERE - 9
Revenue iz - 1,068
(Loss) profit for the year AR (EH8) i A 32) 1,034
Group’s share of (loss) profit A% B2 1B JRE AU e 8 A )
of associate for the year Z AR (JE18) I ) 9) 440

As at 31st March, 2008, the Group has discontinued

recognition of its share of loss of Reality Profile Limited.

The amount of unrecognised share of loss of the associate is

-

RE-EENFE=ZA=+—H > A%H
%% 1F 1 58 H 4 45 Reality Profile Limited
Z N1 o O e R AL W N W 2 s 1R

insignificant. B RO K o
INTEREST IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED B.HAEEFIER ZER
ENTITIES
2008 2007
—eENE | FELE
HKS$’000 HK$000
FAR Fite
Cost of unlisted investment in i ] 5 i
jointly controlled entities Z I LT BCE R RAS 692,696 39
Share of post-acquisition profits A 5 AR i ) 165,846 115,183
858,542 115,222
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ENTITIES - continued

PCRE SRR TL R
23. INTEREST IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED

As at 31st March, 2008, the Group had interest in the

following jointly controlled entity:

Form of
business Place of
Name of entity structure  incorporation
E3 2 A
NRER %8 o 26
Great China Company  Incorporated Macau

Limited

GALY s T

Principal
place of Class of
operations share held
IREXR sk B
ik £5l

Macau  Quota capital

T REEA

Particulars of the transaction related to acquisition of Great

China Company Limited are set in note 39.

As at 31st March, 2007, the Group had interest in the

following jointly controlled entity:

Form of
business Place of
Name of entity structure  incorporation
E3 2 A
NAER %8 o 26
More Profit Incorporated  British Virgin
International Islands

Limited (“More Profit”)
MRy EBELCHE

Principal
place of Class of
operations share held
IREX Fir 5 B A2
ik £l
Hong Kong Ordinary
i el

During the year, More Profit became an indirectly

90% owned subsidiary of the Group. Particulars of the

transaction related to the acquisition of an additional

interest of 40% of More Profit are set in note 39. The

profit of More Profit shared by the Group up to the date of

its ceasing to be the jointly controlled entity of the Group

amounted to HK$6,251,000.

-
[ )

HEMBHMRMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
BE_TTEN\F=_A=+—HILFE

T A5

BoFRZNFE=ZA=+—H F&EH
BEA N SR o e AR

Proportion of

nominal
value of issued Proportion
capital held of voting Nature of
by the Group power held business
FEERE
PASE: <7 s
RAmE{E RRE
A4 kAl 3 331
50% 50% Property holding
RS

H B Ut B Great China Company
Limited Z 3¢ 5 [R5 1% # A B 5139 o

RoBELEZA=+—H ARH
B4 T 913 2 e 2

Proportion of

nominal
value of issued Proportion
capital held of voting Nature of
by the Group power held business
rEERE
PASE: <) s
RAEE RRE
A4 kAl EBME
50% 50% Investment
holding
RN

4E N > More Profith £ A 45 B [ 4%
A 90%HE 45 < MY 8 A 5l o A B
i More ProficZ 40% M 4 2 38 %) 1) 5
1f5 W  B 5E39 . H £ More Profit S
BAAEEEREWNER HWA
1E > A 4E B4 7> More ProfitZ ¥ F1|
6,251,000%5 JC °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HEMRBIRRMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
BE_TT/\F-A=t-—ALFE

4

=

FIFEEEEREE C LTa W Emnm ¢ R ! il =
23. INTEREST IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED 3.% H EHER kR - &
ENTITIES - continued
The summarised financial information in respect of the A B DL RE 25 55 AE 2 7S 4 B A5 2[R
jointly controlled entities attributable to the Group which P B RS SR E RS I
are accounted for using the equity method is set out below:
2008 2007
—BENEF “EELE
HK$°000 HK$°000
FER T#IT
Current assets ) & 39,096 1,311
Non-current assets FE U & 1,690,000 428,273
Current liabilities Ui By £ 15 49,809 3,889
Non-current liabilities FiE A 861,018 310,473
Rental income & A 100,000 =
ﬁ Fair value change on investment YR G
3 property VAPIWIEE ) 166,060 -
o
:
o Total income AUEA 266,354 119,597
14
g
E Total expenses HABH L 71,253 4,414
I
u(fj As at 31st March, 2008, the Group issued financial MoEENE=ZH=+—H » AXEH
T guarantees to banks in respect of banking facilities granted i Great China Company Limited 4%
%ﬁ to Great China Company Limited. The aggregate amounts ZRATAE R ) SR AT 4R A S AE AR o
ﬁ that could be required to be paid if the guarantees were A 2 Wk B2 0K B AT A BEPE AR > T B A] RE
Q called upon amounted to HK$507,563,000 (2007: T AT 2 B 55507,563,000% 0
“é HK$308,364,000). (ZZELAF 1 308,364,000% C)
r
0
)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

24. IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL

25.

AND OTHER TRADING RIGHTS

As explained in note 8, the Group uses business segments
for reporting its primary segment information. For the
purposes of impairment testing, goodwill and certain
trading rights with indefinite useful lives set out in notes
21 and 20 respectively have been allocated to the broking
CGU, including four subsidiaries engaged in broking
operations. The carrying amounts of goodwill (net of
accumulated impairment losses) and certain trading rights
as at 31st March, 2008 allocated to the broking unit are as

follows:

Broking KA

i e ol TR

HEMBMRMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
BE_TEN\F=_A=+—HBHILFE

L) ] Ly

4. BEREMXGEZERER

Al

Al 40 B RE BT At A B2 [ LA SEBs 43 B
1 F BEE #5524 73 BUE KL 2 R o i
EAR BT & 0 Al SR MY k21 Je20 2
P e TR E R AE I S
rBLERE AL ER 2 AN B EAL - AR I
e F AL ER B AT - DALE
R AL SE T AL 2 MR (40 BR R FHEE
s 1R) B T o R — TN =
A=1—HWiREENT :

Trading

Goodwill rights
[EES RH5E
HK$000 HK$000
T T THIT
15,441 2,654

The recoverable amounts of the above CGU containing
goodwill and certain trading rights have been determined
based on a value in use calculation. That calculation uses
cash flow projections based on financial budgets approved
by management covering a 5-year period and at a discount
rate of 10%. A key assumption for the value in use
calculation is the budgeted growth rate, which is determined
based on past performance and management’s expectations
for the market development. Management believes that any
reasonably possible change in any of the assumptions would
not cause the aggregate recoverable amount of the above
CGU to fall below the aggregate carrying amount of the
above CGU.

OTHER ASSETS

Other assets represent statutory and other deposits with
various exchanges and clearing houses. They are non-

interest bearing.

25.

Ll s TR A B
{32 2 AT Wi 9] 45 7 © AR SR AE (B (E R
TR E o a% At A AR R R B
Z T4 B BUTR B K 10% 2 i B 3T
Hemnarll HAEZHRRAEN
BEFA R EER®R - HEZHE
TR LA 2 R B R BERE $T
PR W E o BHEAME T
o] Ml % 2 AT ] & 21 AT B 2 A A g o
B b Al A BB 2 B R A i ] S Ak
e b 2t B BB 2 5 R T

HthEE
JH A R 3R T R T 52 55 T B 5

I 2 3 58 e H At A% 8 o A B iR & 00 A
FHE o

i 26
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HEMBIRRMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
HE_ZTZEN\F=A=+—HILFEE

S AVE N R

-

26. AMOUNT DUE FROM A JOINTLY

CONTROLLED ENTITY

The amount due from a jointly controlled entity at 31st

March, 2008 and 2007 is unsecured and carries interest at

Hong Kong Prime Rate. The loan is only repayable upon

approval by the Board of Directors of the jointly-controlled

entity. No dividends will be declared by the jointly

controlled entity until and unless the amount due from the

jointly-controlled entity has been fully repaid.

27. LOANS AND ADVANCES

26. HEZEFIEERIK

BoEEAER CFER LA
B 8 2 4 04
RIS A E o 3R
o 1 3t 72X B T o 7 0
B o B 3t £ ) B T3 2 A
L AL % - 36 1 B O

BN ik
A 307 45 T v e AR R

IR JBEE -

27. ERM KRB

2008 2007
—EENF ZERFEALAE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET T¥Io
Fixed-rate loan receivables FE BB IR IE 126,099 118,252
Variable-rate loan receivables 7B BB IE 28,337 24,689
Less: Specific allowance for T WA S R E A
impaired debts (96) (116)
154,340 142,825
Secured A A 30,481 24,672
Unsecured e A 123,859 118,153
154,340 142,825
Analysed as: v
Current T 125,922 57,041
Non-current JE B 28,418 85,784
154,340 142,825
Effective interest rate: B EAR
Fixed-rate loan receivables E BB K W E 10% — 24% 12% — 24%
Variable-rate loan receivables 7 BB I sk E Hong Kong Hong Kong
Prime rate to Prime rate to
Hong Kong Hong Kong
Prime rate + 4% | Prime rate + 4%
BERAREENE | HEREERNR
EERBBER | EHERER
FIZR pn4/E 2R i1 4 J8
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

T THERTTYTT

The loans and advances are secured by pledged investment
properties with a fair value at 31st March, 2008 of
HK$147,070,000 (2007: HK$34,345,000).

The Group determines the allowance for impaired debts
based on the evaluation of collectability and aging analysis
of accounts and on management’s judgment, including
assessment of change of credit quality, collaterals and the
past collection history of each client. The concentration
of credit risk is limited due to the customer base being
large and unrelated. Accordingly, the directors believe that
no specific credit allowance in excess of the allowance for

impaired debts in required.

. Ve W T T
27. LOANS AND ADVANCES - continued

=

"di! :*11 § | i :
5mf@§%§. 4 =5 i

HEMBMRMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
BE_TTEN\F=_A=+—HILFE

w5 A5

27. ERR BN - &

BRRBFEC MY EREE LK
> FREREN _FZNE=NH
=+ —HZ 2 B £147,070,000 % I
(ZFFLAF : 34,345,000% 90) ©

A S5 B AR R S i IE EROR 2 e IR
b2 WAL DL B 2 H B (B A
5 HH R A - SR A&
B F 2 WCGHRGET BR) T ER 2 E B 2
M o AR E S PR A R
(Rl 75 % 5 5k ol R K Sz HL 40 B o
Bt > 3 S A R AR O A
B 2 E £ B -

Movement in the allowance for impaired debts is as follows: WEES B2 28T
2008 2007
—EENFE —“FEFLF
HK$’000 HK$000
FTERT T#E T
Balance at the beginning of the year 4FHJ&5 R 116 68

(Decrease) increase during the year BN (R B

Charge for the year A IER - 48
Reversal for the year AF R f¢ (1] (20) -
Balance at the end of the year ERAEER 96 116

Included in the Group’s loans and advances are debtors
with a carrying amount of HK$15,088,000 (2007:
HK$3,214,000) which are past due at the reporting date.
The directors of the Company considered such debts as
recoverable since the amounts are either fully secured
by investment properties of HK$58,020,000 (2007: nil)
pledged by the debtors or were subsequently settled and

thus no impairment allowance is considered necessary.

A 2 SR R BR  EIE R
H 1 2 3 1 AR 170 {8 4% 15,088,000 45
JG (. EELAE © 3,214,000 70) 2 B
WORIE - A AR EFR LA BRIES
AT LA s PR 2 A T R TE A S A LA
58,020,000% 7T ( —F X L4 : fE) 2
Y EBCEAE R EAR A - e R &
B8 > R 5 B ZE AR L I R o

i 1111 I L A A
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HFEMBIRRMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
HE_ZTZEN\F=A=+—HILFEE

27

J AVE W EEENN T e CCTTERNgR

LOANS AND ADVANCES - continued

In respect of loans and advances which are past due but not

impaired at the respective balance sheet date, the ageing

R '

27. ERR BN - H&
A2 5 LA 0 (L O 90 0 1 2 5 K
T BT 7 > AR B SR 6 53 4T ( ol 31 39

el

analysis (from due date) is as follows: HEH) -
2008 2007
—EEN\F —FFLF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FEx T T
0 — 30 days 0&30K 1,294 3,208
31 — 60 days 31 260K 45 6
Over 90 days 90K 13,749 =
15,088 3,214

The loans and advances with a carrying amount of
HK$139,252,000 (2007: HK$139,611,000) are neither
past due nor impaired at the reporting date. In view of the
repayment history of these customers and collateral security,
the directors of the Company consider the amount to be

recoverable and of good credit quality.

AR R B> R TE(E £ 139,252,000 45
It ( EE LA 139,611,000 90) 2
3K T BGER 1 N7 B 4 0 O S M - B
TR FZAE R P 2 4 G Bk DA B
AR\ A R A B R CIE 2y R R ]
FEAHRITERER -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HEMBIRRMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
BE_TTEN\F=_A=+—HILFE

A d o= T I T TR TSRS e i LS R T S R e
28. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 28. EWERIE
2008 2007
—RBNE | EELE
HK$’°000 HK$°000
FET T
Accounts receivable arising from P E R ERSEA R
the business of dealing 7 A 2 EUIRTA
in securities:
— Cash clients —HexF 83,889 95,505
— Margin clients: —REBELEF
— Directors and their —HBERHBE AL
associates 3,633 110
— Other margin clients —HAEEEES 1,831,733 991,234
— Clearing houses — &L — 25,046
Accounts receivable from futures WEEEAAEB T
clearing houses arising 7 A B A P
from the business of dealing in Z MW AR IE
futures contracts 18,266 9,077
Accounts receivable from P2 AL P 5 ) RS 2
providing financial advisory JRE i R T
services - 85 o
Commission receivable from A& H B SR B hi
brokerage of mutual funds AH BTG wH# S §
and insurance-linked investment ZEHRES 2 §_
plans and products JRE WA AR 4 98 451 &
E
g
1,937,619 1,121,508 <
Less: allowance for impaired debts I8 © W {EL 7§ ¢ (18,296) (7,592) =
(
u\g
1,919,323 1,113,916 &
&
ey
@
[m)]
w
=
=
—
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Commission receivable from brokerage of mutual funds
and insurance-linked investment plans and products is
settled within 60 days after the Group has submitted the
subscription application/policies to the fund managers/

policy issuers. The age of this balance is within 60 days.

The normal settlement terms of accounts receivable from
cash clients and securities clearing houses are two days after
trade date, and from futures clearing houses is one day after

trade date.

Included in the accounts receivable from cash clients are
debtors with a carrying amount of HK$10,929,000 (2007:
HK$18,535,000) which are past due at the reporting date
for which the directors of the Company consider not to be
impaired as there has not been a significant change in credit
quality and a substantial portion of the carrying amount is

subsequently settled.

In respect of accounts receivable from cash clients which

are past due but not impaired at the respective balance

28. FEUNBRE - &

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HEMBIMRMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
HE_ZTZEN\F=A=+—HILFEE

S AVE W EEEs -
28. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - continued

A B B R e PR B A B 45 R B
FEE il RS AL IR S 2 WA 4 > T IR A SR
P 1) 4 KGR R B BEAT N R 20 RN
HRPR B GOR R 1 o L5 & Bk
L IRE 60 R LA -

MEW B 4 % 5 I i 5 38 5y B 2 BRTELIY
IEHHEERN/ALHHEME > &
REE PR A HAE—H o

Ba®F 2 REBRIE S - 145 A 5 )
H 1A 2 2a 99 1 AR 1A (E 4% 10,929,000 45
Jo ( —EFEF L4 118,535,000 J0) 2
JE WK I » AN B #E H 58 5 A B SR
WAERE > FAARREZERER
S 48 K A 8l i K B 0 R T 2 R

R -

WA A5 H 0 3 4 O 2 B
&5 REWCRIET & > AR BE R A

sheet date, the ageing analysis (from settlement date) is as (H&EE HWRE) nF -
follows:

2008 2007
—EENF | —EELE
HKS$’000 HK$’000
FET T
0 — 30 days 0230k 9,423 18,011
31 — 60 days 31 2£60K 1,506 524
10,929 18,535

The accounts receivable from cash clients with a carrying
amount of HK$72,960,000 (2007: HK$76,970,000) are
neither past due nor impaired at the reporting date for
which the directors of the Company are of the opinion that

the amounts are considered recoverable.

AR HOH > BRI (E 472,960,000 5
Jo( —EFE L 1 76,970,0004 T0) 2
JE W 4 % 5 2 W% T 25 Sl 0 46 3 O
WAH > AN R HEHR A B KA 5]
PAg [a] -

el =



e . ., A

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR RME

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
BE_TTEN\F=_A=+—HILFE

Pl IR . seersvs W W Wz W T L SR TSR L iR s
28. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE — continued 28. FEURBR1E - &

Loans to securities margin clients are secured by clients’
pledged securities with fair value of HK$5,811,240,000
(2007: HK$5,135,421,000). The loans are repayable on
demand and carry interest at Hong Kong prime rate + 4%
(2007: Hong Kong prime rate + 3%). No ageing analysis is
disclosed as in the opinion of Directors, the ageing analysis
does not give additional value in view of the nature of

business of securities margin financing.

The Group determines the allowance for impaired debts
based on the evaluation of collectability and ageing analysis
of accounts and on management’s judgement including the
assessment of change in credit quality, collaterals and the

past collection history of each client.

Movement in the allowance for impaired debts in respect of

loans to securities margin clients is as follows:

BTFELEREBEEETF Z2ERXBHUF
F 2RI H R > GRESZA
R AH £55,811,240,000% o0 ( —~FE £
4 :5,135,421,000 % 90) o A B B EKA
P R K DA S R R R 4
JE(FF LA A s i B A R
3E) GHE - EREEREEMEEY
ZMEE SR AR 4 BT I B AR A
YER > TR b SIf 488 3 2% AT {T SR 8 0 AT

A 5% T R 982 i T R T R A - R
¢ 73 A DA I B B 2 F 7 (B4 E A
FRERZEH  KMHEEEF 2
WK RE Bk ) T 7RE R (R < A

B TEFRE SRS 2 B WEMA
B2 B IT

2008 2007

—BENF | ELLF

HK$°000 HK$°000

FRET T T

Balance at the beginning of the year 4F4] 4% 7,592 5,811
Charge for the year A A% 10,704 1,781
Balance at the end of the year IR 18,296 7,092
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For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
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28. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - continued
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In determining the allowance for impaired debts of loans
to securities margin clients, management of the Group
considers the margin shortfall by comparing the market
value of stock portfolio and the outstanding balance of loan
of margin clients individually. Impairments are made for
those clients with margin shortfall as at year end without

subsequent recovery.

In addition to the individually assessed allowance for
impaired debts, the Group has also provided, on a collective
basis, a loan impairment allowance for accounts receivable
arising from the business of dealing in securities with
margin clients that are individually insignificant or accounts
receivable where no impairment has been identified
individually. Objective evidence of collective impairment
could include Group’s past experience of collecting
payments, internal credit rating and observable changes in
national or local economic conditions that correlate with

default on receivables.

In determining the recoverability of the accounts receivable,
the Group considers any change in the credit quality of
the trade receivable from the date the credit was initially
granted up to the reporting date. The concentration
of credit risk is limited due to the large customer base.
Accordingly, the directors believe that there is no credit
allowance in excess of the allowance for impaired debts is

required.

AR T L S R E R R R E T
BRI MR 5 A o I IR B
HERZBRBEHEHEEES A2 R
R B AR AN BR A ELR > 48 T 5 T AR B
EZHEREH  AEBEMFEHFHAZE
J5 R 8 4 A K S A (CRLAR Sz 2B i [l ) A
H A

B 1 {1 9] b S A (L S 2 B A AL
AREMIPREMRBEEFEEERZ
TS E A AR I b I I Y RE R
DTE P Qi o | A 1 L s L Y
B R S R T > DA R R R R A B TR
BB 1 - B 2 KB
o 4 AT LTS AR AR [ 2 R AR B -
BB R > DA K BRI GGR IR A A B
F B 5% B K% 9 IR DL 2 AT B AR A
@j o

7 % 1) 768 7 A SR T 2 i [l R
B5 R R R AR AR E
CiEQER CRI CRLNA IR e S o
KA E) o A5 H )5 8 4
B A B 2 R 2 A 4R T EL A i R ) &7
SRR o UL 3SR AT
A TR (L 1255 R A 2 £ A AR



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HEMBIRRMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
BE_TTEN\F=_A=+—HILFE

I Gl =9 et Tl I THEE VeSO it DS it 1T L T AN A S
28. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - continued 28. B AR1E - &
Included in accounts receivable from margin clients arising BHRLHEHRELEZREEEF B
from the business of dealing in securities are amounts due HRIE P > 52 T BN LR &
from certain related parties. The details are as follows: BT -

Maximum  Market value

amount of pledged

Balance Balance  outstanding  securities at

at at during  fair value at

Name Ist April  31st March the year  31st March
BAREER

R i ZEER

mA—-HB =ZA=t-—H Fn&® =ZA=t+-H

e 2 B ER &% AHEBEE ZhE
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000

T T Fitoo Tkt

Directors of the Company FRRES

Mr. Wong Sheung Kwong EMLESE
2007 “FELHE - = = =
2008 e = YN - 862 1,285 1,002

Mr. Cheng Wai Ho and associates  ¥pfa i 564 S H IR B A+

2007 “2TLF - 110 254 794
2008 “EENE 110 2,771 3,000 5,731
The above balances are repayable on demand and bear DL b &E %y 28 E B2 SR 05 5 S 49 B H A
interest at commercial rates which are similar to the rates P 35 4 % PO ik 2 | 2R 2 1Y g 2

offered to other margin clients. F =& E o

GET NICE HOLDINGS LIMITED #&##ZEREMR 27 / Annual Report 2008 S 3R
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HEMBIMRMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
HE_ZTZEN\F=A=+—HILFEE

29.

= AVE W . - - Ty ¥ . e . ==
PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT 2. FEBEDPYE
FOR SALE
2008 2007
—EEN\E ZRE AR
HK$°000 HK$°000
FExT BTN
Cost: A
At beginning of year R EEH] 136,509 20,917
Additions N E 26,107 115,592
Disposal HE (122,079) =
At end of year i 40,537 136,509

30.

The management of the Group expects the whole amount
of properties under development to be completed and

released to market between 2 to 3 years.

Gross floor
Lease (square
Location expiry Type meter)
HEREm BEER
5 £8 BE (FAK)
No. 520 2047 Residential 3,965
Tuen Tsz Wai
Tuen Mun
New Territories
B 2047 HE 3,965
0 [#520%%

BANK BALANCES - CLIENT ACCOUNTS
The Group receives and holds money deposited by clients

and other institutions during the course of conducting
its ordinary regulated activities. Such clients’ monies are
maintained in one or more segregated bank accounts. The
Group has recognised the corresponding account payables
to respective clients and other institutions. The average
effective interest rate of the related bank balances at 31st
March, 2008 is 0.84% (2007: 2.75%).

A4 ) L TR R h e 2 A
SRR 2E3FE NI R -

Effective Stage of Anticipated
% held completion completion
BEREE BT
2B TRER A
60  Piling in progress March 2010

O EEETELRE  %-%E

30. RITHBR—FFIRF

AREMEHETHFNZESELEM
WCHRNE 5 A & P B At i R R it 2
& o WAER P AKIE T AF R — 1 5 2 R
SISLERATIRE - AL B ORI A
B % 5 I HAth M 49 S A5 2 3K o 5% 5%
WATH BN _FEENFE=H=1+—H
2B E BRI B0.84)H ( FE L
2. 750H) o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR RME

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008

32.

T THERTTYTT
31.

= . T T
BANK BALANCES - GENERAL
ACCOUNTS AND CASH

The amounts comprise cash held by the Group and short-
term bank deposits at market interest rates with an original
maturity of three months or less. The average effective
interest of the bank balances at 31st March, 2008 is 0.84%
(2007: 2.75%).

LN s

BE-TZT

ol
S

AN - = R e
A5

i1 1T TN S
31. RITHE R ——RRFREE

ARFECAFEAEIFAE 2B S M
Fe e i 3 Rl S5t B > JREN A B =8
HBLATA 2 58 I SRAT A7 38K o 3% 55 R AT
BB _EFEENEFE=A=+—HZF
WEBFEL0S4E ( —FTLF

2.75) -
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 32. BRI
2008 2007
—BENEF —FFLF
HK$°000 HKS$’000
FRET T
Accounts payable arising from the A8 % H & EHEE
business of dealing in securities: A 2 EATHRIA
— Cash clients —BEES 111,252 107,980
— Margin clients —REBEEF 283,816 136,735
— Clearing houses — BT 43,105 =
Accounts payable to clients arising A& & 4 E & 265
from the business of dealing in AR A AT
futures contracts I IRIE 47,060 13,354
Commission payable for brokerage .2 Jk45 K f g AH B
of mutual funds and B wt 3 K% E qh
insurance-linked investment plans  £8 AR5 2 MEA I 4=
and products 66 =
485,299 258,069

The normal settlement terms of accounts payable to cash
clients and securities clearing houses are two days after

trade date. The age of these balances is within 30 days.

Amounts due to securities margin clients are repayable on
demand and carry interest at 0.25% (2007: 2.5%). No
ageing analysis is disclosed as in the opinion of directors,
the ageing analysis does not give additional value in view of

the nature of business of securities margin financing.

JEAS B 4 % 5 R o A 5 i 2 MR TN
EWEEAMBZH AEMHE « %4

ik 2 MRS Y R 30 H -

K8 5 R 78 R P R IEZH R R R
w7 HA%0.25 )8 (ZFF LA 2.5/H)
AR MR ESFRESCREETZ
PER > SRR A AR 0 AT I A E SME
FH o R LG ST 0 45 6 M B 43 AT o
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Accounts payable to clients arising from the business of
dealing in futures contracts are margin deposits received
from clients for their trading of futures contracts on the
Hong Kong Futures Exchange Limited (“HKFE”). The
excesses of the outstanding amounts over the required initial
margin deposits stipulated by the HKFE are repayable to
clients on demand. No ageing analysis is disclosed as in
the opinion of directors, the ageing analysis does not give
additional value in view of the nature of business of futures

contract dealing.

Commission payable for brokerage of mutual funds and
insurance-linked investment plans and products is settled
immediately once the Group has received payments from
fund managers/policy issuers. The age of this balance is

within 60 days.

33. AMOUNTS DUE TO MINORITY

SHAREHOLDERS

The amounts due to minority shareholders are unsecured
and repayable on demand. The amounts are interest-free
except for an amount of HK$67,186,000 (2007: nil) which

bears interest at Hong Kong Prime Rate.

o | -
32. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - continued

Y

32. BAYARIRE - &

33.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HEMBIMRMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
HE_ZTZEN\F=A=+—HILFEE

PHESMHEERTEETELZHE
FH2 P IRIA - 48 17 % 5 WO LTE A
w B A RAR (TR ) '
BEHEAHZRE LS - BB
Jiv B T 5 2 W0 40 FR v 4 1 & 2 1 R
R RE > RS BOREER -
R E RO R TR ZE - R
Jri MR W 73 A 7 R AME > R Sl
19 5 BR 1 AT

A AR B A B B R S A
KRS 2 BEAT & > J9 A S it
H g R AR B AT A CBUR IR A% B
BP9 480 o U A A BR A 2 R G R 60 K A
i o

RDOBRRKE

IR SR TR T ARG T JE S R
FRF i 22 o % /% 867,186,000 0 ( &
T - M) 2 IR A U I R
RELEA > KR E LS -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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9 DAY
34

DERIVATIVES

On 19th April, 2006, the Company entered into an option
agreement with Honeylink Agents Limited (“Honeylink”)
pursuant to which the Company has agreed to grant share
options to Honeylink, at a consideration of HK$2,000,000,
to subscribe for up to 400,000,000 option shares at the
subscription price of HK$0.68 within the first 12 months
from the date of option granted, HK$0.70 within the
next 12 months from the first anniversary of the date of
option granted and HK$0.72 within the next 12 months
from second anniversary of the date of option granted
(the “Honeylink Options”). Honeylink is committed to
subscribe at least HK$20,000,000 worth of option shares
before the expiry of the option agreement. The option
agreement was approved by the independent shareholders in
the extraordinary general meeting held on 7th June, 2006.
During the year ended 31st March, 2008, 139,000,000
(2007: 29,411,764) option shares were issued at HK$0.68

per share as a result of the partial exercise of the options.

The fair value changes of the Honeylink Options during the
year, amounting to HK$609,000 (2007: HK$40,718,000)
was recognised in the consolidated income statement. As
at 31st March, 2008, 231,588,236 (2007: 370,588,236)
option shares remained outstanding under the option

agreement.

PCRE SRR TL R

HEMBMRMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
BE_TTEN\F=_A=+—HILFE

W EEXNEWNA LA K
2y 7 BlHoneylink Agents Limited
(IHoneylink ) &7 37 #ARE fih ok - #8UE »
7/ A [\ & BL2,000,000 % T 2 A8 fE 1]
Honeylink#% i} 7] 58 ## 5 £ 400,000,000
Ji HA HE B 2 W A RE A B RE
H#IRFE - =M H 2 ME %068
WU~ B H IR RS —
FHEZ M A N2 R EE .70
JG o T AT I RE BB AL T A AR
‘AWz R EE 550728 70
([Honeylink¥#] #£ 1) - Honeylink/K ##
A T A RE B o i T AT R e D B
20,000,000 %5 G . A HE B 0y o A HE 15
N T EENENHALH R
FRF AR & b A S R UE o R
CEENE=ZHA=F—HILEER
H 7 8 003 0 HE HE AT 1 > 139,000,000 %
(ZFE LT 29,411,7648) A HE B
13 T 4% 5 1 0.68 U5 T Z B AK ¥EAT o

Honeylink #] # 74 4 N Z A oA 8
B £5609,000% o6 ( — F & L 4
40,718,000 7T) 3 B 7 &5 A Wi 35 25 e
BN _EENEZA=Z+—H ¥
HE 17 3R TH 2 231,588,236/ ( &%
£ 4F ¢ 370,588,236/8) HA HE B 10 45 K
BT o

il =B

T A5 i 1111 I L A A
34. TET R
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HEMBIMRMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
HE_ZTZEN\F=A=+—HILFEE

- o BT R - - i R, e i =~ S
34. DERIVATIVES - continued 34. fTET A - &
The fair values are calculated by using the Trinomial ANRBETIR ZFZLFE=H="+——
Option Pricing Model or Black-Scholes-Merton Option H ZFEXELERANLH - ZFFL
Pricing Model at 31st March, 2007, 9th May, 2007, 23rd FHAZ+T=H  ZFFLHEASAN
May, 2007, 4th June, 2007, 31st March, 2008. The inputs HEZEZENEFE=HA=+—HMU=IA
into the model were as follows: 3 HE S A A =Xl S AR o R AR
AFHE - B A Z ERT
31st March, 4th June, 23rd May, 9th May, 31st March,
2008 2007 2007 2007 2007

“EEN\E S EFERLE CERRLFE SRR EFE SREEE
=A=1+-8 AANH HAZ+=H AR =ZH=+—H

Spot market price G HK$0.59/87T HK$0.82#6C HK$0.79#7L HKS$0.76#T  HK$0.69% 7T
Exercise price T HK$0.72/87t HK$0.70#C HK$0.70#7C HK$0.70#T  HK$0.68% 7T
Expected volatility TR 48.58% 47.11% 45.94% 45.89% 45.91%
Average expected life T 1.05 year 0.87 year’F: 0.91 yearf: 0.95 year’F 0.7 yearfF
Risk-free rate 4 J B 1) R 0.91% 4.41% 3.94% 3.91% 3.64%
Dividend yield M 5.3 6.23% 4.84% 4.84% 4.82% 4.29%
Dilution factor b AT 86% 86% 86% 86% 71%

- 35. BORROWINGS 35. £ &

Hi_

9 2008 2007

§ —EBEN\F — B LA

g HK$’000 HK$’000

x FHBT SRLVH

S

g .

< Bank loans ERAT R 133,000 262,300

i Other loans HoAth B3k - 150,000

(

u\:i_(

gg 133,000 412,300

ﬁ}i

& . .

ﬁéﬂ Secured and variable — A HEAR Ko m] S ) R A A

I rate borrowings 128,000 257,300

s Unsecured and fixed — B AT T [ 5 | 20

;I;, rate borrowings 5,000 155,000

g

a

3 133,000 412,300

T

O

= The maturity of all the above borrowings is on demand or b oyl £ B Y 0@ A R B R — 4R A 3

g within one year. Hy o

(O]
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For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
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h=e
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35. BORROWINGS - continued 35. 68 - &
The ranges of effective interest rates (which are also equal A LE E 5B 2 B BRI R (U AH S R ET
to contracted interest rates) of Group’s borrowings are KFIR) 2 @EMT

analysed as follows:

2008 2007
—EENE e 2 22
Fixed-rate borrowings 1] 7 M) 2 fi £ 4.7% - 5.3% 6.7% — 8%
Variable-rate borrowings QR L HIBOR + 0.8 to HIBOR + 1% to
HIBOR + 1% HIBOR + 1.2%
or Hong Kong
prime rate
BRBTER VAR TIR 2E
R Mmo.sEE PR JE =
BERBIER A SRAT IR 36
FEME FrEMm1.2JE 5K
7o e R
The details of the security of the borrowings of the Group DA 2 A 42 T 5 B8 2 34 o RO A
are set out as below:
i
(i) Bank loan of HK$33,000,000 (2007: (i) 33,000,000% oo ( = F F £ 4 : S
HK$188,000,000) is secured by a charge over clients’ 188,000,000%s J6) Z SR 17 &I §
pledged securities of HK$1,062,509,000 (2007: 1 1,062,509,000%: o6 ( = XX £ <18>'
HK$638,208,000) and corporate guarantees issued by A 638,208,000 J0) Z B P K %
the Company; and MR AR E R A 2
A GRAEHE I 1 <
IE
(i) Bank loan of HK$95,000,000 (2007: HK$69,300,000) (i) 95,000,000 7C ( — T E L 4F -
is secured by a charge over land use rights, building 69,300,000% 70) & $RAT 3K TI LA g
and investment properties as disclosed in notes 17, 18 Sl e EEL7 ~ 18 K19k fE 2 -@i
and 19 respectively and corporate guarantees issued by HofE A - B R ERE R A Ry
the Company. 0 DA B AR 28 ] A ik 2 A A AR AR @
HEAT - =
—
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HEMBIMRMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
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36. CONVERTIBLE NOTES

@

Convertible note with liability and equity

components

The Company issued a convertible note amounting to
HK$100,000,000 at a conversion price of HK$0.907
per share (which is subject to adjustment for anti-
dilutive effect for issued share capital) on 20th
September, 2007. The convertible note, which can
be converted into ordinary shares of the Company
at any time prior to maturity date, was issued at par
value, bears interest at a rate of 5% per annum payable
quarterly in arrears, and is repayable at par in three
years. The holders of the note are not entitled to vote
at general meetings of the Company. After the expiry
of 18 months following the issue date, the holders
may request the Company to redeem the outstanding
convertible note held by them, and the Company,
if considered appropriate, can choose to redeem the
outstanding convertible note at 100% of the principal
amount together with interest accrued up to the date
of redemption. The Company has the right to repay
part or all of the convertible notes at the 100% of the
principal amount and the accrued interest thereon 18
months after the issue date. The note is transferable

with the written consent of the Company.

The convertible note contains two components,
liability component with early redemption options
which are closely related to the host instrument, and
conversion option which is equity. The equity element
is presented in equity under the heading “convertible
note equity reserve’. The effective interest rate of the
liability component of the convertible note is 7.24%.
The fair value of the liability component as at the

balance sheet date is HK$91,907,000.

36. AR EE

@

EREEREZRBOZATERE
®

KAFIR ZEZLFE LA TH
#£47100,000, oowﬁsziﬁéﬂxm
5 o %R AE 5 8 B 0.907%s oT (AT
by %$Mﬁ%%%%ﬁ¢
oW ) o 5% n] 4 A SR AT R F
B H E AT AT RE R R A A A
e B o 5% AT I SR UG 4 T
AT FMERSE . FEAE
= SAT M ZE A = AR 4 T (A 1
W oo SIRFEA N A A F R
WK FH - #47 H TR
OB A% > FEA AN ERAL
)V [] 40 55 8 A 2 1 oK 2R AT 4
BEE > EARANFRBHEEE > &
7y A AT A5 e AR 4 BH 2 100%
] B4 0 e) H O 2 5T S (e
BN P i &% NN
AR AT H % /| A AA
& B 2 100% 0 - 5295 2 fE G A
BEREE M2 - AW
B EARN ARG T EEFERE
R -

AT 4 B S R A W AR A 4
£ A B A e g% 45 RE G H R
FEHATBVRGFRE BB -
DA K J& T HE 2 2 YR RO PR - RE
gt B 43 T i RE 2 v 0 T AT 4R A SR
BRG] 25 - mT 4 95
BB 2 R R % 7. 246 -
BENGRERAIZARMES
91,907,000 JC °



T ey N s S Fic
=3 | L R == =e

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR RME

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
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On 16th April, 2007, the Company also issued a
convertible note amounting to HK$250,000,000 at
the conversion price of HK$1.0 within the first 12
months from the date of issue, HK$1.1 within the
next 12 months from the first anniversary of the
date of issue and HK$1.2 within the next 12 months
from the second anniversary of the date of issue.
The convertible note bears interest at a rate of 5%
per annum and matures at par within three years of
issue. The holder of the note has the right to demand
for repayment of any principal amount of the note
prior to its maturity and the accrued interest of the
note prior to the interest payment date, and is not
entitled to vote at general meetings of the Company.
The Company has the right to early repay part or all
of the principal and the accrued interest of the note
at any time prior to the maturity date. The note is
transferable with the prior written consent of the

Company.

The convertible note contains two components,
liability component with early redemption options
which are closely related to the host instrument, and
conversion option which is equity. The equity element
is presented in equity under the heading “convertible
note equity reserve’. The effective interest rate of the
liability component of the convertible note is 6.52%.
In October 2007, the holder of the note requested
the Company to early redeem the entire convertible
note of HK$250,000,000. No convertible note was
outstanding as at 31st March, 2008. The fair value of
the liability component, on the date of redemption
determined with reference to the discount rate of
7.40% representing the then prevailing borrowing rate
of the Company, is HK$235,759,000. The excess of
the carrying amount over the fair value of the liability
component resulted in a gain of HK$5,585,000
from the redemption of the convertible note and is

recognised in the consolidated income statement.

] T I EEE TR ST s T AT P R TRITOTRTY -
36. CONVERTIBLE NOTES - continued 36. TRIRRE - &
(i) Convertible note with liability and equity components () EEEEREZSHZTRRE
— continued B-&

KAFINR ZFELFENA N
H #§17250,000,000 % 7T 2 A] 4 i
R BITEMESE T =MA
2R E A A L.0% 0 5 BT H
MRS —EEREN T A 2%
JBAE 7 19 B 1. 105 G 5 3547 B AR
FHER AR AR T R A 2 Rk
8 2 1 B 1.2W o0 o % n] R A R
B2 R R RS E s R AT =4
N T E R - SRR AN AR
BORTE SRR B WA R R AT
Al A 4 B DA K BESR iR FLE A H
IRl ST R BT AR o g
FeA NEHERAAFARRKE b
P o AN R A RER B H AT
fa] BRE [ 22 1 R SRR 2 AR B
BEHFE 2 S0 s 2 o AR
I IR NN F i T ¥ ]
E

AT R S R A AR A o 43 Al
B WA 4R U [ 2sR S RE G H B
AHAEFEVBRFRZ BETHG - U
T B A ME i 2 M R R o RE RS
0y T A HE g5 P A T wT R R SR 4R
W] 250 - Tk EIEA
M 2 BB A R F56.52/8H o —
TELETA > BHERHAANEXR
A/ ) $ AT ] 4 #5250,000,000
Wt R o R EN
FZH = — H G R EE
CIE i3 SI=Ri-¢t¥0) 9N - IR
W Z 2\ S8 £5235,759,000 45 T >
J1 2 2%7.40% 2 { Bl 2% (fR R A
N A E R 2 AT AR B R ) T
JE o BEE 2 R (8 E A
(B 2 B> B0 (] n] A BE R
A IR 255,585,000 76 o A B Uk 4
B &5 A W g R AERT -
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36. CONVERTIBLE NOTES - continued

(ii)

e

Convertible note contains liability and equity
components, and early redemption option

derivatives

The Company also issued convertible notes
amounting to HK$50,000,000, HK$34,000,000,
HK$34,000,000 and HK$82,000,000 on 9th June,
2006, 4th September, 2006, 8th September, 2006 and
26th January, 2007 respectively. These convertible
notes, which can be converted into ordinary shares
of the Company at any time prior to maturity date,
were issued at par values, bear interest at a rate of 4%
per annum and mature within three years of issue
or any other date to be mutually agreed between the
Company and the counterparties. The conversion
price is fixed at HK$0.68 per share. The holders of the
notes are not entitled to vote at general meetings of
the Company. The holders may request the Company
to redeem the outstanding convertible notes held by
them, and the Company, if considered appropriate, can
choose to redeem the outstanding convertible notes at
the principal amount together with interest accrued up
to the date of redemption. The Company has the right
to early repay part or all of the convertible notes at
110% of the principal amount and the accrued interest
thereon six months after the issue date. The notes are

transferable with the written consent of the Company.

On initial recognition, the early redemption option
derivative and liability component are recognised
at fair value. The difference between the proceeds
of the issue of the convertible notes and the fair
value assigned to the liability component and the
early redemption option derivative, representing the
conversion option for the holder to convert the notes
into equity, is included in equity (convertible notes
equity reserve). The range of the effective interest rate
of the liability component of the convertible notes is
5.45% — 6.05%. The Directors had assessed the fair
value of the early redemption rights and considered
the fair value to be insignificant. All the convertible

notes were converted as at 31st March, 2007.

36. IR EE - &

(i) EREEREEBOUARRENE

CRERTETAZTRRERE

AKAE A ZFFZRNENA N
H- ZFLRNFELAMAE > =F
FTNENANE e T L FE—
H =+ 75 B 4 Fl % 4750,000,000
W JC > 34,000,000 JT
34,000,000 % JG 5 82,000,000 #5 7T
PALIE Y &8 BRI I Ei Y e

AT 2 B B R AT ] R F 4 B AR
NGRS K Yk Pk

e (E AT FE AR S4E S
RBEATR =FRNEA LR ARG

£ F B A L[R5 2 AT AT HoAh B 39
B HA o AT Y 2 A IR
0.68% JC » SRR Fr A N MHE R A
AR K G ERE - FrA AT
FEOR AR 2N ) R R B R R 2 MR
3 a] S 22 > 25 AR A ) R A
R > AN ] A] RO G A
EREEN IR 5 =N T

W) oA R 2 AT 4 T R o AR ]
A RENBEAT B AR 7SR A AR 4%
Z110% M b %48 2 5 A B #2
HAER R 2 W2 -
EWEAEAN AL T E R B
R o

AWK B RR IR - B2 L ] 928 4 RE
fii 4 TR BB Ry T #R A fE
WERR o AT ] # i S 4% 2 P45 3K
TH B & fif BB 0y S 4 R (] g 4R E
fir e T (BP R A 58 5 i
T 2 2 A R SR AR AE) T A ) D
2N FUAE 2 T 2 B T R ARE 25
(AT 460 B 22 05 HE 25 fot ) o T R
R BB 2 BEA RN T
5.45J8 £6.058 o O FE b 1R
LI ) #E 2 N AR AE N RR A LA A
HIf REE R _FFELE=H
=+ —H > %R E
B o
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36. CONVERTIBLE NOTES - continued 36. AR RIE - |
The movement of the liability component of the convertible AR R S R A A A A 2 SR B

notes for the year is set out below: 21R (1
—EENF | —EELE
2008 2007
FET T
HK$’000 HK$’000
At the beginning of the year 4] - =
New issue AT 332,044 187,916
Effective interest B AR 11,288 895
Interest payment AT FLE (8,868) (895)
Conversion Ha - (187,916)
Redemption i [m] (241,344) —
At the end of the year AR 93,120 -

37. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 37 BERESRE

The following are the major deferred tax liabilities (assets)

VAR By A4 B S i AR B E iR 2
EEEEHIHAM (EE) DR

recognised and movements thereon during the current and

prior years: B :
Collective
impairment
Accelerated  Revaluation on loans
tax of and Tax
depreciation  properties advances losses Total
IR BERRBHK

wE  ERWR 2KERE HEBR &5t
HK$°000 ~ HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000
T T Tl T Tt

At 1st April, 2006 MZFERENA—H 227 5,084 (8) (165) 5,138
Charge to income for the year ~ FNERALEFULA 178 117 1 33 329
At 31st March, 2007 R_ZFLE=A=1—H 405 5,201 (7) (132) 5,467
Credit to income for the year FEAARSEZE LA 389 (793) 1 132 (271)
At 31st March, 2008 R_ZFNE=ZA=1—H 794 4,408 6) - 5,196
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FEMBIRRMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZTZEN\F=ZA=+—HILFE

S AVE W EEEs -

37. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES - continued

At the balance sheet date, the Group had unrecognised tax
losses of HK$14,146,000 (2007: HK$14,106,000) available
to offset against future profits. The tax losses have not been
recognised due to uncertainty of future profit stream. The

unrecognised tax losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

T 4EE R A A o

37. EEHEEE - &
WA H o A 4L B A 14,146,000% T0
(= EZ L 14,106,000% J0) Z K
it 52 50 T s 48 0] ) LA K 815 oK A i A o
A R e 1 A% A 1 2 R A TR > R
S 0 e R B TEL S 4R o oK i R B TE S 1R

el =

38. SHARE CAPITAL 38. iR A
Number
of shares
IR & E
’000 HKS$’000
T T
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each 58 % B i T (L0 1045 7T
Authorised: BIE -
At 1st April, 2007 and R ZEFELFENA—H
31st March, 2008 L _EENFE=H=1+—H 2,000,000 200,000
Issued and fully paid: BT MR
At st April, 2006 A RENENHA—H 977,714 97,771
Issue of shares (Note i) BATIAY (Mfiti) 219,130 21,913
Issue of shares by conversion DL 5 4 4 i 5245 7 X
of convertible notes (Note 36) BT (HfatE36) 294,118 29,412
Exercise of share options T IBEHE (7t 34 %40)
(Notes 34 and 40) 44,412 4,441
At 31st March, 2007 and N _EELE=ZH=+—H
1st April 2007 M BRLENA —H 1,535,374 153,537
Issue of shares (Note ii) ATy (M AFiD) 1,258,674 125,868
Issue of shares for acquisition V5] i f o JB 2 ) i AT e
of subsidiary (Note iii) (Mt 7tiii) 126,263 12,626
Exercise of share options T IRCHE (it 34 40)
(Notes 34 and 40) 248,565 24,857
At 31st March, 2008 RE_EFNF=A=1+—H 3,168,876 316,888
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

38. SHARE CAPITAL - continued

Notes:

(i)

(ii)

Pursuant to the placement agreement dated 9th March,
2007, 219,130,000 shares of HK$0.10 each were placed by

a major shareholder to independent third parties at a price

of HK$0.75 per share. Pursuant to the top-up subscription

agreement on the same date, the major shareholder
subscribed for 219,130,000 shares at a price of HK$0.75 per

share.

(a)

(b)

(c)

Pursuant to the placement agreement dated 30th May,
2007, 328,987,000 shares of HK$0.10 each were
placed by a major sharcholder to independent third
parties at a price of HK$0.75 per share. Pursuant to the
top-up subscription agreement on the same date, the
major shareholder subscribed 328,987,000 shares at a
price of HK$0.75 per share.

Pursuant to the placement agreement dated 19th July,
2007, 422,585,000 shares of HK$0.10 each were
placed by a major sharcholder to independent third
parties at a price of HK$0.75 per share. Pursuant to the
top-up subscription agreement on the same date, the
major shareholder subscribed 422,585,000 shares at a
price of HK$0.75 per share.

Pursuant to the placement agreement dated 26th
October, 2007, 507,102,000 shares of HK$0.10 each
were placed by a major sharcholder to independent
third parties at a price of HK$0.6 per share. Pursuant
to the top-up subscription agreement on the same date,
the major shareholder subscribed 507,102,000 shares at
a price of HK$0.6 per share.

(iii) Pursuant to the acquisition agreement dated 26th June,
2007, 126,262,626 shares of HK$0.10 each were issued on
20th September, 2007 at a price of HK$0.66 each as part of

the consideration for acquisition of the entire share capital of

Dragon Rainbow Limited. Details are set out in note 39.

HEMBHMRMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008

I WRE-R TL SRR

(i)

(ii)

BE_FTN\F-A=+-AILEFE

T A5 i 1111 I L A A

38. R4 - &
st :

Wi~ EELE=HLH ZRE R
o — 4 EE R E 0,753 0 2
8 #% #$219,130,000 5% 4 B i {E0.10
Wt Z L T LR = e
RA4E R H 2 42 72 0% &% &
BB A AL A 0,75 Tt 2 (B A5 7R
219,130,000 % & 3 ©

(@) WME_FFTLFEAA=THZ
Wit B ik 0 — &% B R OR AR A
J§0.75 %5 7 2 B 4% 1% 328,987,000
J% B % T (E0.10 % JT 2 B ) L
EFTHLE = RERH
ZHEREWE ZTEER
A A B 0.75Ws JC 2 E A5 5
328,987,000 % A4 o

by WE_FELELAT+LEZ
Wit B p ik 0 — & F E R R AR
120.75 W 7T 2 18 46 4% 422,585,000
J 4 B T (B 0.10%5 ot 2 I il
ETBLE = WERH
ZHRERE & X EBER
A% B 1B 0.75W T 2 E 5 2R E
422,585,000 B B4y -

(0 ME_ZFFTELHFE+THITAN
HB &k —4EZERK
W% & o6t ot 2 E K %
507,102,000 H 5 ¢ i {EL0. 10 %5 TC
Z BB TSI = o R
BWRAZ e R % &
B A A 0.6 T 2 (B #E 5B
11#507,102,000 B % {73 o

(i) WIFE_FTELEARAZTAHZIK

15 % > 126,262,626 1 A % T {H0.10
WL BTN - EELE LA
o B 3% B 0.66 7 TG 2 fE A% B AT
PA EEHWE%Dragon Rainbow Limited
B E A 2 E AR o NG O B
7139 ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HEMFIRRMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
HE_ZTZEN\F=A=+—HILEE

RV W TR - - I—
39. ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY
In August 2006, the Group acquired 50% equity interest in

More Profit which was then accounted for as an interest in
jointly controlled entity. On 26th June, 2007, the Group
entered into an agreement with Macau Prime Properties
Holdings Limited to acquire an additional 40% interest in
More Profit, through the acquisition of the entire issued
share capital and shareholders’ loan of Dragon Rainbow
Limited. On 20th September, 2007, the transaction was
completed and thereafter the Group held a 90% equity
interest in More Profit. The Group’s effective interest in
the Macau investment properties held by Great China
Company Limited, the jointly controlled entity of More
Profit, has increased from 25% to 45% as a result of this
transaction. The fair value of Group’s share of the interest
in the jointly controlled entity has been determined based
on the fair value of such property interest at the date of
acquisition, which was valued by CB Richard Ellis Limited
at open market value determined by reference to sales

evidence as available in the market.

The assets and liabilities acquired in the transaction are as

follows:

-

39. WIS KB A A
TEEINEINAH - AL EH I HEMore
ProfitZ 50% B A £5 » FLRESIE DA 3L [A]

R EREEG TAAR —EL L
FENA TN H S A B R A

7 42 A BR 2 R RTSL W R - B R ik
H# Dragon Rainbow Limited Z %= 7l & §%
AT A B EER L 5K 19 B More Profit
Z40% Mt e —FFLFENLA -+
Ho &5 5 A%EE A& H R
A More ProfictZ 90%HE 4 o K 35 1t TH
5 o A S B More ProficZ # [ £
il B #8 Great China Company Limited
Rl 2 WM Y S 808 1A b i
H125%F+ 2 45% o 7 48 B #E 15 3t [F] £
il T R HE £ 2 O SR (E TR IR A B A
HE 2t 7 WS I B 2 8 SR AT E o T
A B S HE g R W H O 2 e fE
Eﬂﬂﬁiﬂ@%ﬂ&ﬁlﬁ/\:‘l A2 B T (E

S A (8 0 3 o % T B 1 ) 4 B
55383

TS T S B R BN R

HKS$’000
THsTC

Net assets acquired: Pl i 2 B FHE
Interest in a jointly controlled entity S [R] 7 B 2 ME A 692,696
Amount due from a jointly controlled entity L[] 5 1 B B R K 193,111
Bank balance BATHEBR 148
Other receivables HC At B SR T 9,974
Amount due to a minority shareholder "_"J‘%lﬂiﬁ (65,153)
Amount due to the Group RS A [ 3K (326,839)
Loan from former shareholder UEX%}%E{ B (242,698)
261,239
Shareholder’s loan assigned to the Group TR T AR B 2 R R 242,698
Minority interest DB RO £5 (24,295)
Interest in a jointly controlled entity [ 42 1 B e 2 A (121,473)
Total consideration BAE 358,169
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39. ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY - continued 39. WEEMIB A = - &
HK$000
THIT
Total consideration satisfied by: BMAREZ AT
Cash consideration paid e B e AUE 150,000
Share capital issued (Note 38(iii)) BT (B FE38(3i00) 108,169
Convertible note issued (Note 36(7)): AT R IR (M AE3603))
— liability component — B R 92,271
— equity component — R AR AR 0y 7,729
358,169
Net cash outflow arising on acquisitions: o B A 2 B4R U A
Cash consideration B E (150,000)
Bank balance acquired TSI 2 SRAT 4 B 148
(149,852)
As part of the consideration for the acquisition of Dragon AN\ B 47126,262,626 1% B B (H
Rainbow Limited, 126,262,626 shares of the Company of 0.10% T Z ey > LA A H&E%Dragon ﬁ
HKS$0.10 each were issued. Rainbow Limited Z # />t A& o §
I
©
Dragon Rainbow Limited contributed profit of U EEH B R 455 H R - Dragon 08,-
HK$85,075,000 to the Group’s profit for the period Rainbow Limited [ 7 4E [H] %5 F| 5 8k Uik %
between the date of acquisition and the balance sheet date. 185,075,000 % JC © §
<
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HEMBIMRMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
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40. SHARE OPTION SCHEME
The share option scheme (the “Option Scheme”) of the

Company was adopted by the Company pursuant to a

resolution passed on 16th May, 2002. The major terms of

the Option Scheme are summarised as follows:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

The purpose of the Option Scheme is to provide
incentives or rewards to the participants for their

contribution to the Group.

The participants of the Option Scheme include: (a)
any employee or director (including executive director,
non-executive director and independent non-executive
director) of any member of the Group; (b) supplier or
potential supplier of goods and services; (c) customer
or potential customer; (d) person or entity that
provides research, development or other technological
support; (e) shareholder of any member of the Group;
and (f) adviser or consultant to or any joint venture
partner or business alliance of any member of the
Group or any counterparty to any transaction of any

member of the Group.

The maximum number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all outstanding share options granted
and yet to be exercised under the Option Scheme and
any other share option scheme of the Group must
not in aggregate exceed 30% of the relevant class of
securities of the issued share capital of the Company

from time to time.

The total number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all share options to be granted under the
Option Scheme and any other share option scheme of
the Group must not in aggregate exceed 10% of the

shares of the Company in issue.

The total number of shares issued and which may fall
to be issued upon exercise of the share options granted
under the Option Scheme and any other share option
scheme of the Group (including both exercised or
outstanding options) to each participant in any twelve-
month period shall not exceed 1% of the issued share

capital of the Company for the time being.

40. BB R AERT &

AnrRyE—HR - FF FE LA
T8 H O 2 ek SR AR A F 2
e HE st 8 Je Mt 3 ) < S JBEAE
B 2 EEpEM AT

@)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

il B HE ) A AE ) I A 2
WE - URGHEHAEEZE
&t o

W RESH B 2 2 B A - (A
A5 [ AT AT A B 2N 7 2 AT B 2K
HP(RIEHATESR - FEPAT

HEBILEATEDSE) 5 b)A%E
B 2 7 i B RS 1 R 7 kY AE ft
JER 5 () FFSBAERF ; (d)i
HEBF 5% ok H B B S 8 2 AN Bk
W (AEEEMBE AR Z
R 5 B (F) A 4 AT AT i B 2
Z B E R > ST A&
W 1 B8 36 55 W T 8 A 4 AT AT
BRI ZAEfI5E G HF -

PR AT (1 A 5 W PR 1 ) R A 4
AT A At e BT 4
W ARAT 2 BT A % HE T R R ZH
TEITZ RO EE ERAFIAS
38 AR 8 AN RF B AT AR AT
ol B 76 25 B 2 30% o

PR A7 ol A 428 W S E - 3] e A 4R
2 AT o] A i PR T BT AR 2
T A i RE T BT B ZE TR AT 2 R
HF Y EE W N Y b /N a4
1Tt 2 10% o

AT 1248 2 B 1 PR AT o AR 4 B
JRCHE 5T B T A B2 18 AT far L A i
HE=E & T i 2 B R > 2 [
%2 T H AT v BEH 0 45 2 B
B AT 2 B S8 (R R AL E
AT 8 55 0 R AT i B R HE T )
A5 AN B R A AT A
Z1% °
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40. SHARE OPTION SCHEME - continued 40. B RESTEI - |

(vi) There is no minimum period required for the holding (vi) SR T ) I % 0 S A AT (50 AT T
of a share option before it can be exercised. it o7 A J PO RE 2 R R IR

(vii) A share option may be exercised at any time during a (vii) BEIRME P A B S5 & 8 2 IR
period to be determined by the directors, the period BEREAT(E - sz M ZH B iR 4R T
may commence on a day after the date upon which the WERERRA S H RS &
offer for the grant of share options is made but shall 52 B R H AR 104F A JiE i -

not be later than ten years from the date of grant of

the share option.

(viii) The acceptance of a share option, if accepted, must (viii) 2 B Q042 40 6 A RE > B 28 A 41
be made within 21 days from the date of the offer of IR TR A H AL 21 H
grant of the share option. AL 422 A0 i JI HE o

(ix) The exercise price of a share option must be the higher (ix) HERCHE 2 ATMMEZH 5 R 3 =&
of: ZEEA
(a) the closing price of the share of the Company as (a) BT THRERRA HE

stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations on W2 & H @R ERIRZ
the date of the offer of the grant; AN T A d TR AE
(b) the average closing price of the share of the (b) EEREBRTHEBEERRA
Company as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily WHT AR AC 5 AR S T 2
quotations for the five trading days immediately B H R AE R s 2 AN 7R
preceding the date of the offer of the grant; and i s &
(c) the nominal value of the share of the Company. () AW RMBEE -
(x) The Option Scheme will expire on 5th June, 2012. (x) MERBRESEHE N —F — 4N AH
FH WA o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FEMBIRRMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
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40. SHARE OPTION SCHEME - continued

The following table discloses details of the Company’s share

options held by directors and movements in such holdings:

e N e

40. IR T8 - &

T R R 2 A2 7 MR
VST TR

Number of share option

BRERE

Outstanding Outstanding Outstanding

Exercise asat Granted Exercised as at Granted Exercised as at

price Ist April, during during Ist April, during during  31st March,

Option grant date per share 2006 the year the year 2007 the year the year 2008

R-ZEAF REBRLE RZBENF

mA-H MA—H =ZR=t-H

BRERLAS BROME  HAGE  FRRE FRORE HAGTE  FRBRE FAGRE HAGE

Directors £

28th February, 2006 CZERENE

ZAZ1AH 0.642 15,000,000 - (15,000,000) - - - -

No share option was granted during the year (2007:
15,000,000 share options were granted).

During the year ended 31st March, 2007, the granted
15,000,000 share options were exercised in fully resulting
in the issue of 15,000,000 shares of HK$0.1 each for a
total consideration of HK$9,630,000. The closing price of
the Company’s share immediately before the date on which

the share options were exercised was HK$0.64 per share.

AR A NI AR B RE (A B AR
#2111 15,000,000 15 B AR HE) o

WERE_FELHE=A=1+—HI
AR 2% BT BT R 1 215,000,000
o B B HE £ 3# 1715,000,000 A%
9 M W AEO. 1% T 2 By > HARME A
9,630,000 7 » B4 R AE H 1
Rl 2 A% 2N &) B A Wi T A 5% 4 1 0.64 5
i
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40. SHARE OPTION SCHEME - continued 40. B RESTEI - |
The following table discloses details of the Company’s TR FERE B RA 2 A T R

PR LS

share options held by employees and movements in such whE I M Ho s )
holdings:
Number of share option
EREZE
Outstanding Outstanding Outstanding
Exercise as at Granted Exercised as at Granted Exercised as at
price Ist April, during during Lst April, during during  31st March,
Option grant date per share 2006 the year the year 2007 the year the year 2008
R-ZEAE R-B2LE RZBBNE
mA-H MA—H =R=t-H
BRERLAM BROEE  HATE  FARH TR HAE  FARE AR HATE
HKS
i
Employees B8
2nd April, 2007 “ERtE
MAZH 0.690 - - - - 109,565,000 (109,565,000) -

The closing price of the Company’s share immediately
before the date of grant of share options and the date on
which the share options were exercised during the current
year was HK$0.69 per share and HK$0.70 per share

respectively.

During the year ended 31st March, 2008 the granted
109,565,000 share options were exercised in full resulting
in the issue of 109,956,000 shares of HK10 cents each for a
total consideration of HK$75,599,850.

Total consideration received during the current year from
employees for taking up the options granted amounted to
HK$8.

During the year ended 31st March, 2008, options granted
on 4th April, 2007 were fully vested at the same date.
The estimated fair values of the options granted were
HK$3,899,000. The Group recognised the total expenses of
HK$3,899,000 during the year ended 31st March, 2008.

S 7 I A HE A T B S A A AR
EATE B AR 2 AN 2 B4 Wi T A 43
Al 2 1 0.69 7 JC K B BE0. 7095 TG -

RBRE_FZEANF=A=1+—HIk
AERE BT TR H 2109,565,000
W i RE 35 B0 47109,565,000 %
9 M E 0% il 2 M > A ARE 5
75,599,850 JG °

L Ak T 452 i S MR T A AF R Bk
Bl 2 SR 8T -

RERE_FTZENE=ZA=+—HI
EES R FFLFENANE R Z
P LA TR) H A BB o BT b
JHE 2 A 5t 2 Fu B 453,899,000 T ©
AREEMPREE —FFNF=H=1—
H 1k 4 B il 58 2 48 BH 2 793,899,000 #5
T o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HEMBIMRMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZTZEN\F=ZA=+—HILFE

S AVE W EEEs -

40. SHARE OPTION SCHEME - continued

41.

These fair values are calculated by using the Black-Scholes
Option Pricing Model. The inputs into the model were as

follows:

Share option grant date

BRERLAS

Weighted average share price THESF- 4 i A
Exercise price FTEAE
Expected volatility T e e
Expected life TEHA RUH
Risk-free rate 3 o )
Dividend yield fit B2

Expected volatility was determined by using the historical
volatility of the Company’s share price over the previous
360 days. The expected life used in the model has been
adjusted, based on managements best estimate for the
effects of non-transferability, exercise restrictions and

behavioural consideration.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEME

The Group has operated a pension scheme under the
rules and regulations of the Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance (“MPF Scheme”) for all qualifying
employees in Hong Kong. The assets of the MPF Scheme
are held separately in an independently managed fund. The
Group has followed the minimum statutory contribution
requirements of 5% of eligible employees’ relevant aggregate
income. The contributions are charged to the consolidated

income statement as incurred.

40. IR T8 - &

41.

RN S B T LA SR R 0 M (B A R
B BEAA ZER T

2008 2007
—SENE | —EELE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET T
HK$0.69/ T | HK$0.641# 7T
HK$0.69 #Jt | HK$0.642% T
45.82% 41.29%

1 month{E A 1 monthff A
3.10% |3.68% — 3.69%

4.82% 7.81%

TE 0 R T DA O ) B R SE RT360
H 2 B S W - AERE A 2 T
WA RO O AR 88 B AN T
FREE ~ ATEER G AT BB R R 2
A R

B KR A ETE

A% S T AR08 3 T A 00 9
2 5L B0 B T T A A U
Tl 5 AR AR T (T SR At )
S e ) 2 e — B o
SRR o A% S I ELAR B 95 106 0 2 1
HOBLIE > B A R E A B A
25O HE K o 3K I I £ 4 i R 41
B o
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42. LEASE COMMITMENTS 42. AR AR
The Group as lessee AEBARAEBEA
At balance sheet date, the Group had commitments for REEEH AR B R T 2 s
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable EXY/E ST iRl F Y S5 EF N -EE N
operating leases in respect of office premises which fall due ZEMBEWT -
as follows:
2008 2007
—BENF S S
HK$’000 HKS$°000
Fi# Fite
Within one year —4EN 935 382
In the second to fifth years inclusive 5% “4FEHTEN (HFEHEWE) 507 =
1,442 382
Leases are mainly negotiated for an average term of two FHA K Z L35 Wi 4 2 FHIA P AE > i
years and rentals are fixed for an average of two years. FH 4 IR - 35 4k 5 W 4F AN 5 o
The Group as lessor AEBREBAA
At the balance sheet date, the Group had contracted with TREEEH - DAE A2 4 H g fE P R g%
tenants for the following minimum lease payments: W12 A A LA B AR BRIE -
2008 2007
“BENE | —EELE
HK$’000 HK$°000
FER THETC
Within one year —E R - 152
In the second to fifth years inclusive 2% ~4F 25 TAEN (G HEME) - =
- 152

GET NICE HOLDINGS LIMITED #&##ZEREMR 2R / Annual Report 2008 F 3R
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
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S AYE WS | A TR Y
43. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed

in notes 9, 26, 28 and 33 to the consolidated financial

o

>

43. BEALXRS

il =

Bk %5 A B i 35 B 5E9 ~ 26 ~ 28 K33
BT B 5% 2 52 5 K AL BR Ah > A 4R N 4E

statements, the Group had the following related party NIESTLL N A5 :
transactions during the year:
Name of related party Nature of transaction 2008 2007
BEALHR BB REME —EENF ZERELAF
HKS$’000 HK$’000
FET T oo
Messrs. Shum Kin Wai, Frankie, Commission income (Note i) 909 215
Cham Wai Ho, Anthony,
Cheng Wai Ho and their associates
A d s WEERAE - & A (Kt 7ti)
SRR S A DA K
WEZBBEAN+
Mr. Cheng Wai Ho and their associates Interest income (Noze iz) 71 =
BT S A DA & FLEBWCA  (MfFtii)
W FE 2 BN+
Notes: Wk -

(i) Commission was charged at 0.125% (2007: 0.125%) on the

total value of transactions.

(ii) Interest was charged at Hong Kong Prime Rate + 4% on the

outstanding balance of margin loans.

() WEwLHBEZ0.125% (—FF L

AF 1 0.125%) YL o

(i) LS 5 7 o e 4 ) o 4 ) % R
BB 2 R AFR A5 BRI -
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43. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS - 3. BEATRS -&
continued
Compensation of key management personnel TEEES 3
The remuneration of Directors and other members of key TE N Hh A R R B R AE A 2 3
management during the year was as follows: mnE
2008 2007
—BENF | ZFHLF
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET T
Short-term employee benefits 0 B AR A 18,307 5,138
Post-employment benefits i A% A ) 113 112
Share-based payment PUBCSAS 1,067 =
19,487 5,250
The remuneration of Directors and other members of O H A R B B R
key management is determined by the performance of ANEHEHHBAEE o

individuals and market trends.
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44. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

Name of subsidiary

NEER

Get Nice Incorporated
Islands

Get Nice Securities Limited
(formerly known as Get Nice
Investment Limited (‘GNI”))

B ERARAT
(HIR B EARAR)
( [&HHE])

Get Nice Futures Company
Limited

EHMEARAR

Get Nice Capital Limited

BHREARAR

pestl|

Place of

incorporation

AL L3 3

British Virgin
REEAHE

Hong Kong

Tk

Hong Kong

T

Hong Kong

Tk

Class of
shares held

FrsR &R

Ordinary

ik

Ordinary

Ordinary

Tk

Ordinary

T

= _—
! i - "

Proportion of

Issued and ownership interest
fully paid share capital held by the Group
AEEREL
ERTRARRK BEREAAL
2008 2007
“EENE CETLH
% %
[Pl At
US5$10,000 100 100
Ordinary shares
10,0003 7 3% 4 ¢
HK$400,000,000 100 100
360,000,000 ordinary
shares and 40,000,000
non-voting
deferred shares
(Note)
400,000,000i ¢
360,000,000 3% # iz
240,000,000/
AR R
(Hit)
HK$20,000,000 100 100
Ordinary shares
20,000,000
Lk
HK$10,000,000 100 100
Ordinary shares
10,000,000% 7T
Lk

44, M B D RFEE

Principal activities

IREH

Investment holding

bdceidie

Securities dealing and
broking and securities

margin financing

i HE AR R
55 (R

Futures and options

broking
W& R

Corporate finance

services
PEMERE
2 = ‘:‘i _Z g
S by n-"
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44. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES — continued 44, B A TEE - &

Proportion of

Place of Class of Issued and ownership interest
Name of subsidiary incorporation  shares held  fully paid share capital held by the Group Principal activities
ARERELZ
NEER AMEUBE  FAEROER CRORARRA FRERIL IRER
2008 2007
“RRNE CETLE
% %
[z Az
Get Nice Asset Management Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2,000,000 100 100 Brokerage of
Limited Ordinary shares mutual funds and
insurance - linked
investment plans
and products
S ERERARAR Fik Tl 2,000,00047% ERS RIRRATH
Tl S B RE M2
Quality Champion Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$9,000 100 100 Property holding
Ordinary shares
A RA Fil AR 9000k S i
gl 3
&
=
Get Nice Finance Company Hong Kong Ordinary HKS$2 100 100 Money lending 08:'
Limited Ordinary shares %
S AHARAR Fik gl 25 T 2
Lk <
IE
Allex International Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$10,000 100 100 Holding of a motor u\:i:
Ordinary shares vehicle gé
LRBRARAT ik gl 10,0007 HARE %‘i
L 18
[m)]
=
Steppington Holdings Limited ~ British Virgin ~ Ordinary US$10,000 100 100 Investment holding s
Islands Ordinary shares :J
FREAHE LAk 10,000 ¢ RERR 9
L 9
o
T
m
o
z
[
w
o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HEMBIRRMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZTZEN\F=ZA=+—HILFE

A0 AVE W IR T - T -
44, PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES - continued

Name of subsidiary

NEER

Pacific Challenge Securities
Limited

KTHREERARAT

Fortune On Engineering Limited

R LRARA

Pacific Challenge Futures
Hong Kong Limited
AFH RN RAR AR

Pacific Challenge Corporate

Finance Limited
KT B A T
HRAHE

Pacific Challenge Management

Services Limited

Grace Field Limited

HEEARAR

Place of

incorporation

AL L3 B

Hong Kong

Fi

Hong Kong

Eil

Hong Kong

&k

Hong Kong

Tk

Hong Kong

T

Hong Kong

T

Class of
shares held

FrsmR &R

Ordinary

ik

Ordinary

L

Ordinary

L

Ordinary

gl

Ordinary

ik

Ordinary

L

= _—
! i - "

Proportion of

Issued and ownership interest
fully paid share capital held by the Group
ARERELZ
BRIRARRA FRERIL
2008 2007
ZBEN\F CERLE
% %
BAl (i1
HK$60,000,000 100 100
Ordinary shares
60,000,000 7T
i
HKS$10 60 60
Ordinary shares
1087
T
HK$10,000,000 100 100
Ordinary shares
10,000,000 T
gl
HK$5,000,000 100 100
Ordinary shares
5,000,000 7C
L@k
HK$2 100 100
Ordinary shares
2
gl
HK$2 100 100
Ordinary shares
W
i

44. IB A TS - &

Principal activities

IREH

Inactive

BERER

Property development

ST

Inactive

BERTER

Inactive

|

4

)i

g

HAER

5

Property holding

UESEE

Property holding

WA
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44, PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES — continued 44, B ATEE - &

Proportion of

Place of Class of Issued and ownership interest
Name of subsidiary incorporation  shares held  fully paid share capital held by the Group Principal activities
AREREZ
NEER AMEUBE  FEROER CRORARRA FRERIL EL33
2008 2007
“sENE ERLE
% %
Aol (i1
Pacific Challenge Secretarial Hong Kong Ordinary HKS$10,000 100 100 Property holding
Services Limited Ordinary shares
AP B RN s T ik 10,0008 ¢ ESETG]
ARAH gl
Capital Mind Securities Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 80 80 Property development
Limited Ordinary shares
& il 2T UEST
gl
Gainventure Holdings Limited ~ British Virgin ~ Ordinary US$50,000 100 100 Investment holding
Islands Ordinary shares ﬁ
SRELHE  Ek 50,000% 7% BEER 2
i 8
=
g
Get Nice Development Limited  Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1,000,000 100 100 Investment holding %
Ordinary shares g
Fit T 1,000,000 4 el <
«
=
Joyful Villa Limited British Virgin ~ Ordinary US$50,000 100 100 Investment holding g
Islands Ordinary shares %’i
ERELHE  LEk 50,0005 78 RENR 18
Bk o
E
=
Venturecorp Investment British Virgin ~ Ordinary US$50,000 100 100 Investment holding :J
Limited Islands Ordinary shares 9
RRELHE Tk 50,000% ¢ BHEER 3
i 2
m
Qe
z
[
w
o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HEMBIRRMEE

For the year Ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZTZEN\F=ZA=+—HILFE

A0 AVE W IR T - T -
44, PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES - continued

Name of subsidiary

NEER

Gain Huge Limited

Rich Mount Limited

NobleNet Limited

Superior Capital Assets
Limited

Pacific Challenge On-Line
Limited

Get Nice International Limited
(formerly known as Pacific
Challenge Nominees Limited)

(HiTR R P BRI
ARAR)

Place of

incorporation

AL L3 B

British Virgin
Islands
BB E ARG

Hong Kong

&

British Virgin
Islands
SRR LT

British Virgin
Islands
KEELHE

British Virgin
Islands
RBELAHE

Hong Kong

&k

Class of
shares held

FrsmR &R

Ordinary

ik

Ordinary

L

Ordinary

Eih

Ordinary

gl

Ordinary

ik

Ordinary

L

= _—
! i - "

Proportion of

Issued and ownership interest
fully paid share capital held by the Group
ARERELZ
BRIRARRA FRERIL
2008 2007
ZBEN\F CERLE
% %
BAl (i1
US$50,000 80 80
Ordinary shares
50,0003 TG
T
HK$10,000 100 100
Ordinary shares
10,000% 7
gl
US$1 100 100
Ordinary shares
X7
T
US$1 100 100
Ordinary shares
1%7
Lk
HK$1 100 100
Ordinary shares
Ry
Ltk
HK$20 100 100
Ordinary shares
2087
g1

44. IB A TS - &

Principal activities

IREH

Investment holding

fE PR

Property holding

WA

Inactive

WA

Inactive

|

4

)i

g

B

5

Inactive

BERER

Inactive

BENTER
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44, PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES — continued 44, B ATEE - &

Proportion of

Place of Class of Issued and ownership interest
Name of subsidiary incorporation  shares held  fully paid share capital held by the Group Principal activities
AREREZ
NEER AMEUBE  FEROER CRORARRA Lo Rl IRREK
2008 2007
“eENE “3ELE
% %
Aol (i1
eCapitalist.com (Asia) Hong Kong Ordinary HK$19,500,000 100 100 Inactive
Limited Ordinary shares
EMBE (W) ARAF il g 19,500,000 R
Lk
Fullway Global Limited British Virgin ~ Ordinary US$1 100 - Inactive
Islands Ordinary shares
REEARE  LEk ESH BERER
K
Dragon Rainbow Limited British Virgin ~ Ordinary USs1 100 - Investment holding
Islands Ordinary shares
EEEAHE Tk EST REER
gl
More Profit International British Virgin ~ Ordinary US$50,000 90 50 Investment holding
Limited Islands Ordinary shares
EEELRE  WEk 50,0003 BEER
Lk
Note: MraE -

The non-voting deferred shares, which are held by two Directors

AN B W 4 B R 2 B R RE R
JBE A B B b 4 ME U RS > N R i B
B T 4 AT 0] I K g 4 s K
R R o A E MR o A AP R AT
43 UK T R AN B e A 5 HE AR A T
Fe A N 2 & 7 SE DS AT 4 IS A T
1,000,000,000,000 #5 I 2 K JH T~ &% %8 ik £F
AN o KT LR A B Ry 2 B AR 3K
A MRS B 85 T B T S % SRR G A
N o T &6 I 3 2 R A R A AL T
FeA N > 53 Al 45 55 A B 3 i 2 A
SR A BRI SR Rk 2z A 43 R e

of the Company, carry practically no rights to dividends nor to
receive notice of nor to attend or vote at any general meeting
of GNI and on liquidation, the assets of GNI available for
distribution among the holders of ordinary shares and the holders
of non-voting deferred shares shall be applied first in paying to
the holders of ordinary shares the sum of HK$1,000,000,000,000
per ordinary share and secondly in repaying to the holders of non-
voting deferred shares the nominal amount paid up or credited as

paid up on such shares, and the balances of the GNT’s assets shall

GET NICE HOLDINGS LIMITED ##742ERA 7 / Annual Report 2008 4§

belong to and be distributed among the holders of ordinary shares
in proportion to the amount paid up or credited as paid up on

such ordinary shares respectively.
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

L

B FEEE
& LTS "N EErEmnNm - ] = TR ; . =" h
Year ended 31st March,
BE=-A=t-HLEFE
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
“EENE CEFRE CRERF CFRLF | ZEENE
HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000 | HKS$000
T Tt T T TER
(Note 1) (Note 1) (Note 1) (Note 1) (Note 2)
(1) (Hti#1) (Htit1) (Htit1) (Htit2)
RESULTS E
Turnover BER 76,877 79,045 151,168 213,763 644,659
Profit before taxation BRI A 37,503 35,456 72,535 203,586 538,864
Taxation FLIH (7,364) (6,011) (12,453) (23,352) (61,753)
Profit for the year A T i A 30,139 29,445 60,082 180,234 477,111
As at 31st March,
R=A=1+-AH
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
SEEFNE SRR RE CRERFE CFRLF | ZEENE
HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000 | HKS$000
Tl Tk Tk SR TERT
(Note 1) (Note 1) (Note 1) (Note 1) (Note 2)
(a1 Mzt (MfzE1) (M) (Bat2)
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES ¥EREE
Total assets MERE 560,609 833,824 1,281,121 2,228,034 | 3,888,677
Total liabilities =N (278,944)  (346,635)  (357,815)  (771,629) | (874,759)
Shareholders’ funds R E 4 281,665 487,189 923,306 1,456,405 | 3,013,918
Notes: Mzt -

(1) The results and assets and liabilities of the Group have been
extracted from the consolidated income statement and balance

sheet as set out in the Company’s annual report.

(2) The results and assets and liabilities of the Group for the year
ended 31st March, 2008 have been extracted from the consolidated
income statement and balance sheet which is set out on pages 33,

34 and 35 respectively.

(1) AEBZEHKLEERARIWHEAARL
A el R R EEARE -

2 AEMBEE_ETENE=HA=+—HIL&E
B 2 36465 R B % U1 T 4 Rl A gk B AR AR
HEE33 ~ 34 ] 35 H Tk 2 45 A I i = A
PEEAEE -
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